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The Directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Principal Place of Business

CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited (“the Company”) is a
limited company incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its
registered office at Suites 1801-2, Bank of America Tower, 12 Harcourt
Road, Central, Hong Kong.

Principal Activities

The Company is a financial holding company and the principal activities
of its subsidiaries are the provision of general banking and related
financial services primarily in Hong Kong. Particulars of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006 are set out in note 28 to
the financial statements.

Financial Statements

The profit of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 and the state of the Company’s
and the Group's affairs as at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 94 to 232.

Dividends

An interim dividend of HK$0.077 (2005: HK$0.113) per share was paid
on 12 September 2006. The Directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK$0.056 (2005: HK$0.060) per share in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2006.

Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted to
HK$71,800 (2005: HK$259,300).

Property and Equipment

Movements in property and equipment are set out in note 30 to the
financial statements.

Reserves

Profit attributable to shareholders before dividends of HK$1,126,135,000
(2005: HK$1,103,395,000) have been transferred to reserves. Other
movements in reserves are set out in note 43 to the financial statements.

Share Capital

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are set
out in note 42(a) to the financial statements. Shares were issued by the
Company during the year to: 1) the option holders upon exercise of their
share options pursuant to The CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited Share Option Scheme; 2) the convertible bondholders upon
exercise of their conversion rights pursuant to the US$180 million 0.25%
Guaranteed Convertible Bonds due 2008; and 3) CITIC Group pursuant
to the Sale and Purchase Agreement dated 13 April 2006.
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Directors

The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2006 and up to the
date of this report are as follows:

Chairman

Mr. Kong Dan

Vice Chairman

Mr. Chang Zhenming

Executive Directors

Mr. Dou Jianzhong (Chief Executive Officer)
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen

(Managing Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

(Managing Director and Alternate Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Roger Clark Spyer
Mr. Zhao Shengbiao

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Jose Barreiro (appointed on 1 March 2007)

Mr. Chen Xiaoxian

Mr. Feng Xiaozeng (appointed on 10 August 2006)
Mr. Manuel Galatas (appointed on 1 March 2007)
Mr. Ju Weimin

Mr. Liu Jifu

Mr. Wang Dongming

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda

Mr. Lam Kwong Siu

Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul

The following Directors resigned during the year ended 31 December
2006 and up to the date of this report:

Mr. Yang Chao
(resigned on 16 May 2006)

In accordance with Article 98 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
all present Directors shall retire from office at the next Annual General
Meeting and the retiring Directors shall be eligible to offer themselves for
re-election.
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1. RAARGHEE:

Directors’ Service Contracts

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Company within one
year without payment of compensation, other than normal statutory

obligations.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures

As at 31 December 2006, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“the SFO") disclosed in accordance with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

("the Listing Rules”) were as follows:

1.  Long positions in shares of the Company:

HEBRITREABS X

Percentage of

BEEER™A issued share capital

EspE g1 Number of (P E)

Name of Director Capacity ordinary shares held (Note)

PBRET % Wiz £ EmlEAA 2,074,689 0.041%
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Beneficial owner

R A EmEB A 2,014,114 0.040%

Mr. Zhao Shengbiao Beneficial owner

Wi SEBATBRAESRNEFRAR-FERET A=+
A # B 8 1T IR 485,023,422, 77488 BR 13 51 8 -

Note: The percentage interest is calculated on the basis of an issued share capital of the
Company of 5,023,422,774 as at 31 December 2006.

76 FEEEESRIERAR LA CTIC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



EEGHESE | Report of the Directors

EERTHRARRKRS - HEKR®D
REEETNESRAR @)

2. AAR(MBRASTEIAEMS) EBER
BHFE:
BIBARRRBRESS FLIYEE  EESF
S CBESWMA L EARELE  HEHEEE
ERBBEELERTERE URBEALD
AEER - ZEBREBELTUEYRZK
MBRATATRE BHRZSHEREEAZ
TEXET_A=T-BALFENEHR R
R B T8 B i T 8 I8 T K B 7% 37 5% B 5541
hIAREENAROZS]A -

o KRR EZEMB AR FEmER
7B BR 2 A ([ 15 3 # J) &% HiEquity Linked
Deferred Award ([ ELDA |) (& BAELDARY 5 40 1%
FERHBRERM TP (AR S EFORND
ZHIN)FTIES:

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures (contd)

2. Long positions (in respect of equity derivatives) in
underlying shares of the Company:

Share options, being unlisted physically settled equity derivatives,
to subscribe for the ordinary shares of the Company were granted
to Mr. Kong Dan, Mr. Dou Jianzhong, Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam
Doreen, Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin, Mr. Roger Clark Spyer and Mr.
Zhao Shengbiao pursuant to the share option scheme of the
Company. Information in relation to these share options during the
year ended 31 December 2006 was shown in the following section
under the heading of “Share Option Scheme” and note 41 to the
financial statements under the section of “Equity-settled share-
based transactions”.

In addition, the Equity Linked Deferred Award (“the ELDA")
(detailed terms of which are stated in note 41 to the financial
statements under the section of “Cash-settled share-based
transactions”) was granted by CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
("CKWB"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, to the

following Directors:

ELDAS IR IR &

ELDAEZ LS RNEBEREE ELDA price per share

BEEHE &5 B H Number of ordinary shares notionally (B ()

Name of Director Offer date subject to ELDA (HK$)

PRET Z W& + 24/03/2005 150,000 2.00

Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen 28/04/2006 250,000 2.00

oKk AE 24/03/2005 80,000 2.00
Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin

ickiek s 28/04/2006 100,000 2.00

Mr. Roger Clark Spyer
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures (contd)

3.

Short positions in shares and (in respect of equity
derivatives) underlying shares of the Company:

None.

Long and short positions in shares of associated
corporations of the Company:

None.

Long positions (in respect of equity derivatives) in
underlying shares of associated corporations of the
Company:

Share options, being unlisted physically settled equity derivatives,
to subscribe for the ordinary shares of CITIC Capital Holdings

Limited (“CCHL"), an associated company of the Company, were

AlEE: granted by CCHL to the following Directors of the Company:
IS RPEELAEBREE
EEHE 514 Number of CCHL's A{TERRERE
Name of Director Capacity ordinary shares involved Exercisable period
L E BB A 30,000 02/03/2007 - 01/03/2010
Mr. Kong Dan Beneficial owner
BEm#EE A 25,000 04/04/2008 — 03/04/2011
Beneficial owner
BREPEE En#EA 15,000 02/03/2007 — 01/03/2010
Mr. Dou Jianzhong Beneficial owner
Enlia A 10,000 04/04/2008 — 03/04/2011
Beneficial owner
PR T % Hh Zr = Enlia A 15,000 02/03/2007 — 01/03/2010
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Beneficial owner
ERnfEA 10,000 04/04/2008 — 03/04/2011
Beneficial owner
TERELEE BB A 15,000 02/03/2007 — 01/03/2010
Mr. Wang Dongming Beneficial owner
En#EA 10,000 04/04/2008 — 03/04/2011

Beneficial owner
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Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures (contd)

6. Short positions (in respect of equity derivatives) in
underlying shares of associated corporations of the

Company:
None.
7. Interests in debentures of the Company:
None.
8. Interests in debentures of the associated corporations

of the Company:

None.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, none of the Directors
or chief executive of the Company had, under Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO, nor were they taken to or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO, any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) or any interests
which are required to be entered into the register kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO.
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Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted The CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited
Share Option Scheme (“the Share Option Scheme”) on 16 May 2003.
For the year ended 31 December 2006, options to subscribe for a total of
8,152,000 ordinary shares of the Company were granted to 321 eligible
persons under the Share Option Scheme on 18 May 2006.

The following is a summary of the Share Option Scheme disclosed in

accordance with the Listing Rules:

1.  Purpose of the Share Option Scheme:
The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the
Company with a flexible means of either retaining, incentivising,
rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing benefits

to the eligible persons.

2.  Participants of the Share Option Scheme:

The Board may offer to grant an option to the following eligible

persons:

(@) an employee or director holding salaried office or
employment under a contract with a member of the Group;

(b) a non-executive director (including any independent non-

executive directors);

(o] a direct or indirect shareholder of any member of the
Group;

(d) a supplier of goods or services to any member of the Group;

(e) a customer, consultant, business or joint venture partner,
franchisee, contractor, agent or representative of any

member of the Group;

(f) a person or entity that provides research, development or
other technological support or any advisory, consultancy
and professional services to any member of the Group;
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Share Option Scheme (cont'a)

(@  any company wholly-owned by one or more persons

belonging to any of the above classes of participants; or

(h) the trustee of any trust the beneficiary of which or any
discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include

any of the above classes of participants.

Total number of shares available for issue under the
Share Option Scheme and percentage of issued share
capital as at 31 December 2006:

The number of shares available for issue under the Share Option
Scheme is 280,381,128 shares, representing 5.58% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2006.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the
Share Option Scheme:

No options may be granted to any eligible person which, if
exercised, would result in such eligible person becoming entitled
to subscribe for such number of shares as, when aggregated with
the total number of shares already issued or to be issued to him
under all options granted to him in the 12 month period up to and
including the offer date of the relevant options, exceed 1% of the
shares in issue at such date. Any grant of further options above
this limit shall be subject to certain requirements as stipulated in
the rules of the Share Option Scheme.

The period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option:

Beginning on the second anniversary of the date of grant of such
options and ending on the day immediately before the tenth

anniversary thereof.

The minimum period for which an option must be
held before it can be exercised:

From the date of grant of such options up to the day immediately

before the second anniversary thereof.
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Share Option Scheme (cont'a)

7.

The amount payable on application or acceptance of
the option and the period within which payments or
calls must or may be made or loans for such purposes
must be repaid:

Not applicable.

The basis of determining the exercise price:

The exercise price is determined by the Directors and being not less

than the higher of the followings:

(@  the closing price of the shares of the Company as stated in
the daily quotations sheet of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (“the Stock Exchange”) on the date of offer;

(b)  the average closing price of the shares of the Company as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date of

offer; and

(@ the nominal value of the shares of the Company.
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9. BRESTEEBKNBERN: 9.  The remaining life of the Share Option Scheme:
BREFEENR -_Z—=FRATHAKIL- The Share Option Scheme will end on 15 May 2013.
RZBEERNF+_A=Z+—HB EFRHM As at 31 December 2006, the Directors and the other eligible
BEABRALTIREERESZEEZTATER persons had the following interests in options granted under the
B UREAQAEBER RZFEZTRF+= Share Option Scheme to subscribe for the ordinary shares of the
AZ+hBEHKmEAESRE68IT) : Company (closing market price per share as at 29 December 2006

was HK$6.98):

HE-ZZAE
t=h BE-ZEXE
RIBBXAE =t+-81 t=h BE-2EARE ik B
RZBERE +=A FEERTH =t+-HBL t=A ik ke
—-A—-H =+-8 BREHE FECTEM =t-Hit  BREHN  Weighted
HATEN  HRTEN Number of BREHE FECANMN SRIHEE  average
BREZE BREZHE options granted Number BREHE  Price per closing
Number Number during the year of options Numberof  share on price
of options of options ATERE ended exercised  options lapsed  exercise of (Kt &E2)
outstanding  outstanding EFAH RFHB [R5 31/12/2006 during the year during the year options (Note 2)
as at asat Date of Vesting  Exercisable (FiH&E1) ended ended (B% (7)) (&% (%))
01/01/2006 31/12/2006 grant period period (Note 1) 31/12/2006 31/12/2006 (HKS) (HK$)
LA 400,000 400,000  17/11/2003 17/11/2003 = 17/11/2005 — — — — 3.540 —
Mr. Kong Dan 16/11/2005  16/11/2013
400,000 400,000 06/04/2004 06/04/2004 — 06/04/2006 — - — - 3.775 -
05/04/2006  05/04/2014
400,000 400,000  13/06/2005 13/06/2005 — 13/06/2007 — — — — 2.925 —
12/06/2007  12/06/2015
- 400,000  18/05/2006 18/05/2006 — 18/05/2008 — 400,000 — — 4.275 —
17/05/2008  17/05/2016
BERELE - 400,000  18/05/2006 18/05/2006 — 18/05/2008 — 400,000 — — 4.275 -
Mr. Dou Jianzhong 17/05/2008  17/05/2016
CEE 3 300,000 300,000 17/11/2003 17/11/2003 — 17/11/2005 — — — — 3.540 —
Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam 16/11/2005  16/11/2013
Doreen
300,000 300,000 06/04/2004 06/04/2004 — 06/04/2006 — — — — 3.775 —
05/04/2006  05/04/2014
300,000 300,000  13/06/2005 13/06/2005 — 13/06/2007 — — — — 2.925 —
12/06/2007  12/06/2015
— 300,000 18/05/2006 18/05/2006 — 18/05/2008 — 300,000 — — 4.275 —

17/05/2008  17/05/2016
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Share Option Scheme (cont'a)

BE-2EXE
+=h BE-ZEXE
RZBEXF =t-HiL T=Zh BE-ZEXRE ¥
RIBEXRF +=A FEERTFH =t-HiL =y ik KHE
-A-A =+-AH BRERE FEEBTEN =t—-HLE BREHN  Weighted
MATEN  HRTEN Number of BREHE FECARWH SRTHEE  average
BREHE BREHE options granted Number BREHE  Price per closing
Number Number during the year of options Numberof  shareon price
of options  of options AT ended exercised  options lapsed  exercise of (iE7)
outstanding  outstanding ¥ B RTHHE BRESH 31/12/2006 during the year during the year options (Note 2)
asat as at Date of Vesting  Exercisable (FEE1) ended ended (B% (7)) (B¥ ()
01/01/2006 31/12/2006 grant period period (Note 1) 31/12/2006 31/12/2006 (HKS) (HKS)
BEkREE 200,000 200,000 17/11/2003 17/11/2003 — 17/11/2005 — — — — 3.540 —
Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin 16/11/2005 16/11/2013
200,000 200,000 06/04/2004 06/04/2004 — 06/04/2006 — — — — 3.775 -
05/04/2006  05/04/2014
200,000 200,000  13/06/2005 13/06/2005 — 13/06/2007 — — — — 2925 —
12/06/2007 12/06/2015
— 200,000  18/05/2006 18/05/2006 — 18/05/2008 — 200,000 - - 4275 —
17/05/2008 17/05/2016
AL & - 140,000 18/05/2006 18/05/2006 — 18/05/2008 — 140,000 — — 4.275 —
Mr. Roger Clark Spyer 17/05/2008  17/05/2016
BREELE 40,000 40,000 17/11/2003 17/11/2003 — 17/11/2005 — — - — 3.540 -
Mr. Zhao Shengbiao 16/11/2005 16/11/2013
40,000 40,000 06/04/2004 06/04/2004 — 06/04/2006 — — — — 3.775 —
05/04/2006  05/04/2014
40,000 40,000  13/06/2005 13/06/2005— 13/06/2007 — — — — 2925 —
12/06/2007 12/06/2015
- 40,000 18/05/2006 18/05/2006 — 18/05/2008 — 40,000 — — 4.275 —
17/05/2008  17/05/2016
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Share Option Scheme (cont')

BE-2EXE
TZh HE-BEZAE
R-BERE =+-HL TZhF BE-ZEXRE mEFLs
RZBBRE +=A FEERTH =+-HL +=A ik KHE
-A-A =+-A BRERE FEEBTEN =+—-HLt BREH  Weighted
MATEN  HRTEN Number of BREHE FECARWH SRTHEE  average
BRE®E BREZE options granted Number BREHE  Price per closing
Number Number during the year of options Numberof  shareon price
of options  of options AT ended exercised  options lapsed  exercise of (HiE2)
outstanding  outstanding ¥ A RTHHE BRESH 31/12/2006 during the year during the year options (Note 2)
as at asat  Dateof Vesting  Exercisable (FEE1) ended ended (¥ (7)) (B¥ ()
01/01/2006  31/12/2006 grant period period (Note 1) 31/12/2006 31/12/2006 (HKS) (HK$)
Hih S &R AL 3,676,000 1,452,000 17/11/2003 17/11/2003 — 17/11/2005 — — 2,140,000 84,000 3.540 4.820
Aggregate total of 16/11/2005  16/11/2013
other eligible persons
4,384,000 1,900,000 06/04/2004 06/04/2004 — 06/04/2006 — — 2,384,000 100,000 3.775 4.810
05/04/2006  05/04/2014
5,544,000 4,532,000 13/06/2005 13/06/2005— 13/06/2007 — — 348,000 664,000 2.925 4.652
12/0672007  12/06/2015 (H3)
(Note 3)
— 5,984,000 18/05/2006 18/05/2006 — 18/05/2008 — 6,672,000 140,000 548,000 4.275 4.870
17/052008  17/05/2016 (WE3)
(Note 3)
16,424,000 18,168,000 8,152,000 5,012,000 1,396,000
s Note
1. AABEBRAZ ERERATN\BREBERE 1. The closing price of the ordinary shares of the Company immediately before 18
ZRI— KWW T B ABEEA3T - May 2006 on which the options were granted was HK$4.3.
2. HARATEBREBERETE B AT METLY 2. This represents the weighted average closing price of the ordinary shares of the
W H1E - Company immediately before the dates on which the options were exercised.
3. RAATEESCIRERESENBRITEEARBE & 3. The Board of Directors of the Company had exercised its discretionary power to

HRR RO B A A MRS R R A A2
ZEMBAER A A TR R AT T (2 H AR R -

accelerate the vesting period of the options granted to certain retiring option
holders in accordance with the terms of the Share Option Scheme. These
option holders had exercised their options before retirement.

Br batEsh RAE - ERAF B E S
RAAMBRARIEEEEFENEAKBRZ
ERRY REARAEETRMANEMBHK
AW T \BR ) F 2 B] LA B W AR R R S A
AEAMEA QBN RN SEFMEES -

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year was the
Company, its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries
a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors or any of their
spouses or children under eighteen years of age to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the

Company or any other body corporate.
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TERREREMATEHEEROR Substantial Shareholders and Other Persons’
HEROPHEZRARE Interests and Short Positions in Shares and
Underlying Shares

BRTIXHEEEN BEFUTABEEMEMAL Save as disclosed below, as at 31 December 2006, the Directors were
(RARMESHITHAHIESENBEALTRIN not aware of any person (other than a Director or chief executive of the
RZZEERNF+ A=+ —HEARANRG &I Company or their respective associate(s)) who had an interest or short
Bk m P HAEREGESR KB E G )EXVIEE2 position in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which
DB B35 B 2 R E M AR AR R AR FE )R 5 ok would fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of
KRR Part XV of the SFO:
1. EXATIRGHEFE: 1.  Long positions in shares of the Company:
EERITREED =
Percentage of issued
BEZERHE share capital
g 514 Number of ordinary (B 1)
Name of shareholders Capacity shares held (Note 1)
mRPEREAR (PEEHR]) ERmESA (E2) 4,325,595,076 86.11%
CITIC Group Beneficial owner (Note 2)
PRSI EB e = 1,376,770 0.03%

Interest of controlled corporations

EAERT A 77 s - #5 DAL 982,056,454 19.55%
BE-HREESRBAEERNE

317(1)(a) 5 K318 78 T # BE W15 78

FriEEER (FTEE3)

Interest of any parties to an

agreement to acquire interests in a

particular listed corporation required

to be disclosed under Section

317(1)(a) and Section 318 of the SFO

(Note 3)
P B OMRTT ExnlEAA 835,717,967 16.64%
Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, Beneficial owner
S.A.("BBVA")
H 3,324,110,286 66.17%
Other
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Substantial Shareholders and Other Persons’
Interests and Short Positions in Shares and

FERRREMALIFEROR
HERATHNEZRAE @)

Underlying Shares (cont'a)

Liks3 Note

1. HWEXESPREUNARARAR-ZEEXRNFE+_A 1. The percentage interest is calculated on the basis of an issued share capital of
=t HOE#EITIRAS,023,422, 77451 E - the Company of 5,023,422,774 as at 31 December 2006.

2. hERERTFEEEAR_TTRF+_A=1+— 2. These interests include the 3,343,538,622 ordinary shares of the Company
A# A8 A A R Y i@AE3,343,538,6220% * LA R (5% held by CITIC Group as at 31 December 2006 and the ordinary shares of the
AREEERETUIINETR _SERET—A Company which may be acquired by CITIC Group in exercise of its pre-emption
T+ -HIYHKRNES RS st T HIMRITAT rights over the ordinary shares of the Company of BBVA pursuant to the share
RAENARBAIRNDITEEBLERERMBENRD purchase agreement dated 22 November 2006 between CITIC Group and
A BBVA.

3. L ERGEEERBETTARTHINRTORRAE 3. These interests include the 668,574,374 ordinary shares of the Company to be
1B P8668,574,3740% + LA R AR 1R AN 22 R B 7 L 5T #Y MR issued to BBVA and any additional ordinary shares which may fall to be issued
AR-_ZEERF+—A-+-BIUHNRERE 7 to BBVA in respect of the anti-dilution right of BBVA under the subscription
BEEARRBERNRERETERET TR Y agreement entered into between the Company and BBVA dated 22 November
SNMRTT 89 £E ] BB SN B AR o 2006.

AT RE : 2.  Short positions in shares of the Company:

HEBTREBD X
Percentage of issued
BEEERHKE share capital

RREHE 5% Number of ordinary (MH&E)

Name of shareholders Capacity shares held (Note)

TEEHE BmEAA 167,143,593 333%

CITIC Group Beneficial owner

EYL T S HNRTT Bm#EAA 835,717,967 16.64%

BBVA Beneficial owner

Mizd: UERZRASPERUARARZZTEANF+A Note:  The percentage interest is calculated on the basis of an issued share capital of

=+ — BM B BT R A5,023,422, 774051 & o

ARB (BRRATETEMS)HER 3.
THERRKXR

i o

the Company of 5,023,422,774 as at 31 December 2006.

Long and short positions in (in respect of equity
derivatives) underlying shares of the Company:

None.
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REERANBRBERS
R-BEAF=A=T+A ARARTEREDE
5 2 TIE R 08 0 UL - AN D AV R AF S B R

EmPEEETERGEMRAERNARAHEERR
HE2EETRAREHRTH 2 RN L19.9% -

HENAQARMAPEEEFETREEGRAEEIN
THHEBREFAEN RZ2FEERFNA+=
B ARAEREEEZIIAEZEEAR (R
D EXFZHRAEERBHRZGERANRER -
z&'¢%%@uﬁé%im¢ﬁﬁﬁm?ﬁﬁ$
HEARESOERT  WEBRBREHRITHEFA

E%M%ﬁ%m¢ﬁﬁﬁmé$’$Aa%ﬁ¢%
RITHRGOEZEMBEE1517% - HRWESE
RITHRD E= K ETRBIFTIEMIETEANE
LEBERS  ARARER_TETRNELATABE
THREFINAE ERBB I REOIAE - £EK
FTASTRIGHERE  FRZHGER_TERF+=A
Z+ A BER  A #£1,554,490,4020% & 5 [ (E 4 1
THEBBRUEESREEINTBETRERTF
EEE - ARABRBERERITHZ RN EHE L
15.17% °

Very Substantial Acquisition and Connected
Transaction

On 30 March 2006, the Company entered into a Framework Agreement
with CITIC Group, the substantial shareholder of the Company, pursuant
to which the Company conditionally agreed to acquire and CITIC Group
conditionally agreed to sell to the Company approximately 19.9% of
the entire equity interests of China CITIC Bank (“CNCB"), which is the
then wholly owned subsidiary of CITIC Group. The consideration was
to be satisfied by the issue and allotment of new ordinary shares of
the Company at HK$3.41 per share to CITIC Group. Formal Sale and
Purchase Agreement (“Original Agreement”), of which the major terms
are substantially the same as the Framework Agreement, was entered
into between the Company and CITIC Group on 13 April 2006. Since
then, CITIC Group contributed RMBS5 billion cash to the registered capital
of CNCB and capitalising retained profits of RMB2.4 billion in CNCB.
The percentage equity interest of CNCB to be held by the Company
was diluted to 15.17%. The acquisition of CNCB's equity interests
constituted a very substantial acquisition and a connected transaction
of the Company in accordance with the Listing Rules and independent
shareholders’ approval was obtained at the extraordinary general meeting
of the Company held on 19 July 2006. Upon satisfaction of all conditions
precedent, the transaction was finally completed on 29 December 2006
and a total of 1,554,490,402 ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each were
issued and allotted to CITIC Group at HK$3.41 per share. Since then, the
Company holds a total of 15.17% of the entire equity interests of CNCB.
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Very Substantial Acquisition and Connected
Transaction (cont'd)

To ensure that the Company’s interest in CNCB will not be less than 15%,
the Company entered into a Top Up Agreement with CNCB and CITIC
Group on 22 November 2006 (“Top Up Agreement”). Pursuant to the Top
Up Agreement, the Company agreed to subscribe for, and CNCB agreed
to issue to the Company, certain number of its shares (“Top Up Shares”)
so that the percentage of equity interests to be held by the Company in
CNCB is expected to be no less than 15% of the total equity interests in
CNCB as at the time when the subscription for global offering of H-shares
and A-shares (if applicable) of CNCB is completed. The consideration for
the Top Up Shares is to be satisfied by cash upon completion. Since the
Top Up Agreement was entered into within 12 months from the Original
Agreement, the transaction contemplated under the Top Up Agreement
should be aggregated with the Original Agreement in accordance with
the Listing Rules and accordingly, the subscription of the Top Up Shares
by the Company pursuant to the Top Up Agreement constitutes a very
substantial acquisition and a connected transaction of the Company.
Independent shareholders’ approval was obtained at the extraordinary
general meeting of the Company held on 9 February 2007. Upon
satisfaction of all conditions precedent, the Top Up Agreement will be
completed.

Further, in order to set out a clearer framework for cooperation amongst
the Company, CNCB and CITIC Group, the Company, on 22 November
2006, entered into the memorandum of understanding (“the CNCB
Cooperation MOU") with CITIC Group and CNCB pursuant to which,
the parties to the CNCB Cooperation MOU will execute the CNCB
Cooperation Agreement. Under the CNCB Cooperation Agreement,
the parties will form the basis of avoiding simple competition. Since
CITIC Group is the substantial shareholder of the Company and CNCB
is a subsidiary of CITIC Group, the CNCB Cooperation MOU (including
the CNCB Cooperation Agreement) and the transactions contemplated
therein constitute connected transactions of the Company in accordance
with the Listing Rules and independent shareholders’ approval was
obtained at the extraordinary general meeting of the Company on 9
February 2007.
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Discloseable Transaction

On 4 December 2006, the Company entered into a Share Transfer and
Subscription Agreement with CITIC International Assets Management
Limited (“CIAM"), the then wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
and Asset Managers Co., Ltd., Ithmaar Bank B.S.C. and Mega Rider
Offshore Limited (collectively “the Investors”) pursuant to which the
Investors agreed to purchase a total of 374,449,909 ordinary shares of
CIAM from the Company and subscribe for a total of 956,150,696 new
ordinary shares of CIAM at HK$1.0518 per share. The shares transfer to,
and subscription for new shares by, the Investors were completed on 28
December 2006. Since then, the Company holds a total of 40% of the
entire issued share capital of CIAM and CIAM is no longer a subsidiary
but an associated company of the Company.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption on the Company’s
Listed Securities

The Company had not redeemed any of its listed securities during the
year ended 31 December 2006. Neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased or sold any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company was

entered into or existed during the year.

Major Customers

The Directors believe that the five largest customers of the Group
accounted for less than 30% of the total of interest income and other

operating income of the Group in the year.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company as at 31
December 2006, the Company has maintained the prescribed public float
under the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No contract of significance in relation to the Company’s business to which
the Company, its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director of the Company had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any

time during the year.

Retirement Schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund scheme and
a mandatory provident fund scheme. Particulars of these retirement
schemes are set out in note 40 to the financial statements.

Confirmation of Independence

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
from each of the Independent Non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lam
Kwong Siu, Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda and Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul. The
Company considers all three Independent Non-executive Directors of the

Company to be independent.

Auditors

A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Company

is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Kong Dan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 15 March 2007
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To the shareholders of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited (“the Company”) set out on
pages 94 to 232, which comprise the consolidated and the Company’s
balance sheets as at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that

are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting polices used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of

the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

15 March 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

BHE_ZZRF+_A=+—RBILFE CAVBEREMN)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

ZEBEBEXRE _—ZTTILF
2006 2005
i BET T BT IT
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
S A Interest income 3 4,106,324 3,007,372
FE S H Interest expense (3,036,786) (1,908,115)
FREWA Net interest income 1,069,538 1,099,257
BRRBEKA Fee and commission income 4 574,695 439,662
ERLABLIH Fee and commission expense (14,668) (12,837)
FEARASKA Net fee and commission income 560,027 426,825
LGN Net trading income 5 651,327 343,466
BERBBERARRAREE  Net(expense)income from financial instruments designated at fair
ZemITASF () |’A value through profit or loss 6 (69,736) 22,481
F Rk (BR) Net hedging gain/(loss) 7 129 (679)
48 & A Other operating income 8 48,507 79,301
sl A Operating income 2,259,792 1,970,651
= Operating expenses 9 (1,145,306) (1,094,688)
0 BRORL{EL 2 8 A 2 AT B 5 R Operating profit before impairment 1,114,486 875,963
BERRBFBERE CEF%)  Impairment losses (charged for)/written back on loans
o] $2 o and advances 12 (35,100) 57,544
A 22 B A R E R 1R Impairment losses (charged for)/written back on held-to-maturity
() /[BI# investments (3,957) 6,306
Al ¢ S SR SRR E S 1R Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities (17,461) (7,817)
W 3 R 1B 5 48 [l 1 Impairment losses written back on properties 30(a) — 1,517
WEEE (EE) B Impairment losses (charged for)/written back (56,518) 57,550
HE R EESH TR Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities 13 90,199 —
HERBRINPREFER Net loss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments (22,306) —
mERR Operating profit 1,125,861 933,513
i B BB R B 0E T Profit on disposal of a subsidiary 1,073 —
HEBENFIEE Loss on disposal of associates = (6,352)
S W KRR EE R A Net profit on disposal of property and equipment 71,884 240,222
BEYEE G W Revaluation gain on investment properties 30(a) 3,376 2,140
FIT il B & 2 B0 A Share of profits of associates 131,450 46,123
B AT % R Profit before taxation 1,333,644 1,215,646
Fris i Income tax 14 (206,126) (112,206)
REEER Profit for the year 1,127,518 1,103,440
AEER Attributable to:
VNN §- 3 Equity shareholders of the Company 15 1,126,135 1,103,395
LERE Minority interests 44 1,383 45
A F B A Profit for the year 1,127,518 1,103,440
AFEERBRELATRRDN Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
RE: attributable to the year: 16(a)
RFEEB TR RIK K Interim dividend declared and paid during
AR B the year 246,517 361,358
HEEBEBERORDRS Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date 321,000 191,872
567,517 553,230
BRER Earnings per share 17
E= 9N Basic 34.661l ¢ 34.51l¢
B Diluted 32.581lli¢ 32.381lli¢

FINEEE2NEMNMTBERTBHRR —FH °
The notes on pages 101 to 232 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

RZBBERF+-A=+—HB (ABBERER)

at 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—BBXE —TTAHF
2006 2005
B 5% BT T ikl
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
Be RERITREME R Cash and balances with banks and other financial
BN ET institutions 19 1,267,871 1,161,309
ERIT R HEA S B E Placements with banks and other financial
RGN institutions 20 12,038,714 5,265,044
B 5FK Trade bills 21 491,994 406,364
RERBREE Trading assets 22 6,414,870 6,473,029
EEABBEIEUREA R Securities designated at fair value through profit or
EBENES loss 23 1,003,579 1,139,908
BEEFERRBRR Loans and advances to customers and other
H i BRI18 accounts 24 52,382,962 44,108,183
Al B S Available-for-sale securities 26 4,973,450 5,945,960
BHHEZIHEE Held-to-maturity investments 27 10,176,493 17,194,283
i /N Interest in associates 29 11,354,374 1,291,180
L EYES Property and equipment 30
—REME — Investment property 124,776 64,994
— HEtmERZE — Other property and equipment 874,989 936,474
Bk Goodwill 31 1,007,749 1,007,749
RIERIEE E Deferred tax assets 36(b) 29,904 42,201
BEEHAR Total assets 102,141,725 85,036,678
EEREE Equity and liabilities
FERITREMSBEIED Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
GEREET institutions 32 831,973 4,157,446
BERFHR Deposits from customers 33 65,421,831 54,415,279
% HRRaE Trading liabilities 34 428,648 661,137
BEBITERE Certificates of deposit issued 35 7,257,719 7,467,961
BRITEBES Debt securities issued 38 2,300,889 2,245,435
BEITAIBREKES Convertible bonds issued 39 247,191 1,289,817
REAREIE Current taxation 36(a) 112,681 50,478
ELEHEBEEE Deferred tax liabilities 36(b) 22,586 45,466
HiaE Other liabilities 1,384,810 895,455
BEBHER Loan capital 45 3,901,326 4,352,351
EEHAE Total liabilities 81,909,654 75,580,825
E Equity
& A< Share capital 42 5,023,422 3,197,859
i Reserves 43 15,208,649 6,257,458
BERADARERDN Total equity attributable to equity shareholders
ERBE of the Company 20,232,071 9,455,317
LR RES Minority interests 44 — 536
BRAE Total equity 20,232,071 9,455,853
EEREEARE Total equity and liabilities 102,141,725 85,036,678
EEEeR_TTLF-ATAARELREZ M
Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2007
BET BR 7F % W E K& EIEK
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Lo Wing Yat Kelvin Wong Ho Sing Steve
EFERITHABHE EFMASBFREFTHARES EFMASBEFREFTHARES ESENp T i
Director and C.E.O. Managing Director and A.C.E.O. Managing Director and A.C.E.O. Group Chief Financial Officer

FI101E B E232E MM 5T B A 5 REK — 2615 ©
The notes on pages 101 to 232 form part of these financial statements.
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Balance Sheet

REZZERFFZA=+—H (BB RER)
at 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—ETXRE —ZETRF
2006 2005
M 5E BET T BET T BET T BET T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRBEE Non-current assets
e Property and equipment
— Hin ¥ REME  — Other property and equipment  30(b) 51,049 55,565
M B ARIEE Investments in subsidiaries 28 4,987,561 6,245,247
/N B Investments in associates 29 9,990,944 —
15,029,554 6,300,812
REBEE Current assets
REBABEE Trading assets 22 60,893 93,707
FEFEFZNEFZEE Loans and advances to customers and
AR I8 other accounts 24 136,996 18,403
FE U BB A B FRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 25 1,483,461 1,025,464
1,681,350 1,137,574
=R Current liabilities
HEmaE Other liabilities 42,896 6,343
FEAST BT /8 A R ZRIB Amounts due to subsidiaries 37 260,550 1,396,145
303,446 1,402,488
FREBEE, (BfE) Netcurrent assets/(liabilities) 1,377,904 (264,914)
FEE Net assets 16,407,458 6,035,898
Ex Equity
[N Share capital 42 5,023,422 3,197,859
e Reserves 43 11,384,036 2,838,039
EREE Total equity 16,407,458 6,035,898
BEEER _ZETLF-ATEARALREEMG
Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2007
& BR 5F 2 EXHR EHER
Dou Jianzhong Chan Hui Dor Lam Doreen Lo Wing Yat Kelvin Wong Ho Sing Steve
EFRFTREH EFRESERETTRAR EFRESERETTRAR EERFREE

Director and C.E.O.

Managing Director and A.C.E.O.

F101E R E2E N M B AT B HREK —HH -
The notes on pages 101 to 232 form part of these financial statements.

Managing Director and A.C.E.O.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HEZZTRFT_A=+—RHIFE VB REN)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EERE —ETRF
2006 2005
M B¥FTr BT B¥FTr BET
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MMAIBEERBEE Total equity at 1 January 9,455,853 8,960,819
REZREEERERN Net income recognized directly
BURA in equity:
BMELTEE® Exchange differences on
JEH ZEE translation of:
— BN TT - B AR — financial statements of overseas
i R/NEINED branches, subsidiaries and
B RE associates 43 7,056 3,371
— BEER — related borrowings 43 363 (329)
— HEBE QA — on disposal of associate 43 — 627
7,419 3,669
HEMYEEFSNE RIX  Surplus on revaluation of other
BEMERNEGH BB premises upon reclassification
(BEMRIRERIE) to investment properties, net of
deferred tax 43 9,488 6,785
W 3 T e Release of revaluation reserve on
BhH#E disposal of properties 43 (1,549) —
e mE LA Cash flow hedge
—AREBEEHN — effective portion of changes
BB in fair value 43 — 9,364
— ERRERIE — transfer to deferred tax 43 — (1,639)
— 7,725
NRBER Changes in fair value
— A HEES — of available-for-sale securities 43 (37,338) (59,442)
— HEREZIEL — transfer from equity to
IR deferred tax 43 20,398 10,403
—HEAHEE — transfer to income statement on
BEBEZR disposal of available-for-sale
Wz & securities 43 (79,221) —
(96,161) (49,039)
o E B A Al Disposal of a subsidiary
—EXEZEHRHE — exchange differences reserve 43 (199) —
— AR EERE — fair value reserve 43 (28,513) —
— R & F — retained profits 43 29,530 —
818 —
Fir (b Bt & A7) Share of associates
— B GEE — share option reserve 43 9,644 6,500
— R BERE — fair value reserve 43 (423) 2,894
9,221 9,394
A EFEERF Profit for the year 1,127,518 1,103,440
TFEEBRINBAR Total recognized income and
X HEE expense for the year 1,056,754 1,081,974




mERERBEHX | Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

—EEAE —ETHF
2006 2005

iz BE®Tx BEFTT BETT BETET
Note HK$’000 HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

AHEBER Attributable to:
— ARRNFRE — equity shareholders of the
Company 1,055,371 1,081,929
— LERE — minority interests 1,383 45
1,056,754 1,081,974
TEEDRERE Dividends paid during the year (438,591) (601,197)
AEEBRE HEHE Minority interests attributable to
AE/MEBATMELEN  associates/subsidiaries
DERRER acquired/disposed during the year (1,919) 491
ETEEARGMEEMN Movements in equity arising from
fEEEE: capital transactions:
FT{E AR AE T B AT IR Shares issued under the share
option scheme
— R — share capital 42 5,012 3,706
— R E — share premium 43 17,942 4,264
—HhEREREES — transfer of share option reserve
& 17 % (B to share premium 43 (4,761) —
18,193 7,970
TERABREKRES Conversion of convertible bonds into
[TREERE il ordinary shares
— AR — share capital 42 266,061 —
— R E — share premium 43 869,754 —
—EmE S — equity component 43 (61,294) —
1,074,521 —
FEAREIRITMESTHAR  Issuance of shares for investment in
China CITIC Bank
s N — share capital 42 1,554,490 —
— R E — share premium 43 3,746,322 —
— — R EE — general reserve 43 3,761,867 —
9,062,679 —
NIREEMORDRS Equity-settled share-based
transactions 43 4,581 5,796
10,159,974 13,766
R1I2A3MEESZEE Total equity at 31 December 20,232,071 9,455,853

FI01EEFE2NENMEB AT B HREK —HD -
The notes on pages 101 to 232 form part of these financial statements.
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HEZZTRFT_A=+—RHIFE VB REN)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

—EERE —ZTTHF
2006 2005
B 5 BETT BT T
Note HK$000 HK$'000
REER Operating activities
REE ARG F Profit for the year before taxation 1,333,644 1,215,646
IR IEE FHE: Adjustments for non-cash items:
ERRBFOREEE Impairment losses charged for/(written back)

K (B on loans and advances 35,100 (57,544)
Fr (5 Bt &~ R 4 Share of profits of associates (131,450) (46,123)
BEYEEHWE Revaluation gain on investment properties (3,376) (2,140)
HEME KRBT R Net profit on disposal of property and equipment (71,884) (240,222)
HERTHEHEBHE Net profit on disposal of available-for-sale securities (90,199) —
HEFRBEINHREFEER Net loss on disposal of held-to-maturity investments 22,306 —
BEEIREREEE Impairment losses charged for/(written back) on held-

g (5 ) to-maturity investments 3,957 (6,306)
W) 3R (B 1B 18 B Impairment losses written back on properties — (1,517)
A B AR EE S Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities 17,461 7,817
M A B A Profit on disposal of a subsidiary (1,073) —
LARR REE T 0 AR 15 2 M Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 4,581 5,796
IR 5 Amortization of deferred expenses 65,978 94,260
MR E SRS Interest expense on convertible bonds 34,121 37,731
MEREEITE Depreciation on property and equipment 110,330 112,837
B A RS WA Dividend income from equity securities (33,164) (25,717)
BB E AR EXZH Interest expense on loan capital 266,781 355,262
HEBENREIR Loss on disposal of associates — 6,352
ERERE Foreign exchange differences 24,382 (16,112)

1,587,495 1,440,020
EEEE (M), wmd (Increase)/decrease in operating assets
JRE)ER B R A31E A /Y Placements with banks and other financial

RITRH A S Fh institutions with original maturity beyond

BTN three months (1,002,743) (305,511)
RE BB BB3EAN Treasury bills with original maturity beyond

B & % three months 99,468 299,355
[R B EA B 2 B31E A & Certificates of deposit held with original

BEERE maturity beyond three months 449,923 776,453
RHBEEE Trading assets 58,159 (2,677,493)
ETE AP AR Securities designated at fair value through

NRABEERNEF profit or loss 76,213 (70,110)
EEERRBZ BITR Loans and advances to customers, advances

EMermEBERR BEHEE to banks and other financial institutions,

N H b BR I8 trade bills and other accounts (8,920,598) (485,294)
REZIHRE Held-to-maturity investments 6,432,528 (494,513)
B ERES Available-for-sale securities 970,777 242,570

(1,836,273) (2,714,543)
KEEEEM GRY) Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
ERITREMSBEBD Deposits and balances of banks and

TRREF other financial institutions (3.325,473) 601,594
LY SRES A Deposits from customers 11,006,552 (1,036,448)
RBRABAE Trading liabilities (232,489) 661,137
BEBITERE Certificates of deposit issued (210,242) 502,577
BRITEBES Debt securities issued 6,284 (65,515)
Hit &k Other liabilities 617,850 (810,308)

7,862,482 (146,963)




SMEBEEARER | Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BHE_ZZRF+_A=+—RBILFE CAVBEREMN)
for the year ended 31 December 2006 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EERE —TTHHF
2006 2005
B & BET T BT T
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
RE(AR)EEEENWELFEE  Net cash generated from/(used in) operations 7,613,704 (1,421,486)
EfREBHR Income tax paid
BEEEFER Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (130,325) (113,585)
BEINEL A Overseas tax paid (4,283) (1,034)
XEH (AR)EEEBHN Net cash generated from/(used in)
RE&FE operating activities 7,479,096  (1,536,105)
REEK Investing activities
WO & B AR R Dividends received from equity investment securities 33,164 25,717
BUE S R AR E Dividends received from associates 597 —
BAMERERE Purchase of property and equipment (213,379) (53,934)
HEMERRBERE Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 186,985 439,065
HE B A N B ATISRIE Proceeds from disposal of associates — 35,524
HEMBARFERES R Net cash outflow from disposal of a subsidiary 50(b) (340,828) —
NN Purchase of an associate — (39)
(AR),/ REREEBKHN Net cash (used in)/generated from
RE&FE investing activities (333,461) 446,333
& EK Financing activities
X E AR R Ordinary dividends paid (438,591) (601,197)
TR E ST B Interest paid on convertible bonds (2,467) (3,499)
S EBEARF L Interest paid on loan capital (355,061) (355,733)
BITEBEARMERIE Proceeds from loan capital issued 1,942,230 —
BOEBERNFRE muﬁ Redemption of loan capital (2,331,346) —
BITEHBESFBHRE Proceeds from debt securities issued 41,125 —
BEITROEIA Proceeds from shares issued 18,193 7,970
ARBEXBNERSTE Net cash used in financing activities (1,125,917) (952,459)
RERBSLEEE®M Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash
(R4 ) B8 equivalents 6,019,718  (2,042,231)
MAIBENRERESEEER Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 6,012,278 8,054,509
R12B31MEBEMNERERBELEEERE  Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 46 12,031,996 6,012,278
REXBEENREREGE: Cash flows from operating activities include:
2 B Interest received 4,095,834 3,102,761
EENEES Interest paid (2,711,111)  (2,027,636)

FIVEEFE2NENMNEFBEBATBHHRE—HD -

The notes on pages 101 to 232 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(BREFRIZIBRSN - B R ERL)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

(a)

TEEK

TEEBEERMERERAR (ARADEER
MEARMNIEZXBERHRTLEHES AR
R - ELXRBHAREANEEXREERA
BEEABEATE-

ETEGEE

PEERSREREBRARRESFMAL
MBRAR WABB AP BRI - HiE
MM EEMNEBERIRERENFERRT
FL80IRE HE-ZZTEZRFT+_A=1+—
BIEFEMNRAEMBREZBERRARME MW
BRARATHEBIAEBRDRAEEFAEN

g8 0 42 o

EREH
AUMBHRERREFTEGAMAGTHRMAOM
BERAMNTENBHRESER (BEMEERD
BB BREER FEEAEURR
B) BELRSHRREERTGIHNSR
EREMAK -AUBRRECTEBTEHAR
SAAERRARZES EMRAEREERE -
AEEFRANEIEEABEMRBNT -

(a)

Principal Activities

The principal activities of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries which materially
affect the results or comprise the assets and liabilities of the Group,

are the provision of banking and related financial services.

Significant Accounting Policies

CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited is a limited company
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered
office at Suites 1801-2, Bank of America Tower, 12 Harcourt Road,
Central, Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2006 comprise the Company and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”) and the Group’s
interest in associates.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs"), and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited. A summary of the significant accounting policies
adopted by the Group is set out below.

TZRFFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(a)

(b)

102 +EHE

FESHHE®)

A%ﬁ§ﬂﬁ (&)
FETEI A G RMBIANIE REETNE

;%Eﬁ%#&%‘/ﬁﬁﬂ I NN SN LIPS N
RAMEET HRER AT ER - AR Z

SHEREEINEEMBRELEL  HE
ARAFRAFHANERRADA Z 1K
RABBEAFE AEBRARMEMER
SN A E RN EL K RE (2EME
59) °

MBHRAERER

BTUATEERBEEA AR EEEIN
BHRIBHRRERUNELNAERAEER -
BREFEBECEIN T &R

— EBRARSAR ETABBBEZEIUAR
MAREBEERAEHELENSBRT A (2
B sE2(h)Gi)) + &

— KREDE (ZHME2K) -

EREEERRBREENBREER R B R
= REUEABRRNERNEERAE
WA R HaERBESIEHE - A5t 2R
BRMTERRERLREEMAE  RIKRA

HYHzE2WeE - ARMTRBRVRE
REBATHARMMEE REBEZER

N L [ 5= - 4R ) 6 30 2 OR BE 1 EL A SRR
BENBEERAGEMNEREE BERERTE
B EEEFAEER -

B RBRATHERES - BEBIRY

BRIETH E..:HE;#E’J BRI R ZIERTH A
R RMZERT T ERA R ARG - 8
E’s\{%ETHH&?RI qu,HHﬁEEM

(a)

(b)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Statement of compliance (cont'd)

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that
are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the Company. The application
of these developments does not have significant financial impact
to the Group in current and prior accounting periods reflected in
these financial statements. The Group has not applied any new
standards or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current

accounting period (see note 59).

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is historical cost except that the following assets
and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the

accounting policies set out below:

— financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see note
2(h)(ii)); and

— investment property (see note 2(k)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.

& miE R A BR A 7 CITIC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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2. FESHHE®) 2.

(b) MBHREREH &) (b)
EREERMBEEMBRSLERNKELEH
BHREAEAZENHE URHETFE
ERERFH RN T BRE B[ R85

A
A ©

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (cont'd)
Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have significant effect on the financial statements and
estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next
year are discussed in note 58.

(0 WARER (9
WARERBERSERABEERALEE - A
K BE 59T 5E s AT B UR AR AR AN (20 3@ A ) B

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured

RIFTINEE R R AR

(i)

FIEHA
FEEERTANNERALERSE
BRAFOREWRARAER

BERNEEZZFESREENHERA
KB ARBENNEWANITE -2
REMEENREFENBRARN A
TABRARFHS (ER) B E
AGE T H S EBEHR S ER  FAAL
KANRBEEME - REE A HERF
ERHReREBELGEF LEEEE
SRTANMAEA LGN WERATER
REBRBCHE) L EEBRKE
EBRX -AMNATHOTNBERERNAE
ER (REBNEN D) KHUAK
A B E ek - R E 2T -

SLBEE RS - REE KRR GEAE
HOREAMBUMACE I ERERSHEB
EMaIBEMREERNREEMADE
WABFIEUA -

reliably, revenue is recognized in the income statement as follows:

0]

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognized in the income statement using the effective
interest rate method.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating
the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating
the interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life
of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group
estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call
and similar options) but does not consider future credit
losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or received
between parties to the contract that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

For impaired loans, the accrual of interest income based
on the original terms of the loan is discontinued, but any
increase in the present value of impaired loans due to the

passage of time is reported as interest income.
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2.
(9]

FESHEE )
WAER &)

(1)

(i1)

(ifi)

(iv)

FLEHA ()

BERBBEEURBROIAEBEN TR
TENFRARZEZZRA  BREZE
EREENRERBENIABEZDM
EEXNMAERR (ENBRETER) A
LZEemTAEENFSRARIH
AR BA -

B L E KA

B NS WA TR A8 B IR 7% B A
RENERARARHSEREPIEM
AR 75 5 S L B 9 AR 7 UER > 3k B A
RS L RBRSN - EELEBRT -
BREEERASEAR RS S HMHE
HRRBWA - SAREMBUWA -

BEHE R DRI E #898 BN
REHERI>BMAROESHBEA
EHEFHRAR/MNELA U@
B T HI R R R AT 8 M 3R R KB L AR
[ o

EEHENME LKA
BOFEEARRMENEFERRIEEE
BEERMamEN  HE2HENH
SWAGREEFHANGHR - A
SO MR AEMBERA - KEEH
EWHEMS RN B EESERERA
HERASMEF YT AEOMERE D -

2.
(0

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Revenue recognition (cont'd)

0

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Interest income (cont’d)

Net income from financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss and net trading income
comprises all gains and losses from changes in fair value (net
of accrued coupon) of such financial assets and financial
liabilities, together with interest income and expense and

dividend income attributable to those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognized when the
corresponding service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of a continuing service to, or risk
borne for, the customer, or is interest in nature. In these
cases, the fee is recognized as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risk is incurred or accounted for
as interest income.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract
Finance income implicit in the finance lease and hire
purchase payments is recognized as interest income over
the period of the leases so as to produce an approximately
constant periodic rate of return, on the outstanding net

investment in the leases for each accounting period.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognized
as other operating income in equal over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives granted are recognized in the income statement
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments

receivable.
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2.
(9]

(d)

FESTHEX @)
A FESR ()

) REWABRMNT :

— LHHRENREWRAREZER
BEHRERBBER &

— FLETERENEERAERER
HRFOR ) R e LI R R

MERARARDBRRES
MEARRESAEEEHNAELRE 252
BASEARAEZERNYBRELEER
A0 FE L OB B BUIS M 28 o ERT (A E HI 1
FERTE BRATENEEREESAA
=) ralN

o

R BRRIRE RZER AR ERE AR
EREAMBRITEATE BEEEHIREL
IFEAR A LE -

SERABNERER S REMEEANILR
ZMEENAREREMNINBEES M B R
ANTBHEH BRARBBEREHRBEN
B EEANLRXZIEENABRBIEN
B TEEARER R EAER -

2.
(9]

(d)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Revenue recognition (cont'd)
V) Dividend income is recognized as follows:
—  dividend income from listed investments is recognized
when the share price of the investment is quoted ex-
dividend; and

— dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognized when the shareholder’s right to receive

payment is established.

Subsidiaries and minority interest

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists
when the Group has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from their
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently

exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until

the date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealized profits
arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealized gains but only to the extent that there is no

evidence of impairment.
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2. TESEHHE®)

(d HEAXIARIBRRES (&)
PBERERRE ERncHERAREES
MEBLR FHEADREENEENEB R
FEEMERAS D) MEBARAEZERTE
EEREFAMMBE R EEER LHZ
ERGEEATARUBEEEENEERE -
PERRBEREGSEERBERANERA
B BARQREGRREGNEDDFHT
ReLBERERGEEEFERNENESA
WHEREADERIBRREERE N HE
REBBRRERTVAZ2H -

MRLEEREENERBEBELESGMER
Al H) R - R AR O AR (A E A A B R B
HBEREREAEEMEER BEND
BREEORIOEBMENEHBEIIRE
T IEBIRRIN - B AR EREREN
AMBEZSEENGE N ETARE#ER &
ZWEAEBEAEEBAENDBKRREGE
BRI

ERARBIMEEBBRT HAKWBAAK
HERBRRARERERRE (G ) (2B
200)) B ABR o

(e) Ht&EATA
Bt N A RIEARNEBE ARG A HE R
BEATE (BELEEWBRLEERE)
B ARGl KEEH E TR T -

(d)

(e)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Subsidiaries and minority interest (cont'd)

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of
subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by the
Company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries,
and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of these interests which would result in
the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect
of those interests that meet the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated balance sheet
within equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company. Minority interests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated income
statement as an allocation of the profit or loss for the year
between minority interests and the equity shareholders of the

Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s
interests in the equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further
losses applicable to the minority, are charged against the Group’s
interest except to the extent that the minority has a binding
obligation to, and is able to, make additional investment to cover
the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits, the
Group’s interest is allocated all such profits until the minority’s
share of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been

recovered.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are

stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(0)).

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Company
has significant influence, but not control or joint control over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating

policy decisions.
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(e)
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TEEHBER @)

BELT (#)

BERARREDESRAEU BT RERRTAER
BEDERMRAAR  REBEEE D FUWE
BRFEEMNHLILRECRBERE -HE
WakBRASEAFERE 2 ARWER
BRREENLD BFEEAEHEE QR
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AARENRREE T2 T HFEILEER
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(e)

(f)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Associates (cont’d)

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and is initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition
change in the Group's share of the associate’s net assets. The
consolidated income statement includes the Group's share of the
post-acquisition, post-tax results of the associates for the year,
including any impairment loss on goodwill and amortisation of
other intangible assets relating to the investment in associates
recognized for the year (see notes 2(f), 2(g) and 2(0)).

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate, the Group’s interest is reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of the associate. For these purposes, the Group's interest
in the associate is the carrying amount of the investment under
equity method together with the Group’s long-term interests
that in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the

associate.

Unrealized profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the associate, except where unrealized losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in

which case they are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

In the Company’s balance sheet, its investments in associates are

stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(0)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets,

liabilities and contingent liabilities.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Goodwill (cont'd)

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses
(see note 2(0)). Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units and
is tested annually for impairment by comparing the present value
of expected cash flows from cash-generating unit with carrying
value of its net assets, including attributable goodwill. In respect
of associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the interest in the associate.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the
cost of a business combination or an investment in an associate is

recognized immediately in the income statement.

On disposal of a cash-generating unit, or an associate during the
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in
the Group’s share of net assets in the calculation of the profit or
loss on disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwiill)

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated in the
balance sheet at cost less accumulated amortization (where the
estimated useful life is finite) and impairment losses (see note 2(0)).
Intangible assets include the value of brand name, core deposits
and customer relationships.

Amortization of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated
useful lives. The following intangible assets with finite useful lives
are amortized from the date they are available for use and their
estimated useful lives are as follows:

— Brand name Indefinite
— Core deposits 10 years
— Customer relationships 20 years

Both the period and method of amortization are reviewed

annually.
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(9)

(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (cont'd)

Intangible assets are not amortized while their useful lives are

assessed to be indefinite. Any conclusion that the useful life of

an intangible asset is indefinite is reviewed annually to determine

whether events and circumstances continue to support the

indefinite useful lives assessment for that asset. If they do not,

the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite

is accounted for prospectively from the date of change and in

accordance with the policy for amortization of intangible assets

with finite lives as set out above.

Financial instruments

(i)

Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
securities and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value,
which normally will be equal to the transaction price plus,
in case of a financial asset or financial liability not held at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets
or issue of financial liabilities. Transaction costs on financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are expensed immediately.

The Group recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of
financial assets is recognized using trade date accounting.
From this date, any gains and losses arising from changes in
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss are recorded.
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2.
(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(ir)

Categorization

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition, but excludes
those investments in equity instruments that do not have a
quoted market price and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and for
which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for
hedge accounting (note 2(j)) are accounted for as trading
instruments.

The Group has the option to designate its financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss upon initial

recognition when:

—  the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and

reported internally on a fair value basis;

—  the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arises;

—  the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
that significantly modify the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract; or

—  the separation of the embedded derivatives from the

financial instrument is not prohibited.

110 FTEEESEIERER 2 A CITIC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



Bt 75 ¥R 2= MY &

Notes to the Financial Statements

2. FESHHE®)
(h)y £8TE &)

(if)

78R (E)
ZEHNTHEREERERAGERER
AEENK AABENESHERHE
PEENMETARER - EHERE
O] B - )% 8465 AT 15 SRR SOF A SRR AR T
BEzHEMEESTARERA -

ER R ENERER

B e W ARTE R A A B E AT i E A
REREREMSHRENITESRE
MR T @A EE B AR N E A
HEMIBA//HEISRE  DAEE
RNBERAREEERBBESEIARBR
NABEKAIHEESE  HOFREET
BEEIRN M E B D NiakE (HE
EXRBBAMBEREEBKS)BISHE
RAHHE BEFRREBREETIZERE
EFPFERRBERAMBIRSHEBEST

g
A °

B R EWIRIER BB R ROL -
SERCAR ERE R B (WA ) (2B T
2(0)) & 5B ©

REZIHKRE
FREZIHRERSABEE KA HEEN
FREERHE  EAEEEREEER
RENBEERRALMNETLES R
EE MH@QAEERNNTSHAREREE
AEBEZARRAABEEIAHSN
EE ROTAERRBRAEEER
Hh o

FRAEZFHMRERAERMN L 2@
AR EREBR (WG ) (2R E
2(0)) & 5B ©

2.
(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(ir)

Categorization (cont’d)

Financial assets and financial liabilities under this category
are carried at fair value. Changes in the fair value are
included in the income statement in the period in which
they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase, the difference
between the net sale proceeds or the net payment and the

carrying value is included in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market, other than (a) those that the Group
intends to sell immediately or in the near term, which will be
classified as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon
initial recognition, designates at fair value through profit or
loss or as available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group
may not recover substantially all of its initial investment,
other than because of credit deterioration, which will be
classified as available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly
comprise loans and advances to customers and placements

with banks and financial institutions.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if

any (see note 2(0)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity which the Group has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity, other than (a) those that the
Group, upon initial recognition, designates as fair value
through profit or loss or as available-for-sale; and (b) those
that meet the definition of loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortized cost

using the effective interest rate method less impairment

losses, if any (see note 2(0)).
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2.
(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(i)

Categorization (cont’d)

Available-for-sale securities

Available-for-sale securities are non-derivative financial
assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs

for liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale securities are carried at fair value.
Unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognized directly in the fair value reserve, except
for impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and
losses on monetary items such as debt securities which are

recognized in the income statement.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity
securities are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
note 2(0)).

When the available-for-sale securities are sold, gains or
losses on disposal include the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated
fair value adjustments are released from the fair value

reserve.

Other financial liabilities
Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured

at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method.
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2.
(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(ir)

(iii)

Categorization (cont’d)

The fair value of the liability portion of a convertible bond
is determined using a market interest rate for an equivalent
non-convertible bond. This amount is recorded as a liability
on an amortized cost basis until extinguished on conversion
or maturity of the bonds. The remainder of the proceeds is
allocated to the conversion option. This is recognized and

included in shareholders’ equity.

If the bond is converted into shares, the carrying value
of the liability component at the time of conversion, are
transferred to “share capital” based on the numbers of
shares issued at par and the differences are recognised as

share premium in capital reserve.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets
are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are

priced at current asking prices.

If a traded price or a quoted market price for exchange-
traded financial instrument is not available on a recognized
stock exchange or a price from a broker/dealer for non-
exchange-traded financial instrument is not available, or
if the market for a financial instrument is not active, the
fair value of the instrument is estimated using valuation
techniques that provides a reasonable estimate of prices
which could be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management's best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the
balance sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the balance sheet date.

TZRFFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2006

113




Bt K KIEE | Notes to the Financial Statements

2. TESEHHE®)

(h)y £WMITE @)
(iv)  AUFFER
BERCRMEEREBSR S REMNELER
ER - SEcHEAEERBEAENBA
BoEBEBRME WEL  EFRIERE
ReMEE -

E /—\%’U?bﬁﬁ'\]%f%amﬁﬁ - BUB K E
e BIrEReRERE-

() HiH
18 %5 75 7E 0] 4k 0% 58 1 R 17 9 4 1) 7 45 84
EHREE  BEATEIZRFHEAELH
SRFEREERENER BELRE
EReRBENTHEYE FEELESR
EERNER -

oY
i
Hr

(i) T

ITAR—EEeETEIARE
Be (B IAN—#H  E—
AV
E’J

=
=i

THE T EEUSF A %
%Bﬁﬁ%miO%() =X
FrE R E BB A A

tﬂﬁ%% EOyR&E (& 0f) TEIWIEI

AREBEFEMAABEEHERGR
NEER - AINEITETARESDNSH -
W ARRIELTET A -

® P 5 oy 0

Y OHE D> D> 3 3

H
m
)
B
i%

EETIASR X600 RER
BMTANSIBEARK-

(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Financial instruments (cont'd)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation

specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize

the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
(combined) instrument that includes both the derivative
and a host contract with the effect that some of the cash
flows of the combined instrument vary in a way similar to
a stand-alone derivative. The embedded derivatives are
separated from the host contract and accounted for as a
derivative when (a) the economic characteristics and risks of
the embedded derivative are not closely related to the host
contract; and (b) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized

in the income statement.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host
contract is accounted for in accordance with the accounting

policies for financial instruments.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreements) are retained in the financial statements and measured
in accordance with their original measurement principles. The
proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at

amortized cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities, but as

receivables and are carried in the balance sheet at amortized cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements are recognized as interest
income and interest expense respectively, over the life of each

agreement using the effective interest rate method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognizes the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instrument and
the hedged item. The Group assesses and documents whether
the financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions
are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash
flows of hedged items attributable to the hedged risks both at
hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. The Group discontinues
prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the hedging instrument
expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the hedge no longer
meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the Group revokes

the designation.

() Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognized asset or liability that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognized in the income statement.
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()

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Hedging (cont'd)

(i

(ii)

Fair value hedge (cont’d)

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognized in the income statement.
The carrying amount of the hedged item is adjusted by
the amount of the changes in fair value of the hedging
instrument attributable to the risk being hedged. This
adjustment is recognized in the income statement to offset

the effect of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the
hedge relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a
hedged item for which the effective interest rate method
is used, is amortized to the income statement as part of
the recalculated effective interest rate of the item over its

remaining life.

Cash flow hedge

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a
hedge of the variability in cash flows of a recognized asset
or liability, or a highly probable forecast transaction, or the
foreign currency risk of a committed future transaction, the
effective part of any gain or loss on remeasurement of the
derivative financial instrument to fair value is recognized
directly in equity. The ineffective portion of any gain or loss

is recognized immediately in the income statement.

If a hedge of a forecast transaction subsequently results in
the recognition of a financial asset or a financial liability,
the associated gain or loss is removed from equity and
recognized in the income statement in the same period or
periods during which the asset acquired or liability assumed
affects the income statement. If the hedge of a forecast
transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-
financial asset or non-financial liability, the associated gain
or loss is removed from equity and included in the initial
cost or other carrying amount of the non-financial asset or
liability.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Hedging (cont'd)

(ir)

(iii)

Cash flow hedge (cont'd)

For all other cash flow hedges, the associated gain or loss
is removed from equity and recognized in the income
statement in the same period or periods during which the
hedged cash flow affects the income statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated
or exercised, or the Group revokes designation of the
hedge relationship but the hedged forecast transaction is
still expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that
point remains in equity and is recognized in accordance
with the above policy when the transaction occurs. If the
hedged transaction is no longer expected to take place, the
cumulative unrealized gain or loss recognized in equity is

recognized immediately in the income statement.

Hedge effectiveness testing

The Group expects the hedge to be highly effective
(prospective effectiveness) at the inception of the hedge and
throughout its life in order to qualify for hedge accounting.
Actual effectiveness (retrospective effectiveness) also needs

to be demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method
which the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness

will depend on its risk management strategy.

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilizes the
cumulative dollar offset method as effectiveness testing
methodologies. For cash flow hedge relationships, the
Group utilizes the cumulative dollar offset method using the

hypothetical derivative approach.
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2.
()

(k)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Hedging (cont'd)

(iii)  Hedge effectiveness testing (cont’d)
For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument must
be expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting
changes in fair value or cash flows attributable to the
hedged risk during the period for which the hedge is
designated. For actual effectiveness, the changes in fair
value or cash flows must offset each other in the range of
80% to 125% for the hedge to be deemed effective.

Investment property

Investment properties are land and buildings which are owned
and/or held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(m)) to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation. These include land
and buildings held for a currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value.
Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognized in
the income statement. Rental income from investment property is

accounted for as described in accounting policy note 2(c)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating
lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property
on a property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which
has been classified as an investment property is accounted for as
if it were held under a finance lease (see note 2(m)(ii)), and the
same accounting policies are applied to that interest as are applied
to other investment properties leased under finance leases. Lease

payments are accounted for as described in note 2(c)iii).
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)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Other property and equipment

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been
taken of the transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of
issued by the HKICPA,
with effect that other premises which are carried at revalued

HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”,

amounts in financial statements relating to periods ended before
30 September 1995 have not been revalued to fair value at the

balance sheet date.

The following items of property and equipment are stated in
the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses, if any (see note 2(0)):

— land held under operating leases and buildings thereon,
where the fair value of the leasehold interest in the land and
buildings cannot be measured separately at the inception
of the lease and the building is not clearly held under an
operating lease (see note 2(m)iii)); and

—  other items of equipment.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if
any, using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives
as follows:

—  freehold land is not depreciated.

—  buildings — over 30 years or the unexpired terms of the
land leases, whichever is shorter.

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment — 3 to 10 years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if

any, are reviewed annually.
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(m)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Other property and equipment (cont'd)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of
property and equipment are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and
are recognized in the income statement on the date of retirement
or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is transferred from the

revaluation reserve to retained profits.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of the
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines that
the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets
for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation
of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether

the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an
amount representing the net investment in the lease is
included in the balance sheet as loans and advances to
customers. Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics
of finance leases are accounted for in the same manner
as finance leases. Impairment losses are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note
2(0).
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(n)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Other property and equipment (cont’d)

(i) Operating leases
Where the Group leases out assets under operating leases,
the assets are included in the balance sheet according
to their nature and, where applicable, are depreciated in
accordance with the Group’s depreciation policies, as set
out in note 2(l). Impairment losses are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting policy as set out in note
2(0).

Revenue arising from operating leases is recognized in
accordance with the Group’s revenue recognition policies,

as set out in note 2(c)(iv).

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to income statement in equal installments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where
an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognized in income statement as

an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may
take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realization of the
impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment
from the borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Other
assets”.

Repossessed assets are recognized at the lower of the carrying
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value of such
amounts less costs to sell at the date of exchange. They are not

depreciated or amortized.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent
remeasurement are recognized in the income statement.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each

balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective

evidence of impairment. If any such evidence exists, the carrying

amount is reduced to the estimated recoverable amount by means

of a charge to the income statement.

0

Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the

effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and

collective impairment allowances.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If the
Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognized are not included in a

collective assessment of impairment.
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(o)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i)

Loans and receivables (cont’d)

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the present value of the
cash flows which are expected to be received discounted at
the original effective interest rate. In estimating these cash
flows, management makes judgments about the borrower’s
financial situation and the net realizable value of any
underlying collateral or guarantees in favor of the Group.
Each impaired asset is assessed on its own merits.

In assessing the need for collective impairment allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors.
In order to estimate the required allowance, the Group
makes assumptions both to define the way the Group
models inherent losses and to determine the required input
parameters, based on historical experience and current
economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group
makes depends on how well the Group can estimate future
cash flows for individually assessed impairment allowances
and the model assumptions and parameters used in
determining collective impairment allowances. While this
necessarily involves judgment, the Group believes that the
impairment allowances on loans and advances to customers
are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates
that can be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the write-down, will result in a change in the impairment
allowances on loans and receivables and be charged or
credited to the income statement. A reversal of impairment
losses is limited to the loans and receivables’ carry amount
that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognized in prior years.
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(o)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(i

(i)

(iif)

Loans and receivables (cont’d)
When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery, the loan
and the related interest receivables are written off.

Held-to-maturity investments
Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
The individual

impairment allowance is measured as the difference

at both an individual and collective level.

between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
asset's original effective interest rate, where the effect of

discounting is material.

All significant assets found not to be individually impaired
are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has
been incurred but not yet identified. Assets that are not
individually significant are then collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with

similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized, the impairment loss is reversed through the
income statement. A reversal of impairment losses shall not
result in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment loss been

recognized in prior years.

Available-for-sale securities

When there is objective evidence that an available-for-
sale security is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognized directly in equity is removed from equity and is
recognized in the income statement. The amount of the
cumulative loss that is recognized in the income statement
is the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortization) and current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that asset previously

recognized in the income statement.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

(o) EERME#E) (0) Impairment of assets (cont'd)
(i)  ATEHEES (&) (i) Available-for-sale securities (cont'd)
FEIRR A DI BR ) SR (E v i B IR ) 3B For unquoted available-for-sale equity securities that are
HEMmE  REEERAKRNDFESERE@EDE - carried at cost, the impairment loss is measured as the
UEpELEREE WRTRATE difference between the carrying amount of the equity
RIAIBITHHEHRE BT 5 A& securities and the estimated future cash flows, discounted
AR AKRES RENREZHETE - at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset where the effect of discounting is material.
FRFENEREEITEREERMDES Impairment losses recognized in the income statement in
MREBEETeEARERER - FL& respect of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed
EEEENTIAAABEENEEER through the income statement. Any subsequent increase in
R ANER the fair value of such assets is recognized directly in equity.
MEHBHN AL BEIEINZ A ZEHE Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
HRBEEBEEENSHARE ] securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
AR HEEERESNRNESESD value can be objectively related to an event occurring
B-EEEBATHREGERESE after the impairment loss was recognized. Reversals of
Wz R AR o impairment losses in such circumstances are recognized in
the income statement.
(iv) HAMmEE (iv)  Other assets

RARET - HEE BRI AR
BR - AHEETIIEEES BB RED
RORUEHINBREBR(FHERE
EBRINREBTMEFEREERD

— MELERRBEUEGBERIEN

MERRIN)

— MBLAEARBERRIRE

— EER

)il

— EWEE-

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at each balance sheet date to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, except in the case
of goodwill, an impairment loss previously recognized no

longer exists or may have decreased:

—  property and equipment (other than properties
carried at revalued amounts);

— investments in subsidiaries and associates;

—  goodwill; and

— intangible assets.
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2.
(o)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Impairment of assets (cont'd)

(iv)

Other assets (cont’d)

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount
is estimated. In addition, for goodwill, intangible assets
that are not yet available for use and intangible assets
that have indefinite useful lives, the recoverable amount is
estimated annually whether or not there is any indication of

impairment.

— Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows

independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

—  Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognized in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognized in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or
group of units) and then, to reduce the carrying
amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of
units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use,

if determinable.
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2. FESTHEER® 2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)
(o) EERME#) (0) Impairment of assets (cont'd)
(iv) HEE &) (iv)  Other assets (cont'd)
—  REEE D —  Reversals of impairment losses

REE(MERIINME  WEH In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
KT KRB HENSGTHIEAR impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
Fpg % BRI EE B g W E & - favorable change in the estimates used to determine
BEENFBEEET T - the recoverable amount. An impairment loss in

respect of goodwill is not reversed.

,m{ﬁ}éﬂa O] # SR A R E E B A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the

MAREEFER ﬂﬂ"*:ﬁﬁ’]ﬁﬁﬁﬁ asset’s carrying amount that would have been
E@ o 1B JE5 18 (5] 58 7E 7% Bl B i determined had no impairment loss been recognized
BROFEEFTAREZERA - in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are

credited to the income statement in the year in which

the reversals are recognized.

)  FHEERE A E (v)  Interim financial reporting and impairment
RIBEEBBMERXZMARARES LT Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
HMA AEEERFEE A NEARRT the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is
EEB SR EREIMT— [ TR required to prepare an interim financial report in compliance
EIRENTRHEERE - AEBEF with HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting, in respect of the
HEBAER TEAFEREHSRAN first six months of the year. At the end of the interim period,
MR E RS - ERAE EAER (2 the Group applies the same impairment testing, recognition,
Bt EE2(0)() 2 () ) ° and reversal criteria as it would at the end of the year (see

note 2 (o)(i) to (iv)).

PEMAHEERNFSHFD AR AER Impairment losses recognized in an interim period in respect

MREBETETEERE AFET of goodwill and available-for-sales equity securities carried
2 b B BB ) 4F JE AR A B o ST A RUE I at cost are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the
BRLEBEXMEROBERD case even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been
TgEBREERE - recognized had the impairment been assessed only at the

end of the year to which the interim period relates.

(p) BL£Z%EEEH (p) Cash equivalents
HeSEBELEEHURREERS NI Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that
E o oaEEERARMNRSHE MEES are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
FEMBIWTEKN WEBAK=(ERAXNHE- subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been

within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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2.
(a)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Employee benefits

(i

(ii)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material,

these amounts are stated at their present values.

Share-based payments

Employee share option scheme

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognized as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value is
measured at grant date using the trinomial lattice model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which
the options were granted. Where the employees have to
meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally
entitled to those share options, the total estimated fair value
of the share options is spread over the vesting period, taking

into account the probability that the options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the
cumulative fair value recognized in prior years is charged/
credited to the income statement for the year of the
review, unless the original employee expenses qualify for
recognition as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment to
the capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognized
as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of
share options that vest (with a corresponding adjustment
to capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market price
of the Company’s shares.

The equity amount is recognized in equity until either the
option is exercised (when it is transferred to share premium)
or the option expires (when it is released directly to retained
profits).
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2. Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

(q) Employee benefits (cont'd)

(ir)

(iir)

Share-based payments (cont’d)

Employee Equity Linked Deferred Award Scheme (“ELDA")
Awards are granted to employees of the Group under ELDA.
The fair value of the amount payable to the employee
is recognized as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in liabilities. The fair value is initially measured at
grant date and spread over the period during which the
employees become unconditionally entitled to payment.
The fair value estimation of the awards granted is measured
based on a trinomial lattice model and subject to the
maximum payment of HK$3.00 per share. The liability is
remeasured at each balance sheet date and at settlement
date. Any changes in the fair value of the liability are

recognized in the income statement.

Staff retirement scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund
and a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions
are charged to the income statement as and when the

contributions fall due.

(r) Income tax

@

(ii)

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized in the income statement except to the extent
that they relate to items recognized directly in equity, in
which case they are recognized in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to

tax payable in respect of previous years.
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2.
(r)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Income tax (cont’d)

(iii)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses

and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against

which the asset can be utilized, are recognized.

Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in
the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period,

or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilized.
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2.
(r)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Income tax (cont’d)

(iii)

(cont’d)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the
initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part
of a business combination), and temporary differences
relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that,
in the case of taxable differences, the Group controls the
timing of the reversal and it is probable that the differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of
deductible differences, unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognized is measured based
on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilized. Any
such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.
Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution
of dividends are recognized when the liability to pay the
related dividends is recognized.
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2.
(r)

(s)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Income tax (cont’d)

(iv)  Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities if, and only if, the Group or the
Company has the legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Group or the Company intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability

simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered, intend to realize the
current tax assets and settle the current tax
liabilities on a net basis or realize and settle

simultaneously.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses

are recognized in the income statement.
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®

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Translation of foreign currencies (cont’d)

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transactions
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was

determined.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are included in
gains less losses from trading securities or financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss. All other exchange
differences relating to monetary items are presented as gains less
losses from dealing in foreign currencies in the income statement.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximately the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions; balance sheet items
are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are dealt with as a

movement in reserves.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognized in reserves which relate to that
foreign operation is included in the calculation of the profit or loss

on disposal.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group or the Company has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the

present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.
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Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (cont'd)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of

outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is
considered to be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one
or more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise
significant influence over the Group in making financial
and operating policy decisions, or has joint control over the
Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(i) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of
the Group, or a close family member of such an individual,
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant

influence of such individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i)
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant

influence of such individuals; or

(vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a

related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that

individual in their dealings with the entity.
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(v)

Significant Accounting Policies (cont'd)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that
is engaged either in providing products or services (business
segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to
risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments.

The Group has chosen business segment information as the
primary reporting format and geographical segment information as
the secondary reporting format for the purposes of these financial

statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include
items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can
be allocated on a reasonable basis to that segment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are determined before
intra-group balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated
as part of the consolidation process, except to the extent that such
intra-group balances and transactions are between Group entities

within a single segment.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the
period to acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible)

that are expected to be used for more than one period.
Unallocated items mainly comprise the premises and any items

which cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business

segments.
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3. MEWA 3. Interest Income

—BEAE -—TTHS

2006 2005

BT BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

A Listed securities 518,780 410,103

EEMEFH Unlisted securities 398,183 568,930

Hih Others 3,189,361 2,028,339

4,106,324 3,007,372
HE-_TZTNF+_A=+—HLFE" Other interest income includes the amount of interest income
HMAMERMABRERESREENEF accrued on impaired financial assets of HK$35,684,000 (2005:
B A B 35,684,000 (ZEZERHF B HK$53,624,000) which includes interest income on unwinding
53,624,0007C ) EF R EERBAEAEBEITR of discount on loan impairment losses of HK$28,766,000 (2005:

[0 09 F) B M A S #528,766,000 (Z T R HK$25,224,000) for the year ended 31 December 2006.

& 7B 525,224,0007T ) ©

4. ERARBESWA 4. Fee and Commission Income
—BEERE —TTAHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ZER2 Bills commission 49,255 40,152
ERFRERBRKA Cards related income 36,929 35,064
—RERTTIRTS General banking services 49,273 50,518
1R b Insurance 81,001 77,964
WA NEBEIREE D Investment and structured investment products 120,203 75,888
ER ST LRMEER Loans, overdrafts and facilities fees 237,226 159,256
H Others 808 820
574,695 439,662
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5. BXZWA

5. Net Trading Income

—BEXRE —_TTRHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEBEINB R ESREE Gains less losses from

dealing in foreign currencies 157,090 98,707
EERSGABEFKRERER Gains less losses from trading securities 242,375 137,827
Hih BB /RSN EE Gains less losses from other dealing activities 49,051 (51,738)

RHRBEAENERA Interest income on trading assets
— — Listed 44,697 26,807
— 3L — Unlisted 131,186 120,050
RHBBRAaEMNELH Interest expense on trading liabilities (2,089) (8,592)
RSB BREFR WA Dividend income from listed trading securities 164 —
FLETRHAGEHFEFREWA Dividend income from unlisted trading securities 28,853 20,405
651,327 343,466

6. EERBEBRBERURRAAE 6.

Net (Expense)/Income from Financial

ENESMIANTE (ZH) K Instruments Designated at Fair Value
A Through Profit or Loss
—REAE -—TTHH
2006 2005
BT T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000
F(BE) %A Net (losses)/gains (13,319) 93,941
F B WA Interest income
— — Listed 31,106 31,348
—3LEm — Unlisted 10,134 3,395
B Interest expense (97,657) (106,203)
(69,736) 22,481
7. BHHRA S (EE) 7. Net Hedging Gain/(Loss)
S
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
NABEE Fair value hedge 129 (679)
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8. HM&&EWA 8. Other Operating Income
—EEXRFE —_ZTHHF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
A EFEHFREWA Dividend income from
available-for-sale securities
—JELEWERE — Unlisted investments 4,147 5,312
HEYERS KA Rental income from investment properties
B % 8 %15,0007T less direct outgoings of HK$ 15,000
(ZZEZTHF : B %43,000T) (2005: HK$43,000) 5,227 3,188
H Others 39,133 70,801
48,507 79,301
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9. KEZWH 9. Operating Expenses
—BEXRE —TTRHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
(@ BIMXK Staff costs
He hHAME TRA Salaries and other staff costs 596,520 555,101
RIRE AR (i 7H40) Retirement costs (note 40) 39,270 37,914
LARR B (B 89 2 (BT 3341) Share-based payment expenses (note 41)
— AR EEM R DI — Equity-settled share-based
payment expenses 4,581 5,796
— UBELEMHRM I E — Cash-settled share-based
payment expenses 11,650 9,029
652,021 607,840
(b) HE Depreciation
Y2 R E (M5E30) Depreciation of property and
equipment (note 30)
— BEELHEHENEE — Assets held for use under
operating leases 10,819 2,571
— HMEE — Other assets 99,511 110,266
110,330 112,837
(0 HttgEZH Other operating expenses
MERZESS (NEEITE)  Property and equipment expenses,
excluding depreciation
—WEES — Rental of property 73,589 54,054
— H — Others 67,984 77,467
Z S AN B & Auditors’ remuneration 5,102 4,325
BEEE Advertising 54,890 63,659
BHE - HRIEXXERS Communication, printing and stationery 60,003 57,636
FEENEFEEH Legal and professional fee 16,807 22,876
Hity Others 104,580 93,994
382,955 374,011
KRE L HEEE Total operating expenses 1,145,306 1,094,688

HEEXHEERBELEHEXNNEK
BENHEHESH D ARBHELLEY
1,759,0007t (= & £ f 4 : % #931,0007T)
REMEEHREXH (BEMEEL)BEE

Included in other operating expenses are minimum lease payment
under operating leases of HK$1,759,000 (2005: HK$931,000) for
hire of equipment and HK$67,943,000 (2005: HK$50,248,000)

for hire of other assets (including property rentals).

67,943,000 (= & & # F : & #50,248,000

JT) e

Eo
=

/

N
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10. EEM < 10. Directors’ Remuneration
BEBB(ARKIBIIEEENESTIHE Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the
s Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:

—2EX
2006
e BHR

BRI R

Salaries, (HE

allowances BERAL LURFEME/  Retirement
EZ#E  and benefits Discretionary  Share-based scheme i
Directors' fee in kind bonuses payments contributions Total

BETR  B%Tx  E®Tn  BE¥Tx  BETx BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

CEES T Mrs. Chan Hui Dor 300 3,726 3,726 502 373 8,627
Lam Doreen
FIRATE Mr. Chang Zhenming 300 = — — — 300
BhEEE Mr. Chen Xiaoxian 300 — = — — 300
BEREE Mr. Dou Jianzhong 300 2,570 1,260 101 257 4,488
FREREE Mr. Ju Weimin 300 — = = — 300
&L Mr. Kong Dan 500 — — 254 — 754
WEKTE Mr. Lam Kwong Siu 350 — = — — 350
AEHTE M. Liu Jifu 300 = = — — 300
EKEREE Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin 300 2,881 700 202 234 4,317
FElafm % E Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda 500 = — — — 500
Jickiskbites Mr. Roger Clark Spyer 300 3,760 2,500 104 — 6,664
R gt Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul 450 — = = — 450
TRALE Mr. Wang Dongming 300 — = — — 300
BHREE Mr. Yang Chao 120 - = = — 120
(RZFEEXF (resigned on 16 May
AATNHEEE)  2006)
Vil3 bt Mr. Feng Xiaozeng 120 — = = — 120
(RZZFZENEF (appointed on 10 August
NATEAEZE)  2006)
MBREE Mr. Zhao Shengbiao 300 1,595 390 25 78 2,388
5,040 14,532 8,576 1,188 942 30,278
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10. ELB € »)

10. Directors’ Remuneration (contd)

—TTIF
2005
e 2URk

B RIRGTE

Salaries, fHzh

allowances BYBIEAT  DABEEN  Retirement
EEME  andbenefits  Discretionary  Share-based scheme 15
Directors' fee in kind bonuses payments  contributions Total
BT BEFT BETFT BETFT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

MR i+ Mrs. Chan Hui Dor Lam
Doreen 300 3,600 2,700 430 360 7,440
BIRELE Mr. Chang Zhenming 170 — _ _ _ 170
BRNEEAE Mr. Chen Xiaoxian 290 — — — — 290
EEPEE Mr. Dou Jianzhong 300 2,520 945 — ) 4017
BRRAAE Mr. Ju Weimin 300 — — — — 300
E{e i Mr. Kong Dan 300 — 200 322 - 822
IHRBEEE Mr. Kong Siu Chee Kenneth 300 3,120 1,000 320 312 5,052
(RZFENF (resigned on 1 January
—HA—HEF) 2006)

MEREE Mr. Lam Kwong Siu 300 — — — — 300
BIEE L M. Liu Jifu 300 — — — — 300
B % E Mr. Lo Wing Yat Kelvin 300 2,845 576 288 231 4,240
BlEmEE Mr. Rafael Gil-Tienda 300 — — — — 300
HeAA 5 Mr. Roger Clark Spyer 30 242 1,200 — — 1,472
LRBLE Mr. Tsang Yiu Keung Paul 300 — — _ _ 300
TEHELE Mr. Wang Dongming 300 — _ _ _ 300
BELE Mr. Yang Chao 300 — — — — 300
RERELE Mr. Zhang Enzhao 60 — — _ _ 60
HER L Mr. Zhao Shengbiao 300 1,550 377 EY) 70 2,329
4,450 13,877 6,998 1,442 1,225 27,992

Lt eRETEEREAQAFEERE
CRERERAFANBREASERTHERK
HEORABEE ELEVMNENFBEES
GREE [BRESS | B RMZNNRE -

The above emoluments include the fair value of share options
granted to certain directors under The CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited Share Option Scheme of the Company. The
details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under the paragraph
“Share Option Schemes” in the directors’ report and note 41.
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"N BEaMEAL 11. Individuals with Highest Emoluments
FEBEEMEATH ERUE (Z2THF Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, four of them
WE)ATRES  HM& 2 & £ XH 108 (2005: four) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note
BEoAEEMALHMeRENT 10 above. The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the

other individual is as follows:

Esp—R (ZEERF: —B)ATHHE The emoluments of the remaining one (2005: one) individuals are
Ak as follows:

SEEAE —FTTF

2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
HehHEMEMS Salaries and other emoluments 2,388 2,298
IS TEAL Discretionary bonuses 1,500 1,100
DA B # 18 1~ Share-based payments 257 288
RIREFEIE R Retirement scheme contributions 229 220
4,374 3,906
HHp—FZ (ZZETRF: — R )meaMae AL The emoluments of the remaining one (2005: one) individual with
WeEBENT - the highest emoluments are within the following bands:
—EEXRFE —_ZTTHHF
2006 2005
AE N
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
BT HK$
3,500,001 — 4,000,000 3,500,001 — 4,000,000 — 1
4,000,001 - 4,500,000 4,000,001 — 4,500,000 1 —
1 1
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12. EFERRBIBEEE EE) 12. Impairment Losses (Charged for)/Written

pact: Back on Loans and Advances
ZEEXRE —TITREF
2006 2005
B¥TT BEETT
HK$000 HK$'000
& B 515 CERE) /B # Individual assessment (charged for)/written back
— e B — Addition (155,899) (223,574)
— B o — Releases 57,999 138,804
— e 458 — Recoveries 31,903 95,471
(65,997) 10,701
43 A AT O B Collective assessment written back 30,897 46,843
(35,100) 57,544
13. HETHEERF FEF 13. Net Profit on Disposal of Available-for-

sale Securities

—BEAE —TTIF

2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000

EORENFE Net revaluation gain transferred
sz (P 3143) from reserves (note 43) 79,221 —
KEFZEERN Profit arising in current year 10,978 —
90,199 —
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14. ZEWNBRFIRHAMEBH 14. Income Tax in the Consolidated Income
Statement
(a) ZLEWBEXRFIRNFFEHR (@) Income tax in the consolidated income statement

SEEAE —TTIF

2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000
AEBIE —FERE Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
F A4 (Y 5E36(a)) Provision for the year (note 36(a)) 174,406 129,827
BEFEREEESIEL (ER) Under/(over)-provision in respect of prior years 11,596 (19,180)
186,002 110,647
AEBE — BB IE Current tax — Overseas
F A Provision for the year 6,888 1,727
EERE Deferred tax
R ERENEL R Origination and (reversal) of
([ %8 ) (Bt 5£36(b) ) temporary differences (note 36(b)) 13,236 (168)
206,126 112,206
EAFMESHBEENF NG ERHREF LT The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5%
KI175%(ZFEZTRF 175%)itE-Hz5 (2005: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
FERTARAR((REZEDNEINDITR Taxation for branches of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited (“CKWB")
WEBARMME BEZRERERNEER and subsidiaries outside Hong Kong is charged at the appropriate
ITRE IR 4 - current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.
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14. ZEWRERFITHWAERHR @) 14. Income Tax in the Consolidated Income
Statement (contd)
(b) MEZHESFTENREARKRTE (b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
BROHERR profit at applicable tax rates
—E2EXRE —ZTTHF
2006 2005
BT T BB T
HK$’000 HK$'000
5 Al Profit before tax 1,333,644 1,215,646
RABEBRERMER Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at
MEAERAEF R ERIE the rates applicable to profits in the
countries concerned 231,188 202,413
AR HRIETE Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 26,850 24,375
EERRMANRIBLE Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (62,584) (102,583)
AIERNOARFERAREEERN Tax effect of unused tax losses not
prpE-- recognized 3,467 2,799
AFEEFERAUAREEE®N Tax effect of previous tax losses utilized in
MERE current year (3.881) (932)
BT HEEHBERNTINTE Tax effect of tax cost from
tax planning arrangement — 2,711
AERANER G EENRBEE Tax effect of temporary allowances
not recognized (510) 1,922
wEFEHIBEBRRE R (B#) Under/(over)-provision in respect of prior years 11,596 (19,180)
Hib Others — 681
ERHRESZ Actual tax expense 206,126 112,206
15. &N T IR R & 1k & F 15. Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders of

AR REMEEEFNNEE—SBEIAR
N RIS R 2R 0 A EUH 588,883,000 (=&
T HF B H551,442,0007T ) B )@ A o

the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company includes a profit of HK$588,883,000 (2005:

HK$551,442,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.
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16. R E 16. Dividends
(@) *FERBREAATARRHRE (@) Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the year
ZEEARE —TTLF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEIRNMRENF RS Interim dividend declared and
BRI BRABE7. 7 paid of HK$0.077
(T RHE - HEE11300) (2005: HK$0.113) per ordinary share 246,517 361,358
EEBBEIRENARERKE Final dividend proposed after the
TR E BRI 1E5.610 balance sheet date of HK$0.056
(ZEZFRHE  Ee6.00L) (2005: HK$0.060) per ordinary share 321,000 191,872
567,517 553,230

REERRBRENRPRELRELEER

ERRAE-

(b) ERFFEAZKERIKEN L —MK (b)

FERNEAQXTRRNKE

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not

been recognized as a liability at the balance sheet date.

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the previous financial year, approved
and paid during the year

—E2EXRE —ZTTHF
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERAREE NI RIREE Final dividend in respect of the
B BREERARE previous financial year, approved and
% AR S 6.0l paid during the year of HK$0.060
(BT RHE - BE75L) (2005: HK$0.075) per ordinary share 191,872 239,636
REEERE BEARAAYE Final dividend in respect of the
IR D 1B P B R AT AR IR previous financial year on ordinary shares
R R ETE AR issued under the Share Option Scheme
U BRFERERE subsequent to the balance sheet date and
before the close of the Register of
Members of the Company 202 203
192,074 239,839
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17. 8REF 17. Earnings per Share
(a) ERELREF (a) Basic earnings per share
BRERXBAREZRBFARAR T BRRK The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit

B 5% A B #1,126,135,000C (Z T E R
& ¢ 75 151,103,395,0007T ) & B #17 F i AR K
hoAE F 15 £03,248,931,02 (Z 2T A ¢
3,197,198,285/% ) st H 20 T -

attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the Company of
HK$1,126,135,000 (2005: HK$1,103,395,000) and the weighted
average of 3,248,931,032 ordinary shares (2005: 3,197,198,285

shares) in issue during the year, calculated as follows:

BRI T 152 Weighted average number of ordinary shares
ZEERF —ZEThEF
2006 2005
M ATEHMBRTEER Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 3,197,859,375 3,194,153,151
TTEBRENTZE Effect of share options exercised 2,765,524 3,045,134
BERERITMBEITHRNZE Effect of issuance of shares for investment
in China CITIC Bank 12,776,634 —
TREABMKREFNTE Effect of convertible bonds exercised 35,529,499 —
128318 B @A N 15 2k Weighted average number of
ordinary shares at 31 December 3,248,931,032 3,197,198,285

(b) ER#ABRA (b)
BREBRFZIEBARA L BRBKRENE
45 & ;ﬂ%/ﬁﬁ F) 7 #1,154,284,000C (Z T F
© 8 #1,141,126,0007T ) & Bt BT B /Edﬁ
E%ﬁ‘*?&; MEBRELDFARBNHY
7JD BT 19 #3,543,462,8480 (Z T T 1 E:
3,524,437, 1090% ) st E AT -

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on adjusted
profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the Company
of HK$1,154,284,000 (2005: HK$1,141,126,000) and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares of 3,543,462,848
shares (2005: 3,524,437,109 shares), calculated as follows:

BABR g T (BF)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted)

—EERE —ETRF
2006 2005

M12A31H B L BAR Nk FH & Weighted average number of
ordinary shares at 31 December 3,248,931,032 3,197,198,285

(EE & WNCIE- i 8 -k Effect of deemed issue of ordinary shares

BENFERNTBRZF ? under the Company’s share

option scheme for nil consideration 3,160,402 337,911
BREBRIZITBRRESFZETH Effect of deemed conversion of

Takew® convertible bonds 291,371,414 326,900,913

128318 &9 8 AR i Weighted average number of
Fer (EE) ordinary shares (diluted) at 31 December 3,543,462,848 3,524,437,109
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18. o EPEHK

0]

5 R R R AR FE 5 2 M
2l -MREFERARBS BRIAKE
B P8 AR A9 OB R B B A
ERR -

E
AEBRTZRERURTREBSBRY -
NTRAEEMEEEBAKRILD

BHERTELE: IERETEER{T ER
TR BESRITER -

BEEE: FTEBRREBERERTR
BEEMNERE -

BERITER: TEREBARTHNES
B o

RAOMET - FTEBRYWERTESE
WHI A EEB D BHT
fAIIER -

18. Segment Reporting

0}

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s

business and geographical segments. Business segment

information is chosen as the primary reporting format as the

directors consider that this is more relevant to the Group’s internal

financial reporting.

Business segments

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and

related financial services. The Group comprises the following main

business segments:

Commercial banking business:

Asset management:

Investment banking:

Unallocated:
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It mainly comprises banking
business, which includes retail
banking, corporate banking and

treasury activities.

It mainly comprises direct
investment and distressed assets

management.

It mainly comprises merchant

banking and fund management.

It mainly comprises the premises
and any items which cannot be
reasonably allocated to specific

business segments.
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18. D EER (&)
(i) EHK2F#E)

18.

Segment Reporting (cont'd)

(i) Business segments (cont'd)

ZEEZRE
2006
A EHEEH
BERT BEER RERT Inter-
Commercial Asset  Investment RO EEK segment e
banking management banking  Unallocated  elimination Consolidated
BETT BBTT BBTT BRI BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EH B WA Net interest income 1,061,497 37,832 — (29,791) - 1,069,538
LT ON Other operating income 1,152,558 15,335 = 22,361 — 1290254
BEWA Operating income 2,214,055 53,167 = (7,430) - 2,259,792
mexi Operating expenses (1,093,600) (26,618) — (25,088) —  (1,145,306)
NBRAEEER 2E%HER  Operating profit before impairment 1,120,455 26,549 — (32,518) - 1,114,486
EXRBTAERR Impairment losses (charged for)/written
(k) /B#& back on loans and advances (53,757) 18,657 — — — (35,100)
FEZIHRER Impairment losses on held-to-maturity
ARHEERSNERR investments and available-for-sale
securities (3,970) (17,448) = = — (21,418)
HEEE CEE) /BR Impairment losses (charged for)/
written back (57,727) 1,209 — - - (56,518)
HERBRISRE Net profit on disposal of held-to-maturity
Rl &% 5 R A investments and available-for-sale
securities 67,893 — — — — 67,893
TERF (BR) Operating profit/(loss) 1,130,621 27,758 — (32,518) — 1,125,861
HEMBRAEF Profit on disposal of a subsidiary — 1,073 — — — 1,073
HENERHE Net (loss)/profit on disposal of property
(B1]) /& and equipment (24,368) (436) — 96,688 - 71,884
BREMEE e Revaluation gain on investment properties 3,376 - — = = 3,376
PRAGEEE 1 BRI Share of profits of associates 3,437 10,844 117,169 - - 131,450
BADER Profit before taxation 1,113,066 39,239 117,169 64,170 - 1,333,644
e/ Income tax (191,380) (3,051) — (11,695) = (206,126)
KEERR Profit for the year 921,686 36,188 117,169 52,475 — 1,127,518
TREBR: Attributable to:
AARRE Equity shareholders of the Company 921,686 34,805 117,169 52,475 — 1126135
PEUBRR Minority interests — 1,383 — — — 1,383
REEEA Profit for the year 921,686 36,188 117,169 52,475 - 1,127,518
AEERE Depreciation for the year 112,688 392 - (2,750) = 110,330
SBEE Segment assets 89,671,917 = — 149924 (383,790) 90,787,351
BENAER Interest in associates 9,107,342 937,255 1,309,777 — — 11,354,374
BEAH Total assets 98,779,259 937,255 1,309,777 1,499,224 (383,790) 102,141,725
AHEE Segment liabilities 82,389,578 = = 287,219 (767,143) 81,909,654
FEEEENERERX Capital expenditure incurred during
the year 9,314,641 2,628 — 15 — 9,317,284
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18. D ERER (&)

() EB2H @)

18. Segment Reporting (contd)

(i) Business segments (cont'd)

—ZThEF
2005
BERT BEER RERT HEEKHE
Commercial Asset  Investment  RAEEM  Inter-segment FE
banking  management banking  Unallocated elimination  Consolidated
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEBA Net interest income 1,100,952 34,821 — (36,516) — 1,099,257
Hi@ g A Other operating income 798,698 61,221 — 11,475 — 871,394
ES-LON Operating income 1,899,650 96,042 - (25,041) — 1,970,651
MES Operating expenses (1,049,390) (24,436) ) (20,853) —  (1,094,688)
MBREEFA 2 L2 %A Operating profit before impairment 850,260 71,606 (9) (45,894) — 875,963
ERRBIAERE Impairment losses written back/
m#%/ (EE) (charged for) on loans and advances 83,379 (25,835) — — — 57,544
BAEZHHRERAEEE  Impairment losses (charged for)/written
EHEREBR back on held-to-maturity investments
(EE) /E# and available-for-sale securities (2,567) (2,818) — 3,874 — 1,511)
MEREEE %), /R  Impairment losses (charged for)written
back on properties (354) — — 1,871 - 1,517
HEFEER (£4H) Impairment losses written back/
(charged for) 80,458 (28,653) — 5,745 — 57,550
BEEAN/ (FR) Operating profit/(loss) 930,718 42,953 9) (40,149) — 933,513
HEBSNAEE Loss on disposal of associates — — — (6,352) — (6,352)
HEMERREF AT Net profit on disposal of property and
equipment 226,347 — — 13,875 — 240,222
REMEEE KR Revaluation gain on investment properties 2,140 — — — — 2,140
FrEB S AR (B518) /% H  Share of (losses)/profits of associates (10,501) (3,135) 59,759 — — 46,123
BADER Profit before taxation 1,148,704 39,818 59,750 (32,626) — 1,215,646
R Income tax (101,661) (7,160) — (3,385) — (112,206)
REEER Profit for the year 1,047,043 32,658 59,750 (36,011) — 1,103,440
AEBR: Attributable to:
AATRR Equity shareholders of the Company 1,047,043 32,613 59,750 (36,011) — 1,103,395
DERR Minority interests — 45 — — — 45
REEER Profit for the year 1,047,043 32,658 59,750 (36,011) — 1,103,440
KEERE Depreciation for the year 116,800 298 — (4,261) — 112,837
IHBEE Segment assets 81,777,136 1,295,604 — 1,035,367 (362,609) 83,745,498
BENTER Interest in associates — 108,284 1,182,896 — — 1,291,180
EE4AH Total assets 81,777,136 1,403,388 1,182,896 1,035,367 (362,609) 85,036,678
PHEE Segment liabilities 74,660,342 12,869 — 1,396,145 (488,531) 75,580,825
AEEEENEARX Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 53,237 585 — 112 - 53,934
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18. 7 RBER (=) 18. Segment Reporting (cont'd)

(i) HED I (i) Geographical segments
ERAMESMHERZRENB QA LMNE The information concerning geographical analysis has been
NAZDTTEBEEBAEME TS H - classified by the location of the principal operations of the

subsidiaries or branches of its subsidiaries.

ZERRE
2006
i 2B H
5B Mainland ES Hft Inter-segment e
Hong Kong China USA Others  elimination Consolidated

BRI BETR BET T BET T BRI BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RENAEFEM Operating income from

mERA external customers 2,106,118 70,394 70,019 13,261 — 2,259,792
BEWEE Total assets 90,309,891 13,043,465 1,792,687 2,789,290 (5,793,608) 102,141,725
AEEEEN Capital expenditure incurred

CENGE during the year 201,606 9,115,098 205 375 — 9317284

—_TThEF
2005
F A EEHE
N Mainland e Hft  Inter-segment ey
Hong Kong China USA Others elimination  Consolidated
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RENAREFPH Operating income from
mEWA external customers 1,878,501 36,844 54,853 453 — 1,970,651
BERE Total assets 83,788,186 2,060,081 1,776,016 612,632 (3,200,237) 85,036,678
AEEEER Capital expenditure incurred
BAREE during the year 45,931 2,718 460 4,825 — 53,934
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19. BERERTREGCERMERS

19. Cash and Balances with Banks and Other

& 17 Financial Institutions
rEE
The Group
—EEARFE —ZTHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
B Cash in hand 155,147 140,567
R RRITATF Balances with central banks 27,694 3,826
ERTT R HAb Balances with banks and
SRIMENGETF other financial institutions 1,085,030 1,016,916
1,267,871 1,161,309
20. ERITREMESRMEBINIFER 20. Placements with Banks and Other Financial
Institutions
wE
The Group
—EERFE —ZZTRF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
3R] Maturing
— 1MEAR — within 1 month 8,971,727 4,543,004
— AR E1FA — between 1 month and 1 year 3,066,987 722,040
12,038,714 5,265,044
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2. EFER 21. Trade Bills
RE
The Group
ZEEXRF —TITHF
2006 2005
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEES Tk Gross trade bills 491,994 406,364
2. XERAREE 22. Trading Assets
wE KA H
The Group The Company
—EERFE —TTHE ZBEXRFE —ZTTRF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BT T BB T T BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEBES Debt securities 3,211,734 2,630,327 — —
BRES Equity securities — 58,632 — —
"EES Investment funds 2,848,045 3,555,926 60,893 93,707
R5HBEESR Trading securities 6,059,779 6,244,885 60,893 93,707
PTETEMERIAEE Positive fair values of derivatives
(P #E53(b)) (note 53(b)) 355,091 228,144 = —
6,414,870 6,473,029 60,893 93,707
NESENBRTHEBEBNOT | Issued by:
H SRR R AR R Central governments and central
R7T banks 599 557,841 — —
N Y Public sector entities 10,395 16,525 — —
RIT R E A S R Banks and other financial
g institutions 583,401 315,702 — —
e Corporate entities 5,465,384 5,354,817 60,893 93,707
6,059,779 6,244,885 60,893 93,707
BRETHEE D Analyzed by place of listing:
REELET Listed in Hong Kong 3,296 154,488 — —
REBLIMNEE FH Listed outside Hong Kong 1,077,026 1,245,415 — —
1,080,322 1,399,903 — —
JEET Unlisted 4,979,457 4,844,982 60,893 93,707
6,059,779 6,244,885 60,893 93,707
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23. EERBEBERUARRAAE
EHNEZ

23. Securities Designated at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss

rEE

The Group
—EEXRF —_ZTTRHHF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBITHEBES Debt securities issued by corporate entities 959,436 1,139,908
TEBITHREES Investment funds issued by corporate entities 44,143 —

1,003,579 1,139,908

bt B AT Analyzed by place of listing:
RES LT Listed in Hong Kong 153,750 656,545
REBAINE FH Listed outside Hong Kong 221,092 460,997
374,842 1,117,542
JEE™ Unlisted 628,737 22,366

1,003,579 1,139,908

ETABBBEURBRAABENSREE
BEAHERNETEIASMAERTESHIA
BMERMEE- - WIN ARBREESRAIHE
FERMHESHEBESEESMEE - UWE
HER S ABR L ST HEER B 8E
HESODETABRBBIEURBRARBE (MiE
38) °

Financial assets are designated at fair value including financial
assets with embedded derivatives or financial assets with the
corresponding derivative financial instrument. Also, investment
funds are designated at fair value through profit or loss as they are
held for backing certain fund-linked structured note issued, thus
eliminating or significantly reducing the accounting mismatch.
Please refer to note 38 for the fund-linked structured note issued.
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2. EFERRBRRHMIRE 24. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts
() EFERKBALEMKREBRE (a) Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
EHE less impairment allowances
rE AT
The Group The Company
ZEEXRFE —ZTTHE ZBEXRE —_ITTHHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BT BT T BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEFERK Gross loans and advances to
BB customers 50,685,350 42,961,697 — —
BB ZE Impairment allowances
— & B 51 — Individually assessed
(Bt 5E24(b) ) (note 24(b)) (76,360) (274,021) = —
— R AR — Collectively assessed
(B E24(b) ) (note 24(b)) (253,166) (294,544) _ _
50,355,824 42,393,132 —_
RIT R HE M R EE Advances to banks and other
EE N financial institutions 353,824 327,521 — —
FEETF B &
Hth BRIE R Accrued interest and other accounts
B ZE less impairment allowances 1,673,314* 1,387,530 136,996* 18,403
52,382,962 44,108,183 136,996 18,403
* HMERBEREREREE AR —FERHEE * The other accounts included the amounts due from an
EEE AR ARKIEAE123,136,0007T (= associate, CITIC International Assets Management Limited, of
TERF |) HK$123,136,000 (2005: HK$Nil).
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24, EFERNRBFRHMEEE @) 24. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (contd)

(b) EFERKRBAREMEREREERS (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and
K& B advances to customers and other accounts

rEH
The Group

—EEN

==

2006

1 51 3% f& wE
Individually Collectively wE
assessed assessed Total
BT T B¥T T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

M1AH At 1 January 313,868 294,544 608,412
Wz R AR R E B s Impairment losses charged for/(written back)

(1= ) (i 5E12) to income statement (note 12) 65,997 (30,897) 35,100
o EEE Amounts written off (147,255) (20,826) (168,081)
WEIAEFEEHRENER Recoveries of loans and advances written off in

&N previous years 31,903 10,266 42,169
BEFOREEEFIEED Unwind of discount on loan impairment losses

(MH5x3) (note 3) (28,766) — (28,766)
HEWE QA Disposal of a subsidiary (144,917) — (144,917)
E 5 K HAth FA R Exchange and other adjustments 374 79 453
M128318 At 31 December 91,204 253,166 344,370
MR A - Deducted from:

BEEERNLEH; Loans and advances to customers

(Bt 3524G)) (note 24(a)) 76,360 253,166 329,526

HAbBRIE Other accounts 14,844 _ 14,844

91,204 253,166 344,370
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24, EEFERNRB R NREHMEEE @) 24. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (contd)

(b) EFERRBIABEEENEE &) (b) Movement in impairment allowances on loans and
advances to customers (cont'd)

KE
The Group
—ETRF
2005
& 5l 57 1 AT
Individually Collectively R
assessed assessed Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
»1H1H At 1 January 549,325 361,177 910,502
W R AR R EE B E Impairment losses written back to
(B=E12) income statement (note 12) (10,701) (46,843) (57,544)
Y B EE Amounts written off (300,902) (22,348) (323,250)
WEAZFFEER P Recoveries of loans and advances
NER KL written off in previous years 95,471 2,642 98,113
BEFREBETRED Unwind of discount on loan impairment
(HF3E3) losses (note 3) (25,224) — (25,224)
TE R R E A Exchange and other adjustments 5,899 (84) 5,815
M12A31H At 31 December 313,868 294,544 608,412
neka: Deducted from:
BEFERRER Loans and advances to customers
(M 5E24(a)) (note 24(a)) 274,021 294,544 568,565
E b ARIE Other accounts 39,847 — 39,847
313,868 294,544 608,412
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24. EFERRBRKRHEMRIE @) 24. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (cont'd)
() RITXESTNEFERRBER () Loans and advances to customers analyzed by
industry sectors
NTHREETEETHNIOMEZEREE AR The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
EER(2ERNERNDERERIEL - definitions used by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA").
rEEH
The Group
ZEEXRE —ZTTRHF
2006 2005
BT T BB T T
HK$'000 HK$'000
IE% e Industrial, commercial and financial
—MEERE — Property development 205,155 410,595
—WERE — Property investment 5,370,620 5,033,111
— o E — Financial concerns 3,315,125 2,355,699
—RELL — Stockbrokers 50,000 45,606
—HEBERTEE — Wholesale and retail trade 2,885,044 2,015,783
—BlEE — Manufacturing 3,370,282 2,813,124
— E R E RS — Transport and transport equipment 3,467,330 4,280,529
— — Others 2,664,446 3,093,252
& A Individuals
—EEEEBEETE FLAZREER  — Loans for the purchase of flats under the
22 F )=' FELREEEERERTE Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
BFEHER Participation Scheme and Tenants
Purchase Scheme 16,054 18,409
—BEHEMEE — Loans for the purchase of other residential
YEHER properties 11,446,698 11,416,704
—EARERX — Credit card advances 535,293 586,781
— Hfh — Others 1,693,327 1,308,935
E%\;‘% FRNER R RERE Gross loans and advances for use in Hong Kong 35,019,374 33,378,528
E5mE Trade finance 3,508,201 2,789,104
E—%C/’é ASME B 89 B 3 Gross loans and advances for use outside Hong
R AEE Kong 12,157,775 6,794,065
BREERNBI B Gross loans and advances to customers 50,685,350 42,961,697
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2. EFERRBRREMRE @) 24. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (cont'd)
(d RBEEFEFEREBEX (d) Impaired loans and advances to customers
TEH
The Group
—EERE ZTTREF
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEFPER R RLETE Gross impaired loans and advances to customers 846,639 1,170,839
& BIEEAE — R (B 25 Impairment allowance — Individually assessed (76,360) (274,021)
770,279 896,818
BEERRBRRRELHER Gross impaired loans and advances as a % of
BERRBREENE DL E total loans and advances to customers 1.67% 2.73%
MEE R KRBT LRTEREZEM Impaired loans and advances are mainly individually assessed loans
BRI ER - which exhibit objective evidence of impairment on an individual
basis.
ERFEREEENDRERAEEREFHAER Individually assessed impairment allowance was made to write
HeHRErT RSB (BEERARERGE) down the carrying value of the advances to the discounted value
HEFEMEZIR SR - of future recoverable amounts, including from realization of
collateral.
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24. EFERRBRKRHEMRIE @) 24. Loans and Advances to Customers and
Other Accounts (cont'd)
(e) MIEHERSHARENNBRETE (e) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts
EFPFERREFEERMEAHERAERE Loans and advances to customers include net investment in motor
HERBN Y BARENHEBET P OHKE vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance leases
LEBENREFE SEENNKRTEER and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
—MARBRE-_ T HErEREEEE leases. These contracts usually run for an initial period of 5 to 20
BAGLEEEE - HEREABEERD AR years, with an option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal
EHEWNSERSFREELRERAENT value. The total minimum lease payments receivable under finance
leases and hire purchase contracts and their present values are as
follows:
&
The Group
= “EThE
2006 2005
BREMES M SEREH
NEE BREESEWM »EE HEBREN
Present E¢ LG Present e
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments  payments payments payments
BT T BT T BT BT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
1" Within 1 year 478,113 634,486 559,321 757,657
19 B5F After 1 year but within 5 years 574,747 1,035,704 778,468 1,393,155
S5F 1% After 5 years 1,968,813 3,007,568 2,590,940 3,993,579
3,021,673 4,677,758 3,928,729 6,144,391
BB 2 Impairment allowances:
— & B — Individually assessed (12,465) (3,718)
— AR A — Collectively assessed (2,355) (1,095)

RMEEE R BMNK
BHMREFHE

Net investment in finance leases
and hire purchase contracts 3,006,853 3,923,916
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Notes to the Financial Statements

25. F& U Bff /B 2 B RRIR

25. Amounts Due from Subsidiaries

P NN
The Company
—EEXRE —_ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
WITREMESREBETR Placements with banks and other financial institutions 543,776 75,583
MEAREBEREBRK Loans and advances to subsidiaries and
HhAR1E other accounts 939,685 949,881
1,483,461 1,025,464
26. AL ERS 26. Available-for-sale Securities
rEE
The Group
—EERFE —TTHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEEEH Debt securities 4,771,960 5,790,022
B & Treasury bills 149,757 —
EwmE S Equity securities 29,762 140,455
KREES Investment funds 77,764 77,551
5,029,243 6,008,028
1B ZE i — & Bl 7 Impairment allowances — Individually assessed (55,793) (62,068)
4,973,450 5,945,960
NERBHBRTHEBOT Issued by:
RO T R R iR 1T Central governments and central banks 149,757 —
RITREM S R E Banks and other financial institutions 847,022 873,122
e Corporate entities 3,976,671 5,072,838
4,973,450 5,945,960
BRETHE D Analyzed by place of listing:
REBASMEE £ Listed outside Hong Kong 3,913,802 4,731,439
JE LT Unlisted 1,059,648 1,214,521
4,973,450 5,945,960
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27. BEEZIHKRE

27. Held-to-maturity Investments

rEH
The Group
—EEXRE —TTRHF
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$°000 HK$'000
BHELS (BIEIINEESERE) Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) 138,593 247,669
BENGERE Certificates of deposit held 49,990 499,913
BEEES Debt securities 10,001,850 16,456,684
10,190,433 17,204,266
VB EE — (@ B TG Impairment allowances — Individually assessed (13,940) (9,983)
10,176,493 17,194,283
LERBENBTHEBENOT Issued by:
R B N AR R AR 1T Central governments and central banks 317,316 821,634
NEHETE Public sector entities 1,023,223 1,136,047
RIT R H A& R Banks and other financial institutions 7,593,359 13,269,677
T Corporate entities 1,242,595 1,966,925
10,176,493 17,194,283
RETHE DN Analyzed by place of listing:
NEB L™ Listed in Hong Kong 953,630 1,383,224
REBLIMEE E Listed outside Hong Kong 3,595,266 3,478,078
4,548,896 4,861,302
B il Unlisted 5,627,597 12,332,981
10,176,493 17,194,283
tHRETE Market value of listed securities 4,493,453 4,826,519
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Bt 35 SR 2% MY o

28. Investments in Subsidiaries

28. B ARIK®RE

b NN
The Company
ZEEXRF —TITHF
2006 2005
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE LMD GRAAAARR) Unlisted shares, at cost 4,987,561 6,245,247

TXIHHAEENEKE BEEXABAE
AFENTIEZMBRARFE -RIERBHIH
T RI AT+ U0 JE B9 75 B SR AR o

The following list contains the particulars of principal subsidiaries
which materially affect the results, assets or liabilities of the Group.

The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

o BERSG )
HEMRY R BOXE EBRTREBRKRE
AR EB Place of incorporation/ % of shares FTEEK Issued and
Name of company operation held Principal activities paid up capital
California Investment LLC** =H 100% WMERE % £5,415,0007C
USA Property holding US$5,415,000
BB B R AR BB 100% MERE 2T
Carford International Limited* Hong Kong Property holding HK$2
TEBERSBEERA A H 100% ©RR® A R500,000,0007T
GFEN ) *xx People’s Republic of Financial services RMB500,000,000
China International Finance “Chm“a
Company Limited ("PRC")
(Shenzhen)***
CIFH (CB-I) Limited Heks &% 100% BATA MR EH E217T
Cayman Islands/ Issue of convertible Us$1
Hong Kong bonds
P ERERTERAA B 100% 17 B ¥53,083,341,1767T
([hEm=E]) Hong Kong Banking HK$3,083,341,176
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited
("CKWB")
CKWB (Cayman Islands) Limited* Meis &% 100% BITEERE ES1T
Cayman Islands/ Issue of Us$1
Hong Kong subordinated notes
CKWH - UT2 Limited* Hels &8 100% BT ERE E®17T
Cayman Islands/ Issue of Us$1
Hong Kong subordinated notes
CKWB-SN Limited* MEeRs &% 100% FETHEBRBEMNKE E217T
Cayman Islands/ Issue of structured Us$1
Hong Kong notes and
investments
Dramatic Year Limited REHBRAHS BF 100% "B R E217T
British Virgin Islands/ Investment holding Us$1

Hong Kong
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28. B~ RRE @) 28. Investments in Subsidiaries (cont'a)
- BERS
AR, REE ERES EBRITRBERE
AFEER Place of incorporation/ % of shares FTEEL Issued and
Name of company operation held Principal activities paid up capital
EBEANVBER QA Ea 100% EEEE B 1200,000,0007T
HKCB Finance Limited* Hong Kong Consumer financing HK$200,000,000
BEBEEARBREBER QA BE 100% R A2 2T
HKCB Insurance Agency Hong Kong Insurance agency HK$2
Limited*
BEREAR QA B8 100% REER 78 #5,000,0007C
KWB Investment Limited* Hong Kong Investment holding HK$5,000,000
RERRMBE AR QA o 100% SRR B ¥32,500,0007T
Ka Wah International Merchant Hong Kong Financial services HK$32,500,000
Finance Limited*
EBEANRT (REBA) E 100% HIB AR V& #55,0007T
BRAA Hong Kong Nominees services HK$5,000
The Hongkong Chinese Bank
(Nominees) Limited*
FERTT (E7E) BR QA E 100% = FEIR ¥ #3,000,0007C
The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Hong Kong Trustee services HK$3,000,000
Limited*
True Worth Investments EBERRHE BB 100% KREER X217t
Limited British Virgin Islands/ Investment holding UsS$1
Hong Kong
BEREEBR AR BE 100% RiBEE 2T
Viewcon Hong Kong Limited* Hong Kong Mortgage financing HK$2

B T AR5 & S
REBEERE

A LEPREHEARSEHA

* ARBIMEBFANMBEAF -

* KRB EEFEZNERF99%M A -
HRp1%EBARE S —HIE QA
MEEA -

o RRFMERSE LRHBEARETE
PATONE D27 XM A8 B 2
7 o

All of the above subsidiaries are held directly by the Company

except for those indicated below:

* Subsidiaries held indirectly by the Company.

** 99% of the shares of this subsidiary is held directly by the
Company and the remaining 1% is held indirectly through
another subsidiary of the Company.

**%  Subsidiary held indirectly by the Company. This subsidiary
is incorporated in the PRC and is a “Foreign Investment

Enterprise” under the PRC Law.
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29. BE QTR 29. Investment in Associates
RKE PN
The Group The Company
TEERE —TTHFE ZEBERE —_IZTTLF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BET T BT T BET T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
JE EWR My (A AN ABR ) Unlisted shares, at cost — — 9,990,944 —
e 3 EE Share of net assets 6,884,190 1,101,843 — —
fEES Goodwill 4,029,114 189,337 — —
EREE Intangible assets 658,314 — — —
BV EENRLERE Deferred tax on intangible assets (217,244) — = —

11,354,374 1,291,180 9,990,944 —

(@) FEHEQATMNFBUOT: (a) Details of the principal associates are as follows:

ES 1] HRAY/ A%E

ER ReEHE ERER HNEAR
Form of Placeof  Group's HAXAFHE 5B ERTRAEE

ARER business  incorporation/  effective Held by the Held by the TEEH Nominal value of
Name of company structure operation interest Company subsidiaries Principal activities issued shares
HEEAERBRAR EADE BB 50% — 50% REZR 7 128,000,007

(AR EEATMEERERAR) Incorporated Hong Kong Investment holding HK$28,000,000
CITIC Capital Holdings Limited

(Previously known as CITIC Capital

Markets Holdings Limited)
PIERTT BRHBRAR fE 15.17% 15.17% (HiE1) - HRB  ARH31,113,000,0007

(BBEAPERTRHERAE) Joint stock PRC (Note 1) Banking services  RMB$31,113,000,000
China CITIC Bank limited company

(Renamed as China CITIC Bank

Corporation Limited)
TEEREEERERAA EADE R 40% 40% — REZBRREEER  A¥142745,018T
CITIC International Assets Incorporated Hong Kong Investment holdings and HK$1,427,452,018

Management Limited assets management
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29. BERNTER ») 29. Investment in Associates (contd)
(a) EEHEQRTANFERUOT : (&) (a) Details of the principal associates are as follows: (cont'd)
st R AEEEREMARERITYE Note 1: The Group’s investment in China CITIC Bank (“CNCB")
ZeRUEEEAYESE N Bkt has been accounted for as an associate using the equity
ERITHEIEAEBE BLNGE I method as the Group has representation in the Board
W REIEIRE RS EAR - of Directors and is in a position to exercise significant

influence over CNCB.

(b) FTEHRLEATGKEHEE: (b) Summary of aggregate financial information on
principal associates:
REBF TR The Group’s effective share of associates’ financials:
xE
The Group

—BREARE —ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BETT BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000
BE Assets 109,859,893 1,993,568
= Liabilities 102,999,721 982,074
WA Revenue 431,197 301,817
7 it Net profit 131,450 59,759
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29. BtE QTR @) 29. Investment in Associates (cont'd)
(00 BREEENEE () Movement of the intangible assets
rEE
The Group
ZOFRH
EFB%
Core
deposits and
Ly customers wE
Brand name relationships Total
BET T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RS Cost
RZEZERFE—HA—H At 1 January 2006 = = =
N Additions 405,426 252,888 658,314
R-ZZBEZXRF+-RA=+—H At 31 December 2006 405,426 252,888 658,314
ERAESEBEE T LF—A—HFAB - Amortization of the intangible assets will be commenced on 1
January 2007.
ERAENEEERRE - There is no impairment of the intangible assets.
(d) WEHESERIT (d) Acquisition of an equity interest in CNCB
rE
The Group
—EEXREF
2006
BT T
HK$'000
Wk 2 $11E Purchase consideration:
BEITHRR Issue of new shares 5,300,812
BORD 2 RE Surplus in fair value of shares issued 3,761,867
W2 AR BE Fair value of consideration 9,062,679
BRERB EEBRESKA Direct costs relating to the acquisition settled in cash 41,226
48 17 B AR 7R Total acquisition costs 9,103,905
BAZEEEREREEZ Fair value of acquired net assets
AREE and intangible assets (5,264,128)
S Goodwill 3,839,777
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29. BMENTBIRER &)

(d) WEHERIT (&)

—EEREFT AT hH AEETHRK
BEARERITMISI7%RE - BENEERIR
BAEEEEARIR_ZEENFNA+=
B VHWEXEBGAMETE BARAR
BRAYIMNTHL2EE  BOAQAERA
1B 7 #1.007T 79 37 A%1,554,490,4020% 3 1+ (M
FHAR20b))) cSEBABIHEHE-_TTX
FZAZ+ZHUHEBEERERS B BB MR
WARAFHERETE -

BEEMBEMEEREIR XSO IRE
BHEEmMS ROUENAAREBEREEA
HRBWRESENFEERARITERIEHES
HEE RKESRETKEH  KQAKRHDH
W B AERERI7TL - AAM - N AR A
REEARFEENES MBI AT
Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. ([ BBVA 1) # 77 &)

ZI| B2Banco

25 (i sE55() ) MEME R 5N BREF
2 B -TTRF+ A -HLEIEI’JHﬂ %
BREERRAETRONKEE AREE-

A WBEEENHEELERERN

BBVAMIMHEA R IE B B AR B 155.83LRETE © W3R
BEERAARAAAREEFRERITNE
BEEFH ARABROKHOEEEAAEE"

HAAZERRERBAFTRAN®EIT AR
BREENERZIPEAE Bl REBEBE
3,761,867,000CI A L EERBRIERARE
BEERABBSSTHELSEBERBEINTE
EHHEBE2HNEZR MEBIABESRSE
Ko 83T I T EE R E K67 TE TN E(E
2 [ Z= 78 /78 11,772,119,0007T ©

29.

(d)

Investment in Associates (cont'd)

Acquisition of an equity interest in CNCB (cont'd)

On 29 December 2006, the Group completed the acquisition of
a 15.17% equity interest in CNCB with the consideration being
settled by issuance of 1,554,490,402 new shares by the Company
with a par value of HK$1.00 each at a reference price of HK$3.41
each as agreed in the Formal Sale and Purchase Agreement
entered into between CITIC Group and the Company on 13 April
2006 (note 42(b)ii)). The reference price was the average closing
price per share of the Company as quoted on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong for a period of five consecutive trading days ended
on 23 March 2006.

HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” requires the fair value of the
share consideration for accounting purposes to be determined
at the date that control over the net assets attributable to the
acquisition becomes effective. At the completion date of the
acquisition, the closing price of the shares of the Company was
HK$6.97 each. However, in light of the relatively high volatility
of the Company’s share price during the year and the share price
being greatly influenced by the transaction with Banco Bilbao
Vizcaya Argentaria, S.A. (“BBVA") (note 55 (a)) and other publicly
announced transactions, the share price on 29 December 2006
was not considered to represent the most appropriate fair value of
the shares issued.

Instead, the consideration for the acquisition was determined with
reference to the subscription price of HK$5.83 per share relating
to the allotment of shares to BBVA. Such a subscription price was
considered to be the most appropriate fair value of the Company’s
shares for the purpose of accounting its investment in CNCB as
it was the price agreed in a recent similar sized transaction on an
arm’s length basis. Accordingly, the surplus in fair value amounting
to HK$3,761,867,000 represents the difference between the
consideration determined based on the fair value of HK$ 5.83 each
and the reference price of HK$3.41 each. The difference between
the consideration determined based on the subscription price of
HK$5.83 each and the closing price of HK$6.97 each amounts to
HK$1,772,119,000.
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29. BtE QTR @) 29. Investment in Associates (contd)

(d) WEBHEHRIT#E) (d) Acquisition of an equity interest in CNCB (cont'd)
HWBERERTREMS BERAAEZE In respect of the acquisition of the equity interest in CNCB, interest
EEENREEE ZOFERREPBAS in associates includes goodwill and intangible assets with respect
FEMNEREE (WiE290) BELEREE to brand name, core deposits and customer relationships (note 29
WA AFERE 5 AR E A &R 105 k20 (). The useful lives of these intangible assets are assessed to be
FoHRrRpEEEN BREEHETRFRA indefinite, 10 years and 20 years, respectively. Except for the brand
REGEEE - name, the intangible assets are amortized over their useful lives on

a straight line basis.
(e) E—FWBHERITHRE (e) Acquisition of a further equity interest in CNCB

TEERFT-—AZ+ZH ARFEPEF
RITMAPEERBERIEMRBRERE B A
ARAERE MPERTURAZEALRAF
BOEX BBk (EMBERSL D -
A RBFEMF AN P ERITRET S E
FTEERERTBRONEZREEETEARET
R LRPERITEHRENIS% - KA A
EEHS LEENBEROODEEBER T
BMERBREXMN BERMBRRBHEA £
—FUWIBRERIT —FHARTHK °

The Company entered into a Top Up Agreement with CNCB
and CITIC Group on 22 November 2006 (“Top Up Agreement”).
Pursuant to the Top Up Agreement, the Company agreed to
subscribe for, and CNCB agreed to issue to the Company, certain
number of its shares (“Top Up Shares”) so that the percentage
of the equity interests to be held by the Company in CNCB is
expected to be no less than 15% of the total equity interests in
CNCB as at the time when the subscription for global offering
of shares of CNCB is completed. The Directors of the Company
expect that the consideration for the acquisition of the Top Up
Shares is to be satisfied by cash upon completion. Up to the date
of this report, the acquisition of the further equity interest in CNCB
has not been completed.
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30. MEREE 30. Property and Equipment
(a) A& (a) The Group
& BEE
HEERRE
REM= Ht s Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and FER-C)
properties premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RAREE : Cost or valuation:
720051 A1H At 1 January 2005 64,850 1,266,130 700,387 2,031,367
En Additions — — 53,934 53,934
BYHME Reclassification 35,904 (51,897) — (15,993)
ENOENZ Surplus on revaluation before
BHAH reclassification — 8,174 — 8,174
He Disposals (37,900) (185,289) (137,784) (360,973)
BHAH Surplus on revaluation 2,140 — — 2,140
JE H Exchange adjustments — (101) (6) (107)
7200512 A31H At 31 December 2005 64,994 1,037,017 616,531 1,718,542
FREENRA The analysis of cost or valuation
RGEE D of the above assets is as
mE follows:
B Cost — 993,152 616,531 1,609,683
1HE Valuation
— 19854 — 1985 — 43,865 — 43,865
— 20054 — 2005 64,994 — — 64,994
64,994 1,037,017 616,531 1,718,542
7200651 H1H At 1 January 2006 64,994 1,037,017 616,531 1,718,542
il Additions 106,064 18,782 88,533 213,379
EHOLE Reclassification (40,458) 38,705 — (1,753)
e Disposals (9,200) (140,155) (41,757) (191,112)
HEHRB QT Disposal of a subsidiary — — (3,808) (3,808)
ENOLE Surplus on revaluation before
BErAIZ B reclassification — 9,952 — 9,952
EHARK Surplus on revaluation 3,376 — — 3,376
EH AR Exchange adjustments — 111 94 205
7A2006%12H31H At 31 December 2006 124,776 964,412 659,593 1,748,781
FREENRAR The analysis of cost or valuation
= HEDT of the above assets is as
mE follows:
2% Cost — 930,718 659,593 1,590,311
fHE Valuation
— 19854 — 1985 — 33,694 — 33,694
— 20064 — 2006 124,776 — — 124,776
124,776 964,412 659,593 1,748,781
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30. MERRE @
(a) &&£8 &)

30. Property and Equipment (cont'a)

(@) The Group (cont’d)

B EBE
RERZE
REME Hbyy % Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and gl
properties premises equipment Total
BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
ESEin - Accumulated depreciation:
7200541 H1H At 1 January 2005 — 335,496 448,411 783,907
NEZHE (M59b))  Charge for the year (note 9(b)) — 22,433 90,404 112,837
& e Written back on disposals — (47,317) (114,813) (162,130)
i 6 T 8 B (E Written back of impairment loss on
E1E disposals — (1,517) (1,517)
BEFHH Reclassification — (15,422) — (15,422)
ENOEMED Written back of impairment loss on
DoRIEN B! reclassification — (571) — (571)
FE 5 3 =& Exchange adjustments — (14) (16) (30)
72005412 A831H At 31 December 2005 — 293,088 423,986 717,074
7200651 H1H At 1 January 2006 — 293,088 423,986 717,074
NEFZHE (M5F9(b))  Charge for the year (note 9(b)) — 20,798 89,532 110,330
& 1 B [ Written back on disposals — (39,275) (36,736) (76,011)
&M E R A Disposal of a subsidiary — — (679) (679)
BN Reclassification — (1,753) — (1,753)
DE 5 A Exchange adjustment — 17 38 55
720065 12H31H At 31 December 2006 — 272,875 476,141 749,016
BRTEFEE Net book value:
720065128318 At 31 December 2006 124,776 691,537 183,452 999,765
7200512 A31H At 31 December 2005 64,994 743,929 192,545 1,001,468
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30. MERZE @ 30. Property and Equipment ont'd)

(b) EAF (b) The Company
&M BE
HERRE
Hibhy s Furniture,
Other fixtures and FERE
premises equipment Total
BET T BET T BET T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
AR EE : Cost or valuation:
200541818 At 1 January 2005 62,759 2,611 65,370
10 Additions — 99 99
72005512 A31H At 31 December 2005 62,759 2,710 65,469
FREENRASEE The analysis of cost or valuation of the
bk i N above assets is as follows:
B Cost 55,389 2,710 58,099
& {8 — 1985%F Valuation — 1985 7,370 — 7,370
62,759 2,710 65,469
7R2006F1A1H At 1 January 2006 62,759 2,710 65,469
by Additions — 8 8
Y Disposals (7,370) (30) (7,400)
7A20065%12H31H At 31 December 2006 55,389 2,688 58,077
EFREENRASEE The analysis of cost or valuation of the
oHMT above assets is as follows:
DN Cost 55,389 2,688 58,077
2t E: Accumulated depreciation:
7200541818 At 1 January 2005 6,736 811 7,547
KEEFE Charge for the year 1,870 487 2,357
72005512 A31H At 31 December 2005 8,606 1,298 9,904
7R2006F1H1H At 1 January 2006 8,606 1,298 9,904
RNEEZEIE Charge for the year 1,689 449 2,138
i & i & Bl Written back on disposals (5,002) (12) (5.014)
7A2006%12H31H At 31 December 2006 5,293 1,735 7,028
REFE: Net book value:
7A20065%F12H31H At 31 December 2006 50,096 953 51,049
7200512 A31H At 31 December 2005 54,153 1,412 55,565
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30. MEKRRE @) 30. Property and Equipment ont'd)
() RZZEZEARF+ZA=+—H BILAEM (c) All investment properties of the Group and the Company were
TEREMEENHEREBRARIKEAHAME revalued at 31 December 2006 by an independent firm of
AR WS2ERSFRA (BT RAESERKRA surveyors, Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited on an open
BHERMKAEBRARRNMBREYE - market value basis calculated by reference to net rental income
BAMEMGABHBE3376000T (ZETH allowing for reversionary income potential. The revaluation
F ¢ H5162,140,0007T) B 5F Az = o BUIE surplus amounted to HK$3,376,000 (2005: HK$2,140,000) which
HEEMNGERARARBIEEREEA has been credited to the income statement. Vigers Appraisal &
EMZEgArEXgE ABNMEREDE Consulting Limited have among their staff Fellows of the Hong
B K K8 Rl K 3 BRAS BB o Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location
and category of property being valued.
WEYEEENME KA LT RBES,242,000 The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
T(ZZTZRF  E%3,231,0007T) ° HK$5,242,000 (2005: HK$3,231,000).
AEERN HEREDEN RN EEBE During the year, profit on disposal of investment properties
760,0007C (=TT R : B¥4,641,0007T) ° amounted to HK$760,000 (2005: HK$4,641,000).
d REVEREMYENEREAFTEIWN (d) The analysis of net book value of investment
wr properties and other premises is as follows:
TEH ¥ NN
The Group The Company
ZEEBERF _—_ZTTHHF ZEBEBERF _—_ZTTLHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
BT T BE T BET T BB
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
KRAERE Freehold
BB MR Held outside Hong Kong 34,315 37,371 — 2,429
HE Leasehold
BB Held in Hong Kong
—REHEE — Long-term leases 208,394 96,711 = —
— T HEE — Medium-term leases 555,753 658,180 50,096 51,724
BB AN R Held outside Hong Kong
—HhHHEE — Medium-term leases 17,851 16,661 = —
816,313 808,923 50,096 54,153

AEBERAARETHMYELNEIEFEE
TEH - MREEVERUAKARZTHE
AR REBRARRRZZEERNF+=A
ST -HOEMYERDFEES A ABY
9,151,0007C (=T = A F : ##13,674,0007T )
LAEEZIT(ZEZTRF : #12,256,0007T) °

Some of the other premises of the Group and the Company have
been revalued in previous years. The net book value of other
premises of the Group and the Company at 31 December 2006
would have been HK$9,151,000 (2005: HK$13,674,000) and
HK$Nil (2005: HK$2,256,000) respectively had they been carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation.
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30. MERZE @ 30. Property and Equipment ont'd)
(e) ERRKRELHERNHENYWERRE (e) Property and equipment leased out under operating
leases
AEBBBSLHSEN T AALEIEEE - The Group leases out investment properties under operating
ERYENSTEER —MBAamE—4fF & leases. The leases typically run for an initial period of two to
BONBYEERaKEBESR - -HEE three years, with an option to renew the leases after that date at
RS RS ARES (CETRE ) which time all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes

contingent rentals (2005: HKS$Nil).

ANEE IR RA ARG A LTS fE W R R 5 The Group’s total future minimum lease payments under non-
KA EENT - cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows:
EE
The Group
—EERF —TTRF
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
1R Within 1 year 8,651 2,986
19 B54F After 1 year but within 5 years 8,123 3,105
16,774 6,091
31. B8 31. Goodwill
rE
The Group
BETT
HK$'000
R Cost:
72005512 A31H At 31 December 2005 and
K2006F12A31H 31 December 2006 1,007,749
REE : Carrying amount:
72005512 A31H At 31 December 2005 and
F2006512A31H 31 December 2006 1,007,749
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31. & @)
BEEENBESEEENNRENR

31. Goodwill (conta)

Impairment tests for cash-generating units containing

goodwill
BAESRERBEBSBHRNAEER S Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGU")
AEBMAT identified according to business segment as follows:
ZEEXRF _ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BET T BETT
HK$’000 HK$'000
PERITER Commercial banking business 1,007,749 1,007,749

RetEBUNTIREBESRBEEAEFEEE -
EUGEREAEEEMZERERS AFHHEN
HREEFENREREEN -HERFENRER
ERTHERRMH ARARKRIITGBEMREEE
BUKEEBHNRAFOEEER -

EEEREBERALHEEMSERNAHE
B EF K 0 12.34% H0HE F 159 B AS A HE 25 P AR E!‘\ﬁRHIJ
FMERERBRTHEREESFHORB -

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on value-in-
use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a maximum of five-
year period. Cash flow in subsequent years are estimated at zero growth
rate which does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the
business in which the CGU operates.

Management determined the budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectation for market development. The 12.34%
weighted average cost of capital is used as the pre-tax discount rate
which reflects specific risks relating to the relevant segments.

R.BTREMEBMEBNERR 32. Deposits and Balances of Banks and Other
®17 Financial Institutions
AEE
The Group

—EBEXRE —_ZTTHHF

2006 2005

BT BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

RITHFER KR Deposits and balances from banks 203,416 326,198

Hih @ phikrs EI’J TS? R KT Deposits and balances from other financial institutions 628,557 3,831,248

831,973 4,157,446
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33. EF &R 33. Deposits from Customers
xEH
The Group
—EERE —ZTTHEF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
EERAREPFR Demand deposits and current deposits 6,411,967 4,201,868
(EE=REFN Savings deposits 11,073,425 8,058,380
7E B - BIER % AG BR IR AN K Time, call and notice deposits 47,936,439 42,155,031
65,421,831 54,415,279
3. XREFARAE 34. Trading Liabilities
TEH
The Group
—EERE ZTTREF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BHEER Short positions in securities — 217,904
PTETEMEBAREE Negative fair value of derivatives
(P #£53(b)) (note 53(b)) 428,648 443,233
428,648 661,137
35. ERITERE 35. Certificates of Deposit Issued
AEE
The Group
ZEERF —TTRF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
HERBRER Designated at fair value through
AR 2 EE profit or loss 3,726,854 2,785,924
FRHAE Non-trading 3,530,865 4,682,037
7,257,719 7,467,961
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35. ERITHERE @ 35. Certificates of Deposit Issued (onta)
EEABBERUARBAABENE ETRF Certificates of deposit issued are designated at fair value through
REABIUNBEHSRENNEITELAR - profit or loss when they contain embedded derivatives that modify

the cash flows.
RZZBEERFTZAZ=Z+—HB TEENK As at 31 December 2006, the difference between the carrying
HELRIANENGNSENEZEESK amount and the contractual amount payable at maturity for the
86,493,000 (= T T A 4 : % #150,081,000 Group amounted to HK$86,493,000 (2005: HK$150,081,000).
L) EAAREBEETRRREEAEERNXE Such a decrease in fair value is only attributable to changes in
iE & o benchmark interest rate.

36. EEEBERFITNAB/H 36. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet

() REEERBRITHABKRIER: (a) Current taxation in the consolidated balance sheet

represents:
rEH
The Group

—BEXRE —TITHF
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$’'000 HK$'000

KEZFBNEEERF Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for the year
(K 3E14(a)) (note 14(a)) 174,406 129,827
ST &R ER Provisional Profits Tax paid (120,365) (127,548)
54,041 2,279
AT 5 JE 80 R 15 B 22 18 4 64 Balance of Profits Tax provision relating to prior years 54,164 46,335
108,205 48,614
B ONFR 1B Provision for overseas taxation 4,476 1,864
112,681 50,478
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36. EERBERMTNABHR =) 36. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (cont'd)

(b) ERIMELEHRBELEERAE (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized
ERGEEEABRBRNELEHE (BE) The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognized in the
SEBENEERAFERANESHNT consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year

are as follows:

A&
The Group
MERHM THEER
HERHE BENDR SWMARE
BaF BEAZ ERE
HiTE Fairvalue  Fair value
Depreciation EFA adjustments adjustments
allowances BEE for for BeR
inexcess Impairment properties  available- $ape
of related allowances  and other for-sale  Cash flow Hit k]
depreciation for loans assets  securities hedge Others Total
B¥ETT EB¥%TRT B¥Tn BYTr BT #E¥Tr BE¥Tx
BERERS Deferred tax arising from: HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000
#2005F1731H At 1 January 2005 41,298 (57,023) (47,757) 78,191 (1,639) (2,262) 10,808
BAKERA (Credited)/charged to
(B[E),/ consolidated income
statement (14,689) 10,401 2,526 — — 1,594 (168)
FEHEAMSS,/ (=) Charged/(credited) to reserves — — 1,389 (10,403) 1,639 — (7,375)
#2005F 124318 At 31 December 2005 26,609 (46,622) (43,842) 67,788 — (668) 3,265
7200617318 At 1 January 2006 26,609 (46,622) (43,842) 67,788 — (668) 3,265
BAKERA (Credited)/charged to
(Bm) /M consolidated income
statement (9,048) 7,363 15,175 —_ — (254) 13,236
FEHMMSS,/ (B=) Charged/(credited) to reserves — — 2,013 (20,398) - - (18,385)
HE R B D R Released on disposal of
biii=! subsidiary —_ —_ —_ (5,434) - - (5,434)
20065124318 At 31 December 2006 17,561 (39,259) (26,654) 41,956 — (922) (7,318)
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36. EERBERAMTNABENR @) 36. Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (onta)
(b) EBRANELBBEEREE (&) (b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (cont'd)
rE
The Group
—EEXREFE —ZTTHF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEEABBRERN Net deferred tax asset recognized
FIRLERIBEE on the balance sheet (29,904) (42,201)
TAEBBRERA Net deferred tax liability recognized
FRERIAAE on the balance sheet 22,586 45,466
(7,318) 3,265
() RERNEZLHEBEEE () Deferred tax assets not recognized
R R BE R 2RO2 B 8 A B A A 7% 1 R 1 R The Group has not recognized deferred tax assets in respect of
REGEMABHEBEREBR NEEX KR cumulative tax losses of HK$87,105,000 (2005: HK$109,349,000)
2B EEENECHEEAED I ABE as it is not probable that future taxable profits against which the
87,105,0007T (= & & F F : i ¥109,349,000 losses can be utilized will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction
TT)  MIBR SR S EE BN R and entity. Under the current tax legislation, the expiry dates of the
HBEWT : tax losses were as follows:
TEH
The Group
—EERFE —ZTTHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
A5 A Bl H#f Expiring within 5 years 13,164 50,026
TREEA No expiry date 73,941 59,323
87,105 109,349
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37. BENME2RARE

. Amounts Due to Subsidiaries

AT

The Company
—EBRE —ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$°000 HK$'000
HMERE Other liabilities 42 223
Bt BB A B 17 K Placement from a subsidiary 260,508 1,395,922

260,550 1,396,145

38. CRITEERES

38. Debt Securities Issued

AEH
The Group

—EERFE —ZTTRF

2006 2005

BT T BT

HK$'000 HK$'000

X DUBEITERES Non-trading debt securities issued 2,256,746 2,245,435
HEE AR e A Designated at fair value through

REEQ R (EE profit or loss 44,143 —

2,300,889 2,245,435

IZXHGUEBEBEHFRLER_ZTWF+— A
TERUTEEETF SR RBI25%ERE -
H T {E &3 4300,000,0007T (7 #2,332,900,000
T) ZEEHRPERERTRENAEREE
BERUGEREERRB - ZEBERN_ZTNF
+—A+EBEH-

BEEABREZURBARBEMNGELSE?
REAMNBARET THPERERER
1 2% T 1E 15 (R 89 [ 1B 35 ©5,300,0007T (78 #
41,200,000 )M EBEEE S L ZEBEHR =
T+ FRA+ RIS - ZEBENERERE
BAREERS (CBRERETABBERZEN
REAREBENESFR)HRE -

The non-trading debt securities issued represent 4.25% per
annum notes with face value of US$300 million (HK$ equivalent
2,332.9 million) issued at a discount on 17 November 2004. The
notes were issued by CKWB and constitute direct, unconditional
and unsecured obligations of CKWB. The notes will mature on 17
November 2009.

The debt securities designated at fair value through profit and
loss represent the Structured Notes (“the Notes”) with nominal
value of US$5.3 million (HK$ equivalent 41.2 million) issued by a
subsidiary, and are unsecured obligations guaranteed by CKWB.
The Notes will mature on 17 May 2007. Returns on the Notes are
directly linked to the performance of the investment funds which
include in securities designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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39.

ERITURKRES

RZTEZE=ZF+_FNA ARAIRAE
Eﬁ%'ﬁﬁﬁ%“ &]CIFH (CB-)) leltedﬁfﬁi g
ERO25%HBRERAIBRKRES (EF])

[ & & 3 £180,000,0007T (7 #1,399,700,000
TO) o AN A B AR R T AT B Hh ¥ S L A
BB R & EIELER -

EHH-PE=E+-HNAEREEE
025%:t 8 WH-ZZWHFANBE R
BFEFRNANBMTZANBXNBEFXFN
AFE -

B-DESFFEARER_ZZTONE — A
TNHSRE BEE-ZZN\F+—-HF/\H
Rl mOE AR ESRE K426 Wik
—RARTEEEBITHEEKR - KD AR
RZZZBNF+ZANBAERSMERFE
B 48 B E O E\%‘°§§TT1E\%E):[?%$7\IE\\/?§E\E
WRERNEBR —KAE-

BEFSRERERESINARBERES
ZEMF+ A= += E(Eﬂ%ﬁ%fﬁ’i\ EHIE
BEER)EE -

BEXAONRIABEFARRER  TRIE
FESFARBRESFN TSN EAE - BER

MREAERHEINEERE SHAKRREED
AR E S SR D A (a3 M -

39.

Convertible Bonds Issued

CIFH (CB-l) Limited, a single purpose wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, issued 0.25% per annum Guaranteed Convertible
Bonds (“Bonds”) with face value of US$180 million (HK$
equivalent 1,399.7 million) on 8 December 2003. The Company
unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees all amounts payable
under the Bonds.

The bonds bear interest from 8 December 2003 payable at the rate
of 0.25% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrear on 8 June

and 8 December in each year, commencing on 8 June 2004.

Each Bond, at the option of the holder, is convertible on or after
18 January 2004 up to and including 8 November 2008 into fully
paid ordinary shares with a par value of HK$1.00 of the Company
at an initial conversion price of HK$4.269 per share. The Bonds
can be redeemed at their principal amount together with accrued
interest on 8 December 2008. The net proceeds from the issue of
the Bonds have been used for general corporate purposes of the
Group.

The fair values of the liability component and the equity conversion
component were determined at the date of waiver of the cash
settlement option on 23 December 2004.

The fair values of the liability component, included in long-
term borrowings, were calculated using a market interest rate
for an equivalent non-convertible bond. The residual amount,
representing the value of the equity conversion component,
is included in shareholders’ equity in Convertible Bond-equity

component reserve (note 43).
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30. ERTUERRKRES @)
BEAEABERRNATARESSENT

39. Convertible Bonds Issued (conta)

The convertible bonds recognized in the balance sheet are
calculated as follows:

rEE
The Group

—EERE —ZZTRF

2006 2005

BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

AR ESFNEE Face value of convertible bonds 1,399,384 1,399,384

RSB Equity component (133,027) (133,027)

R EF Retained earnings (7,658) (7,658)
20051 A1H B X Liability component on initial recognition at

®RHBELS 1 January 2005 1,258,699 1,258,699

B Interest 65,887 34,232

RS B AR Amounts converted to ordinary shares (1,074,521) —

ERERE Exchange difference (2,874) (3,114)

RI2A31MBHBEID Liability component at 31 December 247,191 1,289,817

MR ES B ESD D A REE R A EERA
IR - EHFMFEZHRRAEREA &%
FRHBEDBSERERF E298%:T & -
HE-_TZANE+T_A=Z+—BLLEFEENF
B ¥ A 34121000 (T HF B
#37,731,0007T) c — T T RNFEMERE
F B B & 2,467,000 (ZZ T HF B
3,499,0007T ) °

BEEHNEREEREMBEQNEERERBESF
BARMBEAERE - SLRNERELR
EREEMEESERXE MARAENRAE X
BIEDFANE -

The carrying amount of the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortized cost. Interest expense on the bonds
is calculated using the effective interest rate method by applying
the effective interest rate of 2.98% to the liability component and
for the year end 31 December 2006 amounted to HK$34,121,000
(2005: HK$37,731,000). The actual interest paid in 2006 was
HK$2,467,000 (2005: HK$3,499,000).

The Bonds are embedded with an early redemption option by the
Group and an early redemption option by the bondholders. The
values of the embedded call and put feature are interdependent

and have not been accounted for separately from the host debt.
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40. B SR K&

41.

AEEBRAE-—BAERRAESFE ([ZR
REHED Bl ARBAEHBEENEER
AHZ10%HK - ZR KB R —ERES
Hesitd REREBRAEENAEER
BE -BREHAFELEMNHER MREEEE
B2HHRAER AEETSKESMK
ENHFBERIBAEOHRRE MEHE
MERBA-—EBINENES FRAZR
REtEIKEMRNE -

BT RRIREESN ARER —TTTF =
A—RiE 428 -ARARESHE BH
BELRHENRERIFEERE - AEEER
ERETERHEERBH MO NEF -

ANEENRN - NEBE R E LS ELOHE
KA B 39,000,000 (T EEHF
7 #38,000,0007T ) (K 5£9(a)) »

LU MR Y

UREENNRGE XS
RZBZ=FAA+R B ARERAH[HE
B PR 2 AR e B TR % R BB AR AT B J (T8 e
sEl D) - REBREASRIOERE BT
HEARTHAMEMFE YA -FATE "
BEERTHHREATREERL - SOBRE
BTRHEARBB - RARRLBROER -

40. Staff Retirement Scheme

41.

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme
("the Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of
the employees’ basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is an MPF
exempted scheme and covers all permanent full-time employees of
the Group. No employee contributions are required. Contributions
forfeited by leavers prior to vesting fully may not be used by
the Group to reduce the existing level of contribution but are
transferred to a separate welfare fund which shall be applied for

the welfare of the Retirement Scheme’s members.

Besides the Retirement Scheme, the Group also participated in an
approved MPF scheme effective on 1 December 2000 to provide
scheme choice to both existing and new employees. Mandatory
benefits are being provided under the MPF Scheme.

During the year, the Group contributed approximately
HK$39 million (2005: HK$38 million) (note 9(a)) to these schemes.

Share-based Payments

Equity-settled share-based transactions

The Company adopted The CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited Share Option Scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) on 16
May 2003. The options granted under the Share Option Scheme
have a vesting period of two years starting from the date of grant
and will then remain exercisable until the tenth anniversary day
from the date of grant. Each option gives the holder the right to

subscribe for one ordinary share in the Company.

183




B KR MEE | Notes to the Financial Statements

4. UREEN @ 41. Share-based Payments (conto)
UREESHORORS (&) Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)
(@) XFER REBRESERT (@) The terms and conditions of the options, which
HEREGGURASEYRZW)W will be settled by physical delivery of shares,
TR REHNT : granted under the Share Option Scheme are as
follows:
BYEY EREFTEEHA BREZE
Date of grant/no. of employees Number of BF 54 BRESHFH
entitled options Vesting conditions Contractual life of options
200311 B17H M273EB & BB AL 6,758,000 BT A EREE2F BIX T HEREEH10F
% T B 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of
Options granted to 273 eligible persons grant
on 17 November 2003
R2004F4 H6H 2935 A B AL 7,412,000 BT H RG22 BT A HEF10F
5 1 B8 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of
Options granted to 293 eligible persons grant

on 6 April 2004

F20056F6 138 [M275% & E1& A+ 6,800,000 M T B HEF BT HERB10F
% B AR R 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of

Options granted to 275 eligible persons grant
on 13 June 2005

20065 H18H 3212 & &EHE A+ 8,152,000 M T B BR2F BT A EE10F
5 T BB R 2 years from the date of grant 10 years from the date of

Options granted to 321 eligible persons grant

on 18 May 2006
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41. IR EEST @)
LREBAHRDRSE (&)

41. Share-based Payments (cont'o)

Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

b) BEREEERMELHITERE (b) The number and weighted average exercise
mhE prices of share options are as follows:
RZBEXREF R=-BZHF R-ZZNF R-BE=F
ERTFHERE ERTFHERE ERFHERE ERFHERE
Share options Share options Share options Share options
granted in 2006 granted in 2005 granted in 2004 granted in 2003
THEE BREHE T/E BREZE TH£E BREZE T/E BREHE
Exercise Number of Exercise Numberof Exercise Numberof Exercise Number of
price options price options price options price options
BT BT BT BT
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
REDRITE
Outstanding at the beginning
of the year — — 2.925 6,484,000 3.775 5,324,000 3.540 4,616,000
KEEERT
Granted during the year 4275 8,152,000 — — — — — _
REFEME
Forfeited during the year — (548,000) — (664,000) — (100,000) — (84,000)
REFDATR
Exercised during the year — (140,000) — (348,000) —  (2,384,000) —  (2,140,000)
RELRITR
Outstanding at the end of
the year 4.275 7,464,000 2.925 5,472,000 3.775 2,840,000 3.540 2,392,000
RELATITR
Exercisable at the end of
the year — — 2,840,000 2,392,000
BT ERERITR A
niEFHRE
Weighted average share price
at the date of share options
exercised during the year 4.870 4.652 4.810 4.820

AFEFEDITEERENITER M MEF
BHREREEBLISOL (ZETRF : 78
) e

R-ITBEERNF+_A=+—8 K7
BERENITEEN TBB2.925TEE
#2750 (ZEE R F  BH#29250 &
B HE3.7757T) - METFHE N FEH R0
F(ZZTAF 10F) -

The weighted average share price at the date of share
options exercised during the year was HK$4.80 (2005: not
applicable).

The options outstanding at 31 December 2006 have
exercise prices which fall within the range of HK$2.925
to HK$4.275 (2005: HK$2.925 to HK$3.775) and have a
weighted average contractual life of 10 years (2005: 10

years).
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41. AR BEE AT ) 41. Share-based Payments (cont)

LREESHRORS (&) Equity-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)

(0 BRENQIAEERREBR (c) Fair value of share options and assumptions
UETEREMERBOAABEREL The fair value of services received in return for share options
SERTHRENAIABESZ - TE granted is measured by reference to the fair value of the
REH AR EBEMGERE=TH BE share options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the
ERAGE - AEEEANBABERE® share options granted is measured based on a trinomial
FE RIS X FHIR105 - lattice model. The 10 years contractual life of the share

option is used as an input into this model.

RZBEXRE R=-ZZHF R-ZZZENE R-BE=F
HEA+NAH ANA+=H MAXHE +—BA++tH
2EEFH 2EFH EEFH EEFH
For options For options For options For options
granted on granted on granted on granted on
18 May 2006 13 June 2005 6 April 2004 17 November 2003
REtE B EH® Fair value at
ARrEE measurement date HK$1.301 HK$0.653 HK$1.248 HK$0.835
AR & Share price HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.475
1THE(B Exercise price HK$4.275 HK$2.925 HK$3.775 HK$3.540
T8 B R 18 Expected volatility
(A= 2L (expressed as volatility
R P A used in the trinomial
AEET) lattice model) 31.00% 24.30% 34.00% 24.00%
FE % 4 4F HR Option life 104 years 104 years 10%F years 105 years
TEER B Expected dividends
(FEZEE) (continuous yield) 4.14% 3.84% 3.71% 3.71%
17 B I8 R Risk-free interest rate
(IREBEBEBBA (based on HKD
BEHFEBE) government
bond yield) 4.84% 3.22% 4.07% 4.34%
TEEEIEEIREBEA QA NEE BB % The expected volatility is based on the implied volatilities of
TR BMBRESFNRSEETE - our own issued convertible bond on the specified dates.
BRELSEBEREEGHRE (ETAE Share options are granted under a service condition and, for
MEREMS )IEMBERRIGEERT - grants to personnel, a non-market performance condition.
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41.

DU REE A )

LRSERNROBRS

KRBIZHMBARFERELYMESELE
BEMETARAMNES([6EBATDER
Equity Linked Deferred Award ([ ELDA |) : {& it -
EEBATAREENS A BIETHNHE
—RFRRREMEFNRFTER)EER S
B -AERATHRIBPAEZENR B
MEFE - REWDAFT Y R A QA @RS R
AT B P 3 B B BRR

1. ELDAGIRIRE W I rE A REREH
AAREBRAIFANKTERE D
=R R

2. B¥3.007T e

++$ETJ%H§?“FﬁlE|$Wﬁ?§Fﬁ§ NS ]

R E) HA B 89 U T (B K RELDAE IR AR (& - Bl
%/E.\éfT%AiHﬂ$@$ﬁT§ELDAZ§§§EﬁﬁAlﬁ o
6B/ AT INT S RELDAE] HA BF 2 it 2 5
HEAQAEBR -

41.

Share-based Payments (cont'o)

Cash-settled share-based transactions

CKWSB, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, has offered
Equity Linked Deferred Award (“the ELDA") to its eligible
employees and certain directors of the Company (the “Eligible
Persons”) whereby the Eligible Persons will receive cash benefit
on the specified maturity date, being the earlier of the second
calendar anniversary of the offer date and the date of retirement.
The amount of cash benefit to be received by the Eligible Persons
on the maturity date shall be calculated by multiplying the number
of ordinary shares of the Company notionally subject to ELDA by
the lower of:

1. the result obtained by subtracting the ELDA price per share
from the closing price of the ordinary share of the Company
as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the Stock
Exchange on the maturity date; and

2. HK$3.00.

The Eligible Persons are not entitled to receive any payment
pursuant to the ELDA if the closing price of the ordinary share of
the Company as stated in the daily quotations sheet of the Stock
Exchange on the maturity date falls below the ELDA price. No
ordinary shares of the Company will be allotted or transferred to

the Eligible Persons upon the maturity of the ELDA.
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41. UREEST =)

UREEANROXS (@)
BRRTE A ER AL EELDAR & 41 5 51 a0

41.

Share-based Payments (cont'a)

Cash-settled share-based transactions (cont’d)

The detailed terms of the ELDA offered to the Eligible Persons are

™ as follows:
REZZEARF
+=-HA=+-—8
ELDAZ&R LH R I
ZER™E
Number of ordinary
shares of the Company
ELDAS R I {E (G8% (;t))  notionally subject to ELDA
®FBH Offer date ELDA price per share (HK$) as at 31 December 2006
20053 A 24H 24 March 2005 2.00 6,931,093
20064 H28H 28 April 2006 2.00 7,715,316
B Total 14,646,409

=B EMEEEXGEMELAN A R EE
LA #3000 AR - NGB/ ALTRE SR E

BENRSRSEH -

EEX
() AREEMHROXZ

The fair value of the ELDA is measured based on a trinomial lattice
model and limited to HK$3.00, which is the maximum cash benefit

to be received by the Eligible Persons on the maturity date.

Employee expenses

(@) Equity-settled share-based transactions

—EERFE —ZTRF

2006 2005

BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

2003 & TR R Share options granted in 2003 — 1,748

200445 B &% T 1 B I 4 Share options granted in 2004 1,066 3,194

FA2005%F B &% T #Y B8 I Share options granted in 2005 1,465 854

FA2006%F B & T #Y B8 I Share options granted in 2006 2,050 —
HERABERERANES H Total expense recognized as employee costs

(Bt 5¥9(@a)) (note 9(a)) 4,581 5,796
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41. IR EEN @) 41. Share-based Payments (contd)
DBRSESHRORS (&) Cash-settled share-based transactions (cont'd)
EEXH &) Employee expenses (contd)

(b) URESENNBRORS (b) Cash-settled share-based transactions
—EEXRE —_ZTHHF
2006 2005

BETT BB TT
HK$’000 HK$'000

720044 B % T HIELDA ELDA granted in 2004 (210) 4,236
20054 2 1% F BIELDA ELDA granted in 2005 6,560 4,793
720065 B % T KIELDA ELDA granted in 2006 5,300 —
URESERRXSBENBEREE Total carrying amount of cash-settled
(B ££9(@a)) transaction liabilities (note 9(a)) 11,650 9,029
42. |7 42. Share Capital
() ZEREDBITRAE (@) Authorized and issued share capital
—EEXRE —TTHHF
2006 2005

BETT  ERTT
HK$'000 HK$'000

EERA Authorized:
BREESE1ITH 6,000,000,000 ordinary shares of

& 3/ [1%6,000,000,000% HK$1 each 6,000,000 6,000,000
ERITRBERAE: Issued and fully paid:
R1A1TE At 1 January:
SHREEBB1ITH 3,197,859,375 (2005: 3,194,153,151)

38 A% 3,197,859,3750% ordinary shares of HK$1 each

(20054 : 3,194,153,1510% ) 3,197,859 3,194,153
IRIERE R R 5T B B fT 0 IR 19 Share issued under the share option scheme

(Kt &E42(0))) (note 42(b)(i)) 5,012 3,706
EHRFRITMEITHRM Issuance of shares for investment in

(H 5242(b)(i) ) China CITIC Bank (note 42(b)(ii)) 1,554,490 —
RIBAT R E S ME R RHD Conversion of convertible bonds into

(B 3E42(b)ii) ) ordinary shares (note 42(b)iii)) 266,061 —
MR12A318 - At 31 December:
BREAEBEITH 5,023,422,774 (2005: 3,197,859,375)

& % 5,023,422,7745% ordinary shares of

(20054 : 3,197,859,375k% ) HK$1 each 5,023,422 3,197,859
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42, R @) 42. Share Capital (onto)
(b) (b) Shares issued during the year 2006

—EERFRABRTHRG

(i)

(i)

(iii)

—ZEE=FRAA+ B ARBENT
[FEEESIZERERA R ERERT
Z(THERESED RZTTRFR-
BWOBREEITE  URBEARALER
125,012,000/ -+ & X /& %5 #18,192,000
70 H A #5,012,0000T B R A BR AN -
#5878 #13,180,0007T Bl 55 A BR 19 % (&
BR o IR IR B IS 3R R M SR2(q) M & AT R
B D% 4 (75 18 75 154,761,000 8 = IR 15 05

B

ZEERFFT AR+ NBARQT
BREERERITUBTETREE
BMTETEREEEEITHEBR
1,554,490,402% (Fff5£29(d)) °

ZERTRNFE N EEH1,139,236,000
TH AR E AT W &R
266,060,9971% & i ik - /& 266,061,000
TOE S AR AR K #4587 1£869,753,0007T
B EE AR = BB -

U]

(ii)

(iii)

On 16 May 2003, the Company adopted The CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited Share Option
Scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”). During 2006, options
were exercised to subscribe for 5,012,000 ordinary shares
in the Company at a consideration of HK$18,192,000
of which HK$5,012,000 were credited to share capital,
HK$13,180,000 was credited to share premium accounts.
HK$4,761,000 has been transferred from the share option
reserve to the share premium account in accordance with

policy set out in note 2(q).

On 29 December 2006, the Company issued 1,554,490,402
ordinary shares of HK$1 par value each at the issue price of
HK$3.41 each to CITIC Group for investment in China CITIC
Bank (note 29(d)).

During the year, convertible bonds of HK$1,139,236,000
were converted into 266,060,997 ordinary shares.
HK$266,061,000 was credited to share capital and the
remaining balance of HK$869,753,000 was credited to

share premium accounts.
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42, B @) 42. Share Capital (onto)

0 REEHXRBHBRERATHEEREN (c) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at
1R X balance sheet date
RZZEZRFE+_A=+—8 BREERE As at 31 December 2006, the details of the outstanding share
EEETERKRTENEREFEOT options granted under the Share Option Scheme are as follows:

BE-REAE BE-RENE

+=A T=A
=t—HiL =t-HE RZEERE
FETKBERE FECHEN T=A=t+-H R-BERF
RENRGHAE BREHE A€ t+=A=t-H
Number of Number of BREZE ATEBREZR
BET shares exercised  options lapsed Number Number
TEE  BREHE during the year for of options of options
RT¥EH (&)  Number of RyHE A{TEHRE ended theyearended outstandingas outstanding as
Date of Exercise price option Vesting  Exercisable 31 December 31 December at 31 December at 31 December
grant (HKS) granted period period 2006 2006 2006 2005
17/11/2003 3.540 6,758,000  17/11/2003-  17/11/2005- 2,140,000 84,000 2,392,000 4,616,000
16/11/2005 16/11/2013
06/04/2004 3.775 7,412,000 06/04/2004-  06/04/2006- 2,384,000 100,000 2,840,000 5,324,000
05/04/2006 05/04/2014
13/06/2005 2.925 6,800,000  13/06/2005-  13/06/2007- 348,000 664,000 5,472,000 6,484,000
12/06/2007 12/06/2015
18/05/2006 4.275 8,152,000  18/05/2006-  18/05/2008- 140,000 548,000 7,464,000 —
17/05/2008 17/05/2016
29,122,000 5,012,000 1,396,000 18,168,000 16,424,000
RAERR R T A AEMNRE —RARQA] Each option entitles the holder to subscribe for one ordinary share
VERKR GEUBRENE - TFBERNY in the Company. Further details of these options are set out in note
BRI FE4T - 41 to the financial statements.
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43, ##E

43. Reserves

() F&H () The Group
BEREDTRR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
B3
Hip &5 —
EXZE BHREE L $:3:50) BRE
=11 Other 2AREE Convertible =23
ROEE HAHEE —REHE  Exchange  property M HWEE bond — Share  REEF
Share  Capital  General differences revaluation Fairvalue  Hedging equity option  Retained ot
premium  reserve  reserve  reserve reserve  reserve  reserve  component  reserve profits Total
BETn BETn EMTr BTz B¥Tn E%Tn E%Tx B¥Tn BETrn E%Tn E%Tn
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#2005F1 318 At 1 January 2005 1,835,948 2,818 100,000 (314) 11,945 368,612 (7,725) 133,027 4308 3,318,047 5,766,666
AFEREN Share premium on
Ry E shares issued during
the year 4,264 — — — — — — — — - 4,264
RETRIERD Revaluation surplus,
BiERH net of deferred tax — — — - 6,785 - — — — - 6,785
ik d-NG| Share of share option
BhiERE reserve of associates — — — — — — . . 6,500 _ 6,500
ik 4N Share of fair value
RRBERE reserve of associates — — — — — 2,894 — — — — 2,894
HERBNE Transfer to retained
REEF profits upon disposal - — — — (12,180) — — — — 12,180 _
NEBREZE Exchange difference
on translation — — — 3371 — — — — — — 337
HEBMERAR Release on disposal of
el associates — — - 627 - — — — — — 627
AR BB 1 8) Equity-settled share-
KHR 5 based transactions — - — — - — _ _ 5,79 _ 5,79
AHHEES Available-for-sale
securities
—RABEEZSH  —changesin fair value — — — — —  (59,442) — — — —  (59,442)
—RIEHE — deferred tax — — — — - 10,403 — — - - 10,403
RemEHR Cash flow hedge
—Rh{EEZE  —effective portion of
NEXDH changes in fair value N B - - - - 9,364 - - - 9,364
—EREHE — deferred tax — — — — — — (1,639) _ o o (1,639)
BREETH Exchange difference on
ERER translation of borrowings — - — - — — - (329) — - (329)
BRELFE Dividends paid in
%8 (MsE16(b))  respect of the previous
year (note 16(b)) — — — — — — — — —  (239,839) (239,839
KEREHN Profit for the year - — — — — — _ _ 1103395 1,103,395
BERRIEE Dividends declared and
AEERE paid in respect of
(316 () the current year
(note16 (a)) - - - - - - - - —  (361,358)  (361,358)
720054128310 At 31 December 2005 1,840,212 2818 100,000 3,684 6,550 322,467 — 132,698 16,604 3,832,425 6,257,458
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43. & =) 43. Reserves (contd)
(i) &~£8#) (i) The Group (cont’d)
SERADARR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
TRK
kIS &% —
ERAZE EfHRE EESD BRE
BE Other AREE Convertible B
RPEE EAEHE -REE  Exchange  property BE  HAEE bond — Share R EEF
Share Capital General differences revaluation ~ Fairvalue  Hedging equity option  Retained #E
premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  component reserve profits Total

BETr ERTn EMTx  EMTR  BMTn  RA%Tn  ERTx  B%Tn  A%Tn  ERTx  EMTR
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000

11200651418 At 1 January 2006 1,840,212 2,818 100,000 3,684 6,550 322,467 — 132,698 16,604 3,832,425 6,257,458
REEREN Share premium on shares
R &G E issued during the year 4,634,018 — — — _ _ _ _ _ — 4534018
BRI E Change in share price
REROM on issue of shares for
Bn—-RER investment in
China CITIC Bank = — 3,761,867 — — — _ _ _ — 3,761,867
Revaluation surplus,
net of deferred tax — — - - 9,488 — - — — (1,549) 7,939
Share of share option
reserve of associates — - — _ _ _ _ _ 9,644 _ 9,64
S UG Share of fair value
DAEERE reserve of associates = — - - - (423) - - - - (423)
NEREER Exchange difference on
translation = = — 7,056 - — _ 363 _ _ 7,419
BRERHE Release on disposal
BHNMENS of subsidiaries, net
of deferred tax - = = (199) — (28,513) — — _ 29,530 818
Equity-settled
share-based
transactions — — _ — _ _ _ _ 4581 _ 4,581
AHREEES Available-for-sale
securities
— changes in fair
—RAEEZY  vale — — — — - (37,338) — - — — (37,338)
—HEBEHE  —transfer toincome
BEE statement on
disposa = = - - - () - - - - w2
—EEHE — deferred tax - — — - — 20,398 - - - - 20,398
EBRRES Conversion of convertible
k=342 bonds into ordinary
B shares = - - - - - - (61,294) - — (61,29
rid e Exercise of share options
BITRA during the year — — — _ _ _ _ _ (.761) _ 4.761)
BRE L Dividends paid in respect
FERE of the previous year
(B 16(0)) (note 16(0)) - - - - - - - - —  (192074)  (192,074)
REERF Profit for the year — — _ _ _ _ _ _ — 1126135 1126135
BERR Dividends declared and
EEAF paid in respect of
ERS the current year
(Hi3E16 (a)) (note16 (a)) - - - - - - - - —  (46517) (246,517
M2006%12831  At31December2006 6474230 2818 386187 10541 16038 197370 = TIT67 26068 4547950 15208649
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43. % 1B =)

43. Reserves (cont'd)

(i) &xAF (i) The Company
FEEBRAEAATRR
Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
BRERE
IR 17 5% 8 Share —REHE REEA
Share option General Retained PR
premium reserve reserve profits Total
BT T BT BT T BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FA20054E1 818 At 1 January 2005 1,835,948 4,308 — 1,037,478 2,877,734
KEEBETT Share premium on shares
f& 10 &) m (B issued during the year 4,264 — — — 4,264
PARE BEE T HY Equity-settled share-based
it 32 5 transactions — 5,796 — — 5,796
BRELLFERE Dividends paid in respect of
(MfsE16(b) ) the previous year
(note 16(b)) — — — (239,839) (239,839)
N i A Profit for the year — — — 551,442 551,442
BEEIRNRZEAFE Dividends declared and
f% 8 (FfsE16(a)) paid in respect of the
current year (note 16(a)) — — — (361,358) (361,358)
FA20054E12 318 At 31 December 2005 1,840,212 10,104 — 987,723 2,838,039
72006175180 At 1 January 2006 1,840,212 10,104 — 987,723 2,838,039
KEEBDETT Share premium on shares
f& 15 & B issued during the year 4,634,018 — — — 4,634,018
BT E Change in share price on
5 R1TIM issue of shares for
10— AR EE investment in
China CITIC Bank — — 3,761,867 — 3,761,867
LA RS 4 & 89 Equity-settled share-based
525 transactions — 4,581 — — 4,581
ITIEREIRME R 1T HTAX  Exercise of share option
during the year — (4,761) — — (4,761)
EREEFERE Dividends paid in respect of
(Ff7E16(b) ) the previous year
(note 16(b)) — — — (192,074) (192,074)
7R 5 5 Profit for the year — — — 588,883 588,883
BEEIE MR AGFE  Dividends declared and
f& 8 (sE16(a)) paid in respect of the
current year (note 16(a)) — — —  (246517) (246,517
7A2006512831H At 31 December 2006 6,474,230 9,924 3,761,867 1,138,015 11,384,036

194 FEEEBESEERAR2F CITIC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED



Bt 35 3R 2% MY o

Notes to the Financial Statements

43. B @)

(i) HEHEREN
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43.

(iii)

Reserves (cont'd)

Nature and purpose of reserves

(a)

(b)

©

(d)

(e)

()

Share premium
The application of the share premium account is governed
by section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differences reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation of the
financial statements of foreign operations. The reserve is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies set

out in note 2(s).

Other property revaluation reserve

The other property revaluation reserve is not available for
distribution to shareholders because it does not constitute
realized profits within the meaning of section 79B(2) of the

Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change
in the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at the
balance sheet date and is dealt with in accordance with the

accounting policies in note 2(h)(ii).

Hedging reserve

The hedging reserve comprises the effective portion of
the cumulative net change in the fair value of hedging
instruments used in cash flow hedges pending subsequent
recognition of the hedged cash flow in accordance with the
accounting policies adopted for cash flow hedges in note
2()).

Convertible bond — equity component

The convertible bond — equity component comprises
the fair value of the equity conversion component of the
convertible bond issued that were determined at the date
of waiver of the cash settlement option on 23 December
2004.
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43. % 1B =)

(i) REMHERBEN @)
(9) BREFE
fE A R B 1R AR R I SR A B AR ME
HMERANEFBRERE TAREE
BORTEBREERIGH BN
RfEE-

i % 1 4% P B 8 159,644,000 (= F
= A F % #6,500,0007T ) A BT A5 H A
—MBE AT — P EERNBERES
SIEE BB -

(h)  RE&F
AEBEBRBELESREERZEX
BHRFBEBT B EMBETENR
TE%E%% RZEBEERF+_A=1+—

REBANFEBELEEHFEB
?ﬁ%37630000075(: TTRHF B
233,800,0007T ) @ A Ik & T A {E = E
R BIRERIAAAETSSRERS -

R B & | B 7 #577,404,0007T (=&
T R B 445,954,0007T ) A& BT A B
ERRMRE RN -

(iv) REEHT DKM
RZEEZERNF+_A=+—H8 A#HIET
AR B % 5 OA {4 48 FE 5 5 4,899,882,0007T
ZZEZTHF [ HE¥E987,723,0000L) c REE
B EFERRERORSBRY LHX,%%SG
IW(ZZTTRHF BHB6.0Ml) - ZHERKE I K
FHEABRAARZ-

43, Reserves (cont'd)

(iii) Nature and purpose of reserves (cont'd)

(9)  Share option reserve
The share option reserve comprises the fair value of
the actual or estimated number of unexercised share
options granted to employees of the Group recognized in
accordance with the accounting policy adopted for share

based payment in note 41.

Included in the share option reserve is an amount of
HK$9,644,000 (2005: HK$6,500,000) being the share
option reserve attributable to one of the associates, CITIC
Capital Holdings Limited, under its own “Share Option
Scheme”.

(h)  Retained profits

The Group complies with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority’s requirement to maintain minimum impairment
allowances in excess of those required under Hong Kong
Accounting Standards. As at 31 December 2006, an amount
of HK$376,300,000 (2005: HK$233,800,000) was included
in the retained profits as regulatory reserve in this respect
which was distributable to equity shareholders of CKWB
subject to consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority.

Included in the retained profits is an amount of
HK$577,404,000 (2005: HK$445,954,000) being the
retained profits attributable to associates.

(iv) Distributability of reserve
At 31 December 2006, the aggregate amount of reserves available
for distribution to equity shareholders of the Company was
HK$4,899,882,000 (2005: HK$987,723,000). After the balance
sheet date the directors proposed a final dividend of HK$0.056
per ordinary share (2005: HK$0.060). This dividend has not been
recognized as a liability at the balance sheet date.
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44. LY R EER 44. Minority Interests
rEH
The Group
—EEXRE —TTRHF
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
»®1A18 At 1 January 536 —
VNS N RN Associates acquired during the year — 78
IR FE % F Profit for the year 1,383 45
AEEHEWNB R A Disposal of subsidiary during the year (1,938) —
EAh Others 19 413
®12A31H8 As 31 December — 536
45. B ER 45. Loan Capital
&
The Group
—EEXRE —_ZTTHHE
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEBRAET6E55%  BEES Subordinated notes with
300,000,000 T 1) 18 E = % US$300 million 7.625% = 2,335,961
FEERABII125% HEEXES Subordinated notes with
250,000,0007T ] 1% 8 = #& US$250 million 9.125% 1,958,353 2,016,390
FEEXERBARITRAERFEE Subordinated notes with
111.68% -+ H1E 3 £250,000,0007T US$250 million 1.68%+LIBOR rate
W& ERE 1,942,973 —
3,901,326 4,352,351
& B & A7.625% ' H {E % £300,000,0007T Subordinated notes with a coupon note of 7.625% per annum
(75 %2,332,900,0000L ) M BEEZBERER T and with face value of US$300 million (HK$ equivalent 2,332.9
T-F+LtARBRHAEENZEMNBAR — million) issued on 5 July 2001 by CKWB (Cayman Islands) Ltd., a
CKWB (Cayman Islands) Ltd. # 17 * W R =T & wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, were early redeemed on 6
NEEANBIRAIER - July 2006.
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45. BEER @)

F B % A9.125% * H{E % ©250,000,0007T (7
#£1,944,100,000C ) W EBEZEBRER _TT =
FRAAZT=ZAHEAEENZENBRR —
CKWH-UT2 Limited# 17 » I & A FI1EE — 4
B o ARG B R R T AT HUE Hh IR e SRR
H) P A FE S & BB 1E I £ 4R ° CKWH-UT2 Limited
AR T — ZFIRATEDF B K E125%H)
KABIEREYE -

TERNF+ZA+—HB FERERTER
REZBAEXESTFHEROGBIERITEENR
& J11.68% * M B 3 £250,000,0007T (7 &
1,944,100,0007C ) E ERE - EEEBESR
BHARSGMABERAR LW TR ——
F+ZA+Z=HEIH

=
B

45.

Loan Capital (cont'a)

Subordinated notes with a coupon note of 9.125% per annum
and with face value of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1
million) were issued on 23 May 2002 by CKWH-UT2 Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Group and qualifying as tier 2
capital. The Group unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees
all amounts payable under the notes. The 9.125% per annum
perpetual subordinated notes will be callable by CKWH-UT2
Limited in 2012.

On 11 December 2006, CKWB issued subordinated notes, with a
coupon of 1.68% per annum above the London interbank offered
rate (“LIBOR") for three-month US dollar deposits with face value
of US$250 million (HK$ equivalent 1,944.1 million). The notes
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and will

mature on 12 December 2011.
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46. RERB\EEEHER

46. Cash and Cash Equivalents

RE
The Group
ZEEXRF —TITHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
(i) HEBEERERAMWEELRKR  Components of cash and cash equivalents in the
HEZEHIEHR consolidated cash flow statement
B RERITREM Cash and balances with banks and
S RIEBOETE other financial institutions 1,267,871 1,161,309
ERITREMESBEED Placements with banks and other financial
F2 (ER3E L NEIHE) institutions with original maturity
within three months 10,475,775 4,702,768
B % (BRA3ME A A EIE) Treasury bills with original maturity
within three months
—RHEZRIHKE — Held-to-maturity investments 138,593 148,201
—AHEEES — Available-for-sale securities 149,757 —
12,031,996 6,012,278
(i) HEGEEEEBERNYER Reconciliation with the consolidated
balance sheet
e RARITREM Cash and balances with banks and
S RMEBENGETF other financial institutions 1,267,871 1,161,309
EHRTREME Placements with banks and
Al B 17 K other financial institutions 12,038,714 5,265,044
JE % Treasury bills
— FBEEREBEE — Held-to-maturity investments 138,593 247,669
— At HEFES — Available-for-sale securities 149,757 —
BEAEBBERMTOHE  Amount shown in the
consolidated balance sheet 13,594,935 6,674,022
W RBEAABA Less : Amounts with an original
3E AR EEE maturity of over three months (1,562,939) (661,744)
SGABLREXRAMESL Y Cash and cash equivalents in the
NEZEEE consolidated cash flow statement 12,031,996 6,012,278
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47. HERBREHNEE 47. Assets Subject to Sale and Repurchase
Transactions
NTEERBEBEIFERER : The following assets and liabilities are subject to sale and

repurchase transactions:

rEE
The Group
ZERARF _—_ZTTHF
2006 2005
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERARBEZIHEE Included in held-to-maturity investments — 2,205,403
BERARSABREE Included in trading assets — 462,254
— 2,667,657
B AEIRTR Included in deposits and balances of
H e m#ENTERI RETF banks and other financial institutions — 2,665,226
48. AEEFMNEE 48. Assets Pledged as Security
NTEEDBERSBENER: The following assets have been pledged as security for own
liabilities:
rEE
The Group
—EBRE _—TIERF
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
EEANEE: Assets pledged:
Re RERTR Cash and balances with banks and
Ef e mikEnET other financial institutions 1,163 505
HEEDEEE Held-to-maturity investments 77,746 77,528
78,909 78,033
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49. ERBHERS

(a)

BREAFBHRREMBORENR S REH
S AEBHETTUNERBB IR S -

HEBERAANRS

REER AEEEEATRITEZBREF
HEAB A ETT2EXRS EhERE %1
F EIXREHRAEFER 2HEEREN 2

RPEITIRGMINER S - BEERFHENTE
ERRBEXENRSHNHEBTS XM
FoWERBRHAEAEEEMRSTIREFLH
GFAER ZEFERR EERFRERETH
G ETT

49. Material Related Party Transactions

(a)

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
these financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party transactions.

Transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions
with related parties, in the normal course of its banking business
including, inter alia, lending, the acceptance and placement of
inter-bank deposits, participation in loan syndicates, correspondent
banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions. The
transactions were priced based on relevant market rates at the
time of each transaction, and were under the same terms as those
available to other counterparties and customers of the Group. In
the opinion of the directors, these transactions were conducted on
normal commercial terms.
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49. EXBHMARS @) 49. Material Related Party Transactions (onta)
() HEBARNXS (&) (a) Transactions with group companies (cont'd)
RAEERN BHAIRINEBRARAEELY The amount of related party transactions during the year and
BRAOT outstanding balances at the end of the year are set out below:
TEE
The Group
RIRIEER
Ultimate BERME AR BE AR
controlling party Fellow subsidiaries Associates
—ERAE —TTRF ZBEARF —TTRF ZTEARF —TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
BETT BETLT B¥Tx AT B¥Tx AET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEWA Interest income — — 7,386 7,474 9,373 5,936
M 252 Interest expense (19,674) (5,719) (83,459) (37,625) (22,196) (11,820)
H & & Ug A Other operating income — — — — 22,717 16,799
s Operating expenses (1,010) (1,000) — (1) (2,390) (10,029)
HZE12A31H For the year ended
WHEE 31 December (20,684) (6,719) (76,073) (30,152) 7,504 886
BERES Lending activities:
»MMA1H At 1 January — — 369,418 299,326 200,000 134,187
M2A318 At 31 December — — 475,381 369,418 221,798 200,000
AKEEZFH45  Average for the year — — 378,778 391,829 241,617 171,171
Hith U BR 1R ¢ Other receivables:
INDERNS At 1 January — — 4,805 9,189 10,810 10,320
M12A318 At 31 December — — 2,462 4,805 124,728 10,810
AEEZFH4E  Average for the year — — 2,463 3,130 36,302 45,481
BEIER: Acceptance of
deposits:
®1A1H At 1 January 72,392 190,667 2,219,663 1,114,919 876,868 1,383,378
M12A318 At 31 December 109,415 72,392 958,228 2,219,663 1,349,019 876,868
REFEFHILE  Average for the year 376,306 229,389 1,719,453 1,536,503 895,996 1,089,156
Hih e BRIE ! Other payables:
®1A1H At 1 January — 9 1,383 385 2,452 20
MW12A31H At 31 December 145 — 1,599 1,383 369 2,452
REFEFHPLE  Average for the year 253 40 2,328 914 1,950 733

I bl B B 0T B R R A SRR R E 2

No impairment allowances were made in respect of the above

loans to and placements with related parties.
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49. EXBHARS @) 49. Material Related Party Transactions (contd)
() EEBARNKS (#) (a) Transactions with group companies (cont'd)
PN
The Company
BAEER

Ultimate controlling party

SEEAE —TETIF

2006 2005

BETT BEETT

HK$'000 HK$'000

KT Operating expenses (1,010) (1,000)
—EERF+_A=ZF+NAB - ARATHMN On 29 December 2006, the Company completed the acquisition
% 171,554,490,402%1 B 17 1B H B U BB R 5 IR 1T of 15.17% equity interest of China CITIC Bank ("CNCB") with
H915.17% % 48 (P 5£29(d)) o a consideration being settled by issuing of 1,554,490,402 new

shares (note 29(d)).

b) BEXrsEEBAENXRS (b) Transactions with key management personnel
AREBFESEEAEMSBEMTI0ATHE Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
ENTFTAARESHRERMINMAEER including amounts paid to the Company’s directors as disclosed in
RNTETRSFEENRE FHEOT note 10 and certain of the highest paid employee as disclosed in

note 11, is as follows:
rEE

The Group
ZEBARFE _—_ZTTHF
2006 2005
BT T BETFT
HK$'000 HK$'000
CHEREREA Short-term employee benefits 51,373 47,160
BER 12 1R A Post-employment benefits 2,389 2,545
LA RS #E (8 Share-based payments 2,839 2,627
56,601 52,332

B & 4a%E D st AT B TACAS (P 559@) ) » Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (note 9(a)).

—=mmNEEH ANNUAL REPORT 2006 203



Bt IR MIZE | Notes to the Financial Statements

49. EXBHAREF @) 49. Material Related Party Transactions (cont')

(b) HXFBEBAENRE &) (b) Transactions with key management personnel (cont'd)
AEERN AEEMEEANDBREZERRAF During the year, the Group provided credit facilities to key
B EZEE A B MM 5 % B b 7745 6l management personnel of the Group and its holding companies
IFMMEATENRAARBEEERE -F and their close family members and companies controlled or
ERMERTRTEBBRERREMR LEHHH significantly influenced by them. The credit facilities were provided
HUALTSH(WER) EEMES#EITALR in the ordinary course of business and on substantially the same
R HWERAREAER - terms as for comparable transactions with persons of a similar

standing or, where applicable, with other employees.

AEH
The Group

—EEXRFE —_ZTHHF

2006 2005

BET T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

M1ATE B & At 1 January 18,100 3,604

R12A3MBE & & At 31 December 13,462 18,100

FARSEREE Maximum amount during the year 28,292 24,865
AEBRERTEEEAERNFANE R No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
BREMREEBEE B2 ERETEERAE outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and
MR EFRERERD & X BIEBERT (G no individually assessed impairment allowance has been made on
BB E 2R - balances with key management personnel and their immediate

relatives at the year end.
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49. EXBHARS @) 49. Material Related Party Transactions (contd)
() THAEEX () Loans to officers
REBBIESB(RAIEH)E161BIEH BT Loans to officers of the Group disclosed pursuant to section 161B
HAEBMERWET ! of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:
rEH
The Group
—BEAE -TTHH
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
M12A31H REBIRHEH Aggregate amount of relevant loans made by
BHEERGE R G the Group outstanding at 31 December 1,930 1,903
REEZANREBRRED Maximum aggregate amount of
EHENRTEEREBRE relevant loans made by
the Group outstanding during the year 2,976 2,670
R2006F 128318 - I & A & &L B R IE & There was no provision made against these loans as at 31
o December 2006.
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50. &M E L F 50. Disposal of a Subsidiary

() HEMBAR (a) Disposal of a subsidiary
AEHE
The Group
—EBEXRF
2006
BET T
HK$'000
HEFEE Net assets disposed
EEE Fixed assets 3,129
iR NS Interest in associates 98,386
AHEEES Available-for-sale securities 116,989
EPERERBR KR HEMIRIE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 458,449
EEABBIEBHEURMAABMEMNES  Securities designated at fair value through profit and loss 60,116
ERITREM S BB NT R Placements with banks and other financial institutions 647,521
ReRERTREMESMBEENET Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions 89,232
Hima i Other liabilities (147,914)
DE R R E R Minority interests (1,938)
1BzE Total 1,323,970
RBIFEE Net assets retained (930,973)
o BB 2 B F v A Net profit on disposal of a subsidiary 849
393,846
K& Represented by:
BUE S Cash received 393,846

TEERE+TZAMA -ARREEER
ME2EMNBRARTREEREEEEBRBERA
& ([7 15 Bl B® & & ]) FAsset Managers Co.,
Ltd., Ithmaar Bank B.S.C. &zMega Rider Offshore
Limited (At 18 & TR & & 1) 5] 32 —TH AR fp B 38
RREGZ: Bt REERBRARAEA
h{E B A R & B AR A $£374,449,9090% - I
REREB105I8STHERRERERHKREE
B % 3 Ak & $£956,150,696/% - EEEAR 5 T 1%
BEMREERBIR -—FER_ZTRF
TZRAZTNAHREK Bl KABFEHRE
BREEDHDETRAS H40% - I E
REECTBREARANMBRR e

AT o

On 4 December 2006, the Company entered into a Share Transfer
and Subscription Agreement with CITIC International Assets
Management Limited (“CIAM"), the then wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, and Asset Managers Co., Ltd., thmaar Bank B.S.C.
and Mega Rider Offshore Limited (collectively “the Investors”)
pursuant to which the Investors agreed to purchase a total of
374,449,909 ordinary shares of CIAM from the Company and
subscribe for a total of 956,150,696 new ordinary shares of CIAM
at HK$1.0518 per share. The shares transfer to, and subscription
for new shares by, the Investors were completed on 28 December
2006. Since then, the Company holds a total of 40% of the entire
issued share capital of CIAM and CIAM is no longer a subsidiary
but an associate of the Company.
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50. HEME QR @) 50. Disposal of a Subsidiary (conto)
b) HENBARERNRAESRRAESEE (b) Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents
EHEREFESN in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary
rEE
The Group
—2TAE
2006
BT T
HK$'000
REHE Cash consideration 393,846
ReERERTEEMEBEENET Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions (89,232)
FEIRITREMS REENTR Placements with banks and other financial institutions
(R3E A MEIER) — with residual maturity within three months (645,442)
(340,828)
51. Rl E s B8 51. Financial Risk Management
N2 BEEAEENRARRAHERNE This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to
BRES LEREFAERIABENE and its management and control of risks, in particular, the primary
ZREME risks associated with its use of financial instruments:
— EEAR EEPIRZIHUFREEND —  Credit risk: loss resulting from customer or counterparty
AHE f_jc&xﬁﬁiﬁ E’\J EEAEM I default and arises on credit exposure in all forms, including
WX BEAFEER - settlement risk.
— mHERER X EERFSFTSED —  Market risk: exposure to market variables such as interest
5 e E b o rates, exchange rates and equity markets.
— nYEkEZRR AEEEEESD —  Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to
HEBINREL  REEFEZRER meet its payment obligations when due, or that it is unable,

REZFEMELE  UATEZNER
EmS LERES R ER KRR AL
REESNAR -

EBRERR AT ETHEREFS
ZEFESI B ERN B EIBRNTFRT
AT EE R ER -

on an ongoing basis, to borrow funds in the market on an
unsecured, or even secured basis at an acceptable price to

fund actual or proposed commitments.
—  Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-

adherence to systems and procedures or from frauds

resulting in financial or reputation loss.
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51. e ARERE @)

REBHE T BRMEF R K& DA iE L&
[\~ 2R EE A E R R R R GIE R B
BAREREFNERBREARGTEHERR
R RBRE - R EE TSR REAERRE
BHEMAES  ARMES  Emk&ERR
ERIEFHOE - ABRBEN TS EHET
iz AHERESTHRMIZR

() FERRERE
FEERRREATHIMRER P ARSY
FIrEBRTEVBEEMBROEBLRNE AT

LREBTRBRERE AEBEENE 5K

EAXAMmBEEMAREERR NEBHHE
*%)EE’HZ%\ BREERMEREZERE

%ﬁﬁ@?ﬁ%%ﬁ%%°ﬁﬁ—bﬂﬁ$
%Hﬂé&%ﬁ%lﬁ%ﬁ%i bLEEREERA
BERINER  WRERTEITOERER &

&R BERSE -

EERREEEEBERNTEORAETR

RAWEEAEE - FERBRYE EXER
%:EJ*&% KRERRFHEEBRRREST K
SEHRFEERAREEAGBERALEN
CRTAMERANEERR BEERFHE
FFEARBUREERRRER - FEERERIT
FBRAERARE=ZFDREUERELEERLX
B T R ERTRE o

AEETHEEERREREET B
Eﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁxﬁHEL&E’\]ﬁﬁ’\‘i%ﬂ%%’IV_{°Zli
SE-REBEXRANRBREE  EFRIR
MARRERRIEE - DETEERRT G - B
B 75 78 0 & B E B A KA P E 5 Y = AT
SHER - ARBETREEEAGNREEN
Em TERMESHREFEEEEAA L
MEREE  NERLEARBOET -

51.

(a)

Financial Risk Management (conta)

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
analyze these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and
to monitor the risks and limits continually by means of reliable
and up-to-date management and information systems. The Group
continually modifies and enhances its risk management policies
and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best
practice risk management processes. The internal auditors also
perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and

procedures.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is managed by a regular analysis of the current and
potential risk of loss arising from a customer’s or counterparty’s
inability to meet financial obligations. The Group is exposed
to credit risk through its lending, trading and capital markets
activities. The Group defines the credit exposure to a customer
as the amount of maximum potential loss arising from all these
activities. These exposures include both on- and off-balance sheet
transactions, including unfunded lending commitments such as
loan commitments, letters of credit and financial guarantees.

Credit risk management is effected by monitoring implementation
of adopted credit policies that determine the borrower’s
creditworthiness, credit risks classification, loan application
procedure and procedures for lending decisions making. The Group
applies the same credit policy in respect of contingent liabilities as
in respect of financial instruments recorded on the balance sheet,
based on loan approval procedures, use of limits to reduce risk and
monitoring. Credit risk is also minimized by obtaining collateral in
the form of pledged assets and guarantees from borrowers and
third parties.

The Group's credit risk management practices are designed to
preserve the independence and integrity of the risk assessment
process. The Group assesses credit risk based upon the risk profile
of the borrower, the source of repayment and the nature of the
underlying collateral after giving consideration to current events
and market developments. Credit risk is also managed at portfolio
levels in terms of product, industry and geography to manage
concentration risk.
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51. €t ERERE ») 51.

() FERBER (&) (a)
REBEENMR ST EEMTI8HHKE - i
EHEEMEENEERR S TRENF2E
24K M 5E26 %27 I 5 -

(b) WEREBRER (b)
mEEREERRER FERKREMERE
RETSEHELREEZHMSIBEENERR -

AEENTSLERIZRETERE HE
HEERHANEHRBUEEE I EHRTS

Bl REBEEMKBAR TR ERELTE

EARBRAFE B

TERERRREGERRAREREZRE S
ﬁé&%%%f@émﬁﬁﬁ?‘ﬂ%%%égﬁ
Priz /ERIR A% %\JFXAEEmiﬁHB=°°E
HED B :1E$i&iiﬂl CEBERS 5

ERBE-FRINREBRGTERE %Tﬁﬁﬁ
RE HARERFRERE - —BRAKRER
FEMERE FgRTRAEANEEAS#
H TR 5 S e R 4 PR AN FE R RO AR FE B B ©

T ERENMERMEEE
ETAEM SRR O -

JE PR R B 55 A

ERFNTSERERAFEER
CARERPERE
FEMREE -

B 2\ B
TEREE RERIBEE
P T 35 LR 1T & 8

Financial Risk Management (cont'o)

Credit risk management (cont’d)

Analysis of geographical concentration of the Group’s asset is
disclosed in note 18 and credit risk concentration of respective

financial assets is disclosed in notes 22 to 24 and 26 to 27.

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from the movements in market
variables such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity
and commodity prices. The Group’s major market risk exposure
rests with CKWB. Both short-term trading positions and long-
term strategic businesses of CKWB generate market risk exposure.
Other subsidiaries of the Group have also engaged in investments

but in relatively smaller magnitude.

CKWB manages its market risk within a hierarchy of limits
approved by CKWB's Credit and Risk Management Committee
("CRMC"), Asset and Liability Management Committee (“ALCO")
and its delegated sub-committees. The hierarchy is composed of
limits at 3 levels: policy, business and transaction. Each level in
the hierarchy consists of limits on a series of risk measurements,
including profit and loss limits, position limits and sensitivity limits.
Limit excesses will set off alert signals or trigger adequate actions
at different management levels.

CKWB's Treasury is the central point to take and manage market

risk exposure within the prescribed limit hierarchy.

Market Risk Management as the unit under the Risk Management
Group, is responsible for the daily monitoring and reporting
functions to ensure that CKWB's market risk exposure are within

the prescribed limits and managed properly.
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51. R ERERE &) 51. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(b) THEERER (&) (b) Market risk management (cont’d)

SME BB Currency risk

AEBBOMNERBRENEEES HEX The Group’s foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign

5 INEFBFRE RGN T B R F 6 exchange position, commercial dealing, investment in foreign

EE T ERENMNEEERREHELH currency securities, operations of overseas branches and

BERBEEEZESRE - subsidiaries. Foreign exchange positions of CKWB are subject to

exposure limits approved by ALCO.
REEHNERINERBRAT : Significant foreign currency exposures at the balance sheet date
were as follows:
A5
The Group
ZBERE —ZTRE
2006 2005
%% AR HttE% BE %% AR®E  EthE% B

HERBET T Equivalent in HK$'000 USdollars  Renminbi Others Total US dollars Renminbi Others Total
REEE Spot assets 29,281,696 755,622 3,166,650 33,203,968 28,078,183 1,327,251 5,453,586 34,859,020
BEARE Spot liabilities (27,368,864) (443,806) (4,589,986) (32,402,656) (31,167,025) (549,815)  (5,084,950) (36,801,790)
BHEA Forward purchases 18,010,065 996 7,523,379 25,534,440 16,617,043 104,658 3,758,734 20,480,435
EHEL Forward sales (19,944,897) —  (6,086,158) (26,031,055) (13674,662)  (104,573) (4,122,558) (17,901,793)
HERTE Net options position 869 — (869) — (179) 179

(B)/REFE Net (short)long position (21,131) 312,812 13,016 304,697 (146,640) 777,521 4,991 635,872
HERRTE Net structural position — 199,226 48,565 247,791 — — — —

b NG|
The Company
ZEERE —ZTAHE
2006 2005
EX AR% HitE% am %% ARE EthE% st

HERBETR Equivalent in HK$'000 US dollars  Renminbi Others Total  USdollars Renminbi Others Total
HERE Spot assets 161,525 — 20 161,545 145,175 1,105 146,280
BEEME Spot liabilities (260549)  (2,004) —  (262553) (1397518) (2,081) (18)  (1,399,617)
(7)/REFE Net (short)long position (99,024) (2,004) 20 (101,008) (1,252,343) (976) (18)  (1,253337)

4R 8OF B R IR S B B AT HOE MR R 2
B -

The net options position is calculated using the model user

a

pproach, which has been approved by the HKMA.
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51. SR EAMREE ») 51. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)
(b) WHEEMERE (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)

F = & M Interest rate risk

AEENFERBREIEZRATERE MH
ERENEERABGEEZESARALIEM
FHEEEMBENXEEELNMERAR
BUENZEAREREINPAZE BXEHA
b W kR EE BT SXARMASH
R (WMA) BEEREEEREZESRA
ZEERERE BREIMMESBE DA
RERFTERZENNXEAR - BRERNXE
B P EREERTNERTETA(EZ2EF
KB REAHRBEEFLIZFARAE
SEEMABBETHED PERETRAT

Bt R AESATHREEES X
ZREEENAAREEES BB EE BT

ATAEMEEKE-

The interest rate risk for the Group mainly comes from CKWB.
CKWB's ALCO oversees all interest rate risks arising from the
interest rate profile of CKWB's assets and liabilities. These interest
rate risks are comprised of maturity gaps, basis risks among
different interest rate benchmarks, yield curve movements, interest
rate re-pricing risks and risks from embedded options, if any. ALCO
supervises the interest rate risks of the banking book through gap
mismatch reports, sensitivity analyses and various stress testings. To
mitigate interest rate risks, CKWB has used interest rate derivatives,
mainly interest rate swaps, to hedge both assets and liabilities
such as available-for-sale securities (AFS) and non-trading liabilities
(NTL). CKWB has also adopted hedge accounting principles, under
which the fair value changes of the AFS/NTL securities and the
corresponding hedging derivative instruments are offset with each

TRITEEERMIAERET -_A=+—

BT B A

other.

The following table indicates the average effective interest rates for

the year ended 31 December for monetary financial instruments:

rEBE
The Group
—EERE —_TERF
2006 2005
BOE Box
% %
BE Assets
Re &%E?Eﬁ REM € 5 Cash and balances with banks and
MR ET A RERTT other financial institutions & placements
&E@%mﬂ%@é%ﬁ’]f with banks and other financial institutions 4.37 2.62
BESEE BPERKRER Trade bills, loans and advances to customers
R H A BR 18 and other accounts 6.08 4.49
REZREKRE Held-to-maturity investments 3.88 3.67
AHEERS Available-for-sale securities 7.35 5.68
=Rt Liabilities
ERITREM S FIEER Deposits and balances of banks
GRER&ET and other financial institutions 4.89 3.31
BEPFER Deposits from customers 3.88 242
BERITFRE BETEY Certificates of deposit issued,
BHEREBER debt securities issued and loan capital 5.92 4.09
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51. &Rl EE (@) 51. Financial Risk Management (cont'a)

(b) THEERER (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
FRE R (&) Interest rate risk (cont'd)
LRUTBRERGALEE RH5HABEE Trading assets, trading liabilities and financial instruments
RETARBBERIRBEAABENERT designated at fair value through profit and loss are not included
B RARGELSRIAENFRABREAR in the above table because the net income from these financial
BESIMELENFEER (BNKRETS instruments comprise all gains and losses from changes in fair
F)UERFBEWARZ HMERIEEA - value (net of accrued coupon) together with interest income and

expense and dividend income.

TRERNEEANGEEAERABNER The following tables indicate the mismatches of expected next
TREREFTEEBH(KIBHR UREESR repricing dates (or maturity dates whichever are earlier) for the
) o interest bearing assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date.
rE
The Grou
—EEX
2006
AR 3fA U E
(BfEEH) 215 1 E
3 months or Over 3 ZB5F EI =}
# % less(include  monthsto Over1year 5Ll E  Non-interest
Total overdue) 1year to 5years Over 5 years bearing
BT BT T BT T BT T BT BET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
BRe RERITR Cash and balances with
Hith & ph g banks and other financial
417 institutions 1,267,871 25,857 — — — 1,242,014
HERITMHME R Placements with banks and
R TF R other financial institutions 12,038,714 11,515,236 523,478 — — —
BE5ER Trade bills 491,994 486,213 2,739 — — 3,042
RHRBREE Trading assets 6,414,870 2,614,212 798 9,445 — 3,790,415
¥EE AIBIAIEEE L Securities designated
R BER at fair value through
B profit or loss 1,003,579 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
BRPER K Loans and advances to
BN customers and other
H A BRIE accounts 52,382,962 47,018,188 2,755,694 218,676 27,711 2,362,693
A HEEES Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 399,566 78,385 4,113,431 326,336 55,732
BEEIHEE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 1,477,911 1,684,242 5,962,279 1,049,931 2,130
ERTBEE Non-interest bearing assets 13,391,792 — _ _ — 13,391,792
BEEHAE Total assets 102,141,725 63,560,603 5,161,502 11,042,175 1,485,484 20,891,961
a& Liabilities
RITRE M F Deposits and balances of
HIE B 173X banks and other financial
KT institutions 831,973 591,410 — — — 240,563
BEEER Deposits from customers 65,421,831 62,196,366 1,516,173 981 — 1,708,311
REHRBEE Trading liabilities 428,648 — — — — 428,648
BBITHERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 3,792,793 1,606,300 1,858,626 — —
BRITEKRES Debt securities issued 2,300,889 — = 2,300,889 — —
B E7Ta/#A%E %  Convertible bond issued 247,191 — — 247,191 — —
EREE N Loan capital 3,901,326 — 1,942,973 — 1,958,353 —
B’ Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,520,077 — — — — 1,520,077
EEAH Total liabilities 81,909,654 66,580,569 5,065,446 4,407,687 1,958,353 3,897,599
FRGBREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (3,019,966) 96,056 6,634,488 (472,869)
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51. T B R B EE =) 51. Financial Risk Management (onto)
(b) WHEREMERE (&) (b) Market risk management (cont'd)
= 7 B (&) Interest rate risk (cont'd)
K&
The Group
—ETRE
2005
3 A w 3E A E
(B fE@E) EES 1A £
3 months or Over 3 E56F E A
48%  less (include months to  Over 1 year to 5L E Non-interest
Total overdue) 1 year Syears  Over 5 years bearing
BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
e RIERIT Cash and balances with
T B At & Bh banks and other financial
HWENET institutions 1,161,309 — — — — 1,161,309
HERITNHME R Placements with banks and
HWENER other financial institutions 5,265,044 5,207,844 57,200 — — -
B2 5REK Trade bills 406,364 281,559 124,805 — — —
THRGEE Trading assets 6,473,029 1,933,197 12,574 602,017 77,318 3,847,923
5 E RIMIBIBAE A Securities designated
REAREER  atfair value through
FH profit or loss 1,139,908 — 227,164 808,188 82,190 22,366
BEPER Loans and advances to
REBR R customers and other
H b BRIE accounts 44,108,183 37,568,804 3,350,754 445,252 309,234 2,434,139
Al E A Available-for-sale securities 5,945,960 — — 4,013,971 1,767,051 164,938
HEZIHEE Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 1,572,192 5,711,538 8,433,382 1,471,644 5,527
FEHBREE Non-interest bearing assets 3,342,598 — — — — 3,342,598
EEHAE Total assets 85,036,678 46,563,596 9,484,035 14,302,810 3,707,437 10,978,800
=R Liabilities
RIT R E At Deposits and balances of
TR EN banks and other financial
GFREER institutions 4,157,446 3,816,248 15,000 — — 326,198
2EER Deposits from customers 54,415,279 51,846,176 831,864 160,833 — 1,576,406
REHRBaE Trading liabilities 661,137 217,904 — — — 443,233
BEITFRE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 5,017,915 495,660 1,954,386 — —
BRITEGES Debt securities issued 2,245,435 — — 2,245,435 — —
D EITRA AR E %A Convertible bond issued 1,289,817 — — 1,289,817 — —
E1EE A Loan capital 4,352,351 — 2,335,961 — 2,016,390 —
FEtEBE Non-interest bearing liabilities 991,399 — — — — 991,399
EEAE Total liabilities 75,580,825 60,898,243 3,678,485 5,650,471 2,016,390 3,337,236
FEGREZE Interest rate sensitivity gap (14,334,647) 5,805,550 8,652,339 1,691,047
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51. SR EARERE &) 51.

(b) WHEEREE (&) (b)

MERBE (&)

B H fpfE WP B A R 3KCIE B #5445,098,000

(= T T R F 8 %75,180,000T) & B
“EARNERTER  UARENHEBRRR

5 7 #260,508,0000 (= T T f F: B
1,395,922,0007C ) E R —FZE R FANEF X

Sh RRREBEEMABH AL -

(0 RBESEMERE (9]
AEEB-BERFERDESL X UENE
FHABNERSFRNEM - B THEFEE
LEBES MmEEHETENAR - FEH
BHERKRENSENESFREES HE
BAEAEDRERE_RMGLEHME
ERBES -AKETHEB2BELXRE B
BETRAGHERRERENESRR -

RESTIHHRIAINEEREESN

ATHHASHTRUEER
BTEHmA%-

EAMEHAD

HRZSAGEEMAATRERHATHE -
MmEFFRAAEAERERINBEL TR
it aWFHMALT AT RBEAEFRER
EREMBH -

Financial Risk Management (conta)

Market risk management (cont'd)
Interest rate risk (contd)

All assets and liabilities of the Company are non-interest bearing,
except an amount due from a subsidiary for HK$445,098,000
(2005:HK$75,180,000) and an amount due to a subsidiary of
HK$260,508,000 (2005: HK$1,395,922,000), which would
be repriced within 3 months and between 1 year and 5 years

respectively.

Liquidity risk management

The Group always maintains high liquidity ratio in order to meet
unexpected increase of customer demand on cash. Apart from
compliance with statutory ratio requirement, stress tests are
being performed regularly. The Group invests its surplus fund in
a portfolio of mainly high-grade securities, which can generate
liquidity if necessary either through re-purchase arrangement or
out-right selling in the secondary market. The Group is also active
in wholesale funding by issuing long-term certificate of deposit so

as to secure stable source of funding.
Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period at
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

As the trading portfolios may be sold before maturity or deposits
from customers may mature without being withdrawn, the
contractual maturity dates do not represent expected dates of
future cash flows.
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5. AR ERE @)

(0 "RBESEBRER #) (0
RESKTIHBRINEEREEIN (&)

51. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont’d)

A&
The Group
ZEERF
2006
MEAR
BEE 3EANL
WA 215 1L
3monthsor  1yearor E5¢
B EIE  less butnot lessbut  Syearsor  5FLE
8% Repayable repayable over3 less but Over5 JEHAH
Total ondemand ondemand months  over 1year years Undated
BEgTT B¥Tr  B¥Tr  B¥Tr  B¥Tr E¥Tn  E¥Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets
ReRERTREMER Cash and balances with banks
HBENET and other financial institutions 1,267,871 1,267,871 — - - — —
ERTRENER Placements with banks and
HEAER other financial institutions 12,038,714 — 11,515,236 523,478 — - -
EUES Trade bills 491,99 — 402,535 89,459 — — —
RHMBEAE Trading assets 6,414,870 355,091 751 798 2396475 798,158 2,863,597
ETABBBEMURMAL  Securties designated at fair value through
BENEH profit or loss 1,003,579 - 23,420 116,166 738,344 81,506 44,143
EPEARER Loans and advances to customers
REAMERE and other accounts 52,382,962 1,898,202 4,785,087 5,558,399 21,647,531 16,153,976 2,339,767
A ERS Available-for-sale securities 4,973,450 — 399,566 78385 4,117,430 326,336 51,733
HEZIMRE Held-to-maturity investments 10,176,493 — 866860 1736803 6234100 1,336,601 2,129
BHRBBHEE Undated assets 13,391,792 - - - - — 13,391,792
EEAE Total assets 102,141,725 3,521,164 17,993,455 8,103,488 35,133,880 18,696,577 18,693,161
=L Liabilities
FIREMSREBNER Deposits and balances of banks
kiR and other financial institutions 831,973 203,416 628,557 — — — —
BERER Deposits from customers 65,421,831 17,485,392 45,508,053 1,858,045 570,341 — —
RHRBaE Trading liabilities 428,648 428,648 = = = — —
BETEHRE Certificates of deposit issued 7,257,719 = — 4494424 2,763,295 = =
BRETEEES Debt securities issued 2,300,889 — = 44142 2,256,747 = =
BRTAHRRES Convertible bond issued 247,191 — — 247,191 — - —
BBER Loan capital 3,901,326 — — — 1,942,973 1,958,353 -
EXRAREE Undated liabilities 1,520,077 — — = = — 1,520,077
BEAE Total liabilities 81,909,654 18,117,456 46,136,610 6,643,802 7533356 1,958,353 1,520,077
EE—REBER Asset — liability gap (14,596,292) (28,143,155) 1,459,686 27,600,524 16,738,224
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51. e ARERE @)

(0 RBESEAREE @)
REKTIHEBAINEEREEIN ()

51. Financial Risk Management (cont'd)

() Liquidity risk management (cont'd)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (cont’d)

AEE
The Group
ZTTRF
2005
MEAR
BEE
AEEE 3MEAME 1 E
3 months or Z1F E5F
BIBSEE  lessbutnot 1yearorless 5 yearsor
% Repayable repayableon  butover3 less but over SENE EFHEH
Total  ondemand demand months Tyear Over b5 years Undated
AETrT  AEETr ABETr  A%Tr AT B¥Tr  BBTx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE Assets
ReRERTREME R Cash and balances with banks
WENER and other financial institutions 1,161,309 1,161,309 - - - - -
ERTREMER Placements with banks and
EENTT other financial institutions 5,265,044 — 5,186,132 78,912 - - -
U ES Trade bills 406,364 — 275,102 131,262 — — —
RHBEEE Trading assets 6,473,029 228,144 — 12,574 2,209,584 402,947 3,619,780
BTABBBRARERAAL  Securties designated at fair value
BENES through profit or loss 1,139,908 — — 249,531 808,187 82,190 —
REEEFIREH Loans and advances to customers
REAMEIE and other accounts 44,108,183 1,459,841 4,101,392 6,135,882 15,259,293 14,700,716 2,451,059
A & E 5 Available-for-sale securities 5,945,960 — — — 4022971 1,767,051 155,938
BEERIHKRE Held-to-maturity investments 17,194,283 — 640,998 5,774,696 8,802,617 1,969,999 5,973
EHRABREE Undated assets 3,342,598 — — — — — 3,342,598
EEMAE Total assets 85,036,678 2,849,294 10,203,624 12,382,857 31,102,652 18,922,903 9,575,348
=L Liabilities
FAREMEREED Deposits and balances of banks
GFRALEE and other financial institutions 4,157,446 326,198 3,816,248 15,000 — — —
EEER Deposits from customers 54,415,279 12,260,248 40,494,422 1,429,019 231,590 — —
XHREEE Trading liabilities 661,137 443233 217,904 — - _ _
BRTERE Certificates of deposit issued 7,467,961 - 368968 1,856,231 5,242,762 — —
BRTEKES Debt securities issued 2,245,435 — — — 2,245,435 — —
BRITABRKRES Convertible bond issued 1,289,817 — — — 1,289,817 — —
BHER Loan capital 4,352,351 — — — — 4352351 —
SHABHEE Undated liabilities 991,399 — — — — — 991,399
=fit Total liabilities 75,580,825 13,029,679 44,897,542 3,300,250 9,009,604 4,352,351 991,399
EE—REEE Asset — liability gap (10,180,385) (34,693918) 9,082,607 22,093,048 14,570,552

W L AP FE LB B 2 ) I8 A 445,098,000t (=
TE A B HET5,180,0007T ) €A =18 A R E
H . bA Rz JE A B BB A R 3R I8 7 #5260,508,0007T
(ZZZ R F : A %1,395922,00070 ) & X — F
ERENEHN ARAEHEEMABHR
BaEEBEE-

All assets and liabilities of the Company are undated, except
an amount due from a subsidiary for HK$445,098,000 (2005:
HK$75,180,000) and an amount due to a subsidiary of
HK$260,508,000 (2005:HK$1,395,922,000), which would
be matured within 3 months and between 1 year and 5 years

respectively.
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51.

(d)

cRERERE ®)

EBERERRER
TERENEEFEEBRIUGELRARER

PAfE

— HATBEEERBIORBRBERMAERE
B E BRI IRIE R -

— BEMESRSEERBRERBREER

&

P R

— BREXBREEREERBOETAE

Fid

CEEMEILNABERER -

TERENSREEEEBRIEBRRER
BHIZS g AR

—  EBBRERREET AR BE-
BRF - ERMEHNERE:

—  HEE A EERMENEBRERR
FANEBRERRERRENTERE

—  EBBRERRBETIEORE  UER
BEMEEMEBTEEAENRE R

— RERSNEBREAREZNRTE

53
53

U REBRERRKRE TENRR

)

51.

(d)

Financial Risk Management (cont'o)

Operational risk management
CKWB's Board of Directors through the establishment of Credit &
Risk Management Committee (“the CRMC"):

—  be aware of the major aspects of CKWB'’s operational risks
as a distinct risk category that should be managed;

—  approve and periodically review CKWB's operational risk

management framework; and

— ensure that CKWB's operational risk management
framework is subject to effective, comprehensive and

independent internal audit.

CKWB'’s senior management through the establishment of
Operations & Control Committee (“the OCC") to ensure:

—  adequacy of strategies, policies, procedures, monitoring and
control for managing operational risk;

— adequacy of operational risk management process
in identifying, assessing, monitoring and controlling

operational risk;

—  effectiveness of operational risk mitigation efforts and
quality of disaster recovery as well as business continuity

plans; and

— adequacy of internal review and audit of operational risk
as well as sufficiency of public disclosure in relation to

operational risk.
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51. €t ERERE &) 51.

(d) EBRERBER (#) (d)
R B 32 BB B R E IR F AR E RSP -
PAFE -

— BHEPEERERNSNEBRERRE R
EE) WHABIMEPHNBEERE
LRk BF (MANE)RREBBRE
R R BemRE HEKRERR
022 i) PR BR A H Ok

19

— MEBRERARBRBTEINESH - RIPE
REEEL ﬂﬁﬁﬁ’]ﬂlﬁﬁﬂkf P53

— FHEREREBER BB EEE
EREFETAMERRRERFINE
EIENERE -

R A EREEBRTRMNF EZEEX£KR
ERFg - a0 -

— BFEERREREBHRERBRMEEM
BEFM UAERMERFELBRED
ZEEMRE °

— HEANDERBEMATTE  URE
BTIEMMEETETRILMNASE
YWEHRETIHEAMENEREMG -

— FEHERMRSE  UERZFERX
REEREAERDSIEBEET 2
Fr R 5l L8R -

— BFREVMIABAREZMHHEEN
EBEEE - AAETEERMELX
HEMEBEMEHNE N EHRESRE -
%W?ﬂ”ﬂf’ﬁi@%@%&E‘ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
RETM S BERARNREEIRE -

Financial Risk Management (conta)

Operational risk management (cont'd)
Risk Management Group (“RMG”) through the establishment of

Operational Risk Management Section:

—  to coordinate operational risk management activities
across CKWB and manage these risks as an independent,
centralized function, including approval of operational risk
and control limits under authorities delegated by the OCC

where necessary;

—  to set bank-wide policies and procedures in relation to
operational risk management and control; and

—  to ensure adequacy of design and implementation of
operational risk assessment methodology tool and reporting
system within individual business lines and functional units.

CKWB currently manages operational risk through a number of

ways, such as:

—  Operations and technology polices and manuals are
developed and reviewed annually to ensure processes are

adequately considered and defined.

—  Human resources policy and practices are established to
define and encourage proper staff behavior, and that staff

are qualified and trained for their roles.

—  New products and services are evaluated to ensure that
staff, processes, and technology can adequately support
prior to launching.

— Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are set up
and tested annually for major events such as major failure of
data centre caused by fire or other events; loss of operating
site and sudden and massive customer withdrawal due to

market rumors or other reasons.
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52.

(a)

(b)

MREEEH

DN REENMEE
EATAESHEBENNBRT
ENREEHERABENTSHRE - AR
ABLEMTA(LEEZER FHREFELD
METR)REABENTERE  RAE
EBERRBEZEAASECRIANREREE
FHRE KRB REM  RRBHBRE
BLEEMRAROT ARBREDL G T
EMRBROEEH O HREYEELMEET MM
EENAREBERS -

HEARE

A RfEE
BRBAHAN MESBRTEOGUAABE

IR AU R RER-_ETRF+
A=+—BN2nBEEZNTRNEREIIR-

() ZHEE
ZK%B‘U%EEEEIE“%EE% : ﬁE”?
REMSBEEER  TRPERK
REREGRBITETA-

B %

EFERRBRNOABELEEEH
TSN R FR R RE O WIS R ¥
PHNEEB TEXTER=EARNEFE
B HESKEREE-

SRAGEE BEERABREZURBR
REBEENEFRAFRNEESENH
KAR AR BEINE FAEZHHE
EMAREEEARE@ERS -

Fe S

Jus

52.

(a)

(b)

Fair Value Information

Estimation of fair values

Where available, the most suitable measure for fair value is
the quoted and observable market prices. In the absence of
such quoted and observable market prices for most financial
instruments, and in particular for loans, deposits and unlisted
derivatives, the fair values are estimated based on a range of
methodologies and assumptions regarding risk characteristics of
various financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future
cash flows, future expected loss experience and other factors.
Changes in the uncertainties and assumptions could materially

affect these estimates and the resulting fair value estimates.

Fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at
amounts not materially different from their fair values as at 31
December 2006 and 2005 unless otherwise stated.

0] Financial assets
The Group’s financial assets mainly include cash, placements
with banks and other financial institutions, loans and
advances to customers, investments and financial derivative

instruments.

The fair values of placements with banks and other financial
institutions are mainly priced at market interest rates and
mature within one year. Accordingly, the carrying values
approximate the fair values.

The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking
into account the relevant market interest rates and being
mostly priced at floating rates close to the market interest
rate which are mainly repriced within 3 months, equal their

carrying amounts.

Trading assets, securities designated at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale securities are stated
at fair value in the financial statements. The fair value of
held-to-maturity investments approximate their carrying

amounts.
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52.

(b)

PREEER =)

DNREE#E)

(i) EHEE
AEENERARTIEBRRITREA
hEREBENERLESR TPER

BERTERE DRTEBES OF
TAMRESFRBEITEBER - KRB
BEIEBERARE BITAIBRBRESSIN -
CRABENEAEHEAR _-_TTRF
TZA=+—HANAREEMRAE B
BIEBEARGEEBNRAREES
75 14,185,000,000C (= T T A F : &
#4,613,000,0007T ) * /= A H B E E &
#3,901,000,0007C (= B Z F F: B &
4,352,000,0007T ) ° B & 17 A AR E H R
#EB /A K {BE A %409,000,0007T
(ZZ =T A F % %1,349,000,0007T )
= 7 H B [ A 5 #247,000,0000T (=&
TR ¢ % #1,290,000,0007T ) °

52. Fair Value Information (conta)

(b)

Fair value (cont’d)

(ii)

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities mainly include deposits
and balances of banks and other financial institutions,
deposits from customers, certificates of deposit issued, debt
securities issued, convertible bonds issued and loan capital
issued. The carrying values of financial liabilities approximate
their fair values as at 31 December 2006, except that the
fair values of loan capital issued and convertible bonds. The
fair value of loan capital issued as at the balance sheet date
was HK$4,185 million (2005: HK$4,613 million), which
is higher than their carrying value of HK$3,901 million
(2005: HK$4,352 million). The fair value of convertible
bonds issued as at the balance sheet date was HK$409
million (2005: HK$ 1,349 million), which is higher than their
carrying value of HK$247 million (2005: HK$ 1,290 million).
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53.

(a)

fTETH 53. Derivatives
TTETENEZEH (a) Notional amounts of derivatives

THETAREREBE -—ARSBAEAEEREHEDN
EBEXEEEENZBAH

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the
value of one or more underlying assets or indices.

N 3|
The Group
—EEXRFE —TTREF
2006 2005
X5 g ok o) R5 Egpay k|
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BB
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EXTETR Currency derivatives
EHR5 Forwards 29,142,597 — 29,142,597 18,941,850 — 18,941,850
BHZ5 Swaps 8,649,601 — 8,649,601 11,521,138 — 11,521,138
EPN:i Options purchased 182,800 — 182,800 91,471 — 91,471
gl Options written 179,579 — 179,579 84,553 — 84,553
MEFTETR Interest rate derivatives
EHZH K Forwards and
BERS futures — — = 3,032,254 — 3,032,254
EHR S Swaps 12,325,280 6,238,456 18,563,736 6,897,921 12,074,747 18,972,668
EPN:L Options purchased 933,162 — 933,162 1,298,984 — 1,298,984
B Options written 933,162 — 933,162 1,298,984 — 1,298,984
52,346,181 6,238,456 58,584,637 43,167,155 12,074,747 55,241,902

NERGHAEEEINE  FXRRFEH TS
BT BENETANEARSBEREDARYF
BHR 5 WIkRRSHE-

RHBRBAEERARFNEHMTAREE
ERR ANATEPHNRZESHLEEH
FEHMEENER URAHHEMRS
TLEMGANERE -

The above transactions are undertaken by the Group in the
foreign exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding and do not represent amounts at risk.

Trading includes the Group’s and the Company’s proprietary
positions in financial instruments, positions which arise from the
execution of trade orders from customers and market making, and
positions taken in order to hedge other elements of the trading
book.
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53. ST T A @) 53. Derivatives (contd)
(b) TEIENDABEREERMMME (b) Fair values and credit risk-weighted amounts of
£ 5 derivatives
TEE
The Group
—EEXRE —ETREF
2006 2005

EERkM EE RN

AREE ELE AREE e

Fair value Credit risk- . Fair value Credit risk-

f& weighted BE Bf&  weighted

Assets  Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities amount

BETT BETT BETR BETT ABETT BETET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FETETE Interest rate derivatives 104,010 307,380 44,213 157,286 387,765 74,175
EXRPTET A Currency derivatives 251,081 121,268 158,912 70,858 55,468 85,145

355,091 428,648 203,125 228,144 443,233 159,320

EERBNESASHEIZBEBRITERD Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed
EHREAR R ENNER=FTEMNSE W in accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking
RARSGHEHFOT BN R EAIER - 8k Ordinance on capital adequacy and depends on the status of the
FEERAENRERMEHO%ZE100% T counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights
MEX FERAEMITETESLHAHNE used range from 0% to 100% for contingent liabilities and
50% 5 o commitments, and from 0% to 50% for exchange rate, interest

rate and other derivatives contracts.

REBRBEEFANILAEMNERFHELEREL The Group did not enter into any bilateral netting arrangements
Beo Bt FEERNBTESR - during the year and accordingly these amounts are shown on a
gross basis.
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53. fTE T A ) 53. Derivatives (cont'd)
(0 EEAHPIENTEIENLAAREE (c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments
NTRAEBEFIEEHAENITETIARE The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for
mERE AR BERE hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group:
rEE
The Group
—EEXRF —ETEZREF
2006 2005
BE =R BE BfE
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
B¥TT BETRT BETT BETFT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MEEH Interest rate contracts 25,679 137,507 104,174 214,693
AABEETTERERERESTETEF Fair value hedges are principally consisted of interest rate swaps
EEEXBENARBERAMSANEEEHM that are used to protect against changes in the fair value of certain
IR LB FIRimH - fixed rate assets or liabilities due to movements in the market
interest rates.

(d fTEIEMNGBTEH (d) Remaining life of derivatives
TRIERASEBREEBEHER ZREE The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts
HOBRTHEEREAE) S NITETAES of derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on
S bl the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet date.

rEE
The Group
—EEXRE
2006
BRTFHNEREH
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1FE U EB55

®E 1FH T Over 1year S5F 0 E
Total 1 year or less to5years Over 5 years
BT T BT T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MELGTETAR Interest rate derivatives 20,430,060 5,593,283 12,348,344 2,488,433
ERTET A Currency derivatives 38,154,577 37,612,963 463,614 78,000

58,584,637 43,206,246 12,811,958 2,566,433
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53. ST T A &)

53. Derivatives (contd)

(d) TTEITEMSBRTEH@E) (d) Remaining life of derivatives (cont’d)
NEE
The Group
—ETRF
2005
BRTFHNERSE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
16 A EE545
PR 1A T Over 1 year to 5F L
Total 1 yearor less Syears  Over 5 years
BT T BT BT BT T
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
METETEA Interest rate derivatives 24,602,890 8,169,222 12,905,087 3,528,581
ERTETHR Currency derivatives 30,639,012 30,561,012 — 78,000
55,241,902 38,730,234 12,905,087 3,606,581
54. A EEBERAE 54. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
() RUGEENIEEEREKIE (@) Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit

NTREEIEZXEABREAENGN L

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each

ME - significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
rEE
The Group
—BE2AE _—_ZETIF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEREFEERER Direct credit substitutes 1,796,951 958,516
HME S BN EIEER Trade-related contingencies 1,659,341 1,058,462
H R Other commitments:
— REIEIR1F AT — with an original maturity of under 1 year or which are
A f (R R unconditionally cancellable 15,471,735 12,846,765
— RE|BIAEIF KA L — with an original maturity of 1 year or over 2,938,186 350,146
21,866,213 15,213,889
EERBMMESSE Credit risk-weighted amounts 2,762,347 991,061
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54, L EEEBEREAE &)

(a)

(b)

RHFENIBREREE @)

IEEBERAERREEHEBENTA 85
EREMEHREENEREAE - FROE
REALERNEPRHEABEBSIELNE
ERBER -SHNEBEREESNEZHER
BRBELERFPHERMEAERBRHNSFE - BN
MEBUEREINUHDADR HAELESH
WIHERHARRERE

PR FHE = B R R b0 & 58 &Y LR 00 7 FR0%

Z100% 1% -

BAREE

Rt-A=+—B ABARGDIEFRE
7 X SR FE B 3 R R IR BOR (B 1 B AR I
m -

54. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (onto)

(a)

(b)

Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend
credit (cont'd)

Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related
instruments which include letters of credit, guarantees and
commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially
the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to
customers. The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk
should the contract be fully drawn upon and the client default. As
the facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract
amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk-weighted

amounts range from 0% to 100%.

Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment outstanding at
31 December not provided for in the financial statements were as
follows:

AEHE
The Group
—EBERE —ZZETRF
2006 2005
BET T ok
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERERETA Authorized and contracted for:
MERZE Property and equipment 8,593 16,610
Hit Others = 63,717
EREBRTY Authorized but not contracted for:
MERZE Property and equipment 6,983 1,352
15,576 81,679
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54, L EEERAE @)

(b) EAXEEE)
ZETERFE+—AZ+ZB ARBHHBIEF
SRATHA R B RS R E A A ET B INERIE %
Bt ARRRERE MAERTIRAE
MARAFETHEE-—HEORG (BMRE
Bt ) RE AR AR FEMF AN ERITR
BESE TeHEFERTNEHRBEESNHE
5T A I A R R (E 4R 1T & A AR 915% (BT
55(b) ) °

() MHEXE
R-ZBEAFT-A=+—0 RETTR
BRELEERMNRREEBSQBNT ;

54. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (onto)

(b)

(9,

Capital commitments (cont'd)

The Company entered into a Top Up Agreement with CNCB and
CITIC Group on 22 November 2006. Pursuant to the Top Up
Agreement, the Company agreed to subscribe for, and CNCB
agreed to issue to the Company, certain number of its shares
("Top Up Shares”) so that the percentage of equity interests to
be held by the Company in CNCB is expected to be no less than
15% of the total equity interests in CNCB as at the time when the
subscription for global offering of shares of CNCB is completed
(note 55(b)).

Lease commitments
At 31 December 2006, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

rE
The Group

—EERE —TTHHF
2006 2005
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000

MERER T HBER Properties leases expiring
1R Within 1 year 80,017 67,092
16 255 After 1 year but within 5 years 193,149 134,059
S5F1& After 5 years 61,986 78,409
335,152 279,560

RBHER AT HAMEW Equipment leases expiring
16 A Within 1 year 4,397 739
14F &=54F After 1 year but within 5 years 8,591 2,943
12,988 3,682

AEBBAEEMENTABEZEDER
FRE-AEMERRBORVNEER KA
R ZE PO - A B HI IR ST SE PR R AR o A
LtHEGIPRRAEHEE

The Group leases a number of properties and items of equipment
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial period
of two to four years, with an option to renew the lease when all
terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent

rentals.
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54.

(d)

55.

(a)

(b)

ZEEEREAE @

EREERRENREEE
AEBREWNBRRLIRZEZESEMA Y
HEBOARBREAZ EEAETE -

FRABREERAREE

BERAQGMRMEERF DO K
RARZEERNF+—A-+-RHEEEX
DAY B RS % B & BIBBVART L REE W o

RIEREWRZ BVACDRAERBE MAR
7] B [/ & A %4668,574,374 I 5 - IR E(E
78 155.837T + R B ¥ {8 & B %3,898,000,000
T ARAER-_ZEZTLHF-_ANAENT
MRS ARG FEGSBEZIRERE
7B IR R B 5k 18 % #63,898,000,0007T B R
ZETHEF=ZA—RARBUEBERAEEHE
T F+ A=+ ALYV REFEENH
TSR P HER o

ZETERF+—AZ+ZH AQREPE
RITMAPEFEEERRR B MRERS
Bt ARARERE  mMAERITARER
RARBTHE-HENRG  UEXRQF
BHFANFRERITRETE> X TEF
BERITHOHR MAR (ER) 2B ESET
DR APERITEHBRENIS% - RER
MRBEROODEEENTHEARS I -
ARRERZZETLHE_ANAHRTHRE
FRIRS E BB T RELE - BINRER
FERFTE SR ERITR TR

54. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (onto)

(d)

55.

(a)

(b)

Contingent liability in respect of legal claim

The Group and its subsidiaries are not involved in any legal actions

that would be material to the financial position of the Group.

Non-adjusting Post Balance Sheet Events

As part of the Company’s strategic vision to expand the Company’s
regional capabilities, on 22 November 2006 the Company entered
into the Subscription Agreement with BBVA as a strategic investor
for the Shares of the Company.

Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement, BBVA has agreed to
subscribe for, and the Company has agreed to allot, 668,574,374
shares at a price of HK$5.83 each. The subscription consideration
is HK$3,898 million. Independent shareholders’ approval was
obtained at the extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 9 February 2007. The subscription monies for share capital
of HK$3,898 million was received on 1 March 2007 and will be
recognized in the Group’s financial statements for the financial

year ending 31 December 2007.

The Company entered into a Top Up Agreement with CNCB and
CITIC Group on 22 November 2006. Pursuant to the Top Up
Agreement, the Company agreed to subscribe for, and CNCB
agreed to issue to the Company, certain number of its shares so
that the percentage of equity interests to be held by the Company
in CNCB is expected to be no less than 15% of the total equity
interests in CNCB as at the time when the subscription for
global offering of H-Shares and A-shares (if applicable) of CNCB
is completed. The Directors of the Company expect that the
consideration for the Top Up Shares is to be satisfied by cash upon
completion. Independent shareholders’ approval was obtained
at the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 9
February 2007. Upon satisfaction of all conditions precedent, the

Top Up Agreement will be completed.
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56. {=7C)&a B

AEBEBFREIXTARNEMAREASN -
REMER AL E5E - BIREN S R H A
BREEIFREE - HRGELEESYIFAS
BHNEE MELBEEREELENMKRALTE
BEAFBRRA -

57. RARIERER

EZgRR ARARZEERFTA
=St -BNREEETR E¢$AE%@E
AR EPEEE AR -

58. & & 1l &t & ¥

ERERUVBMRE FERMBHERA
MEERBENESRBBERRAEEREE
B I EE - AR 2R R IO T Sz A E $R 2
BHEFLAALRBRR RREEAELEHE
&F“%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%%%ik%%°ﬁ%

BREFRTERBENTRAMNKRRE TS
ﬁ$%@%&ﬁﬁ%£°$%@ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%
HEEE RUBRERESEATEG AR
2 I BRI A

EEEREERZ R e mAREEIEES
BERREOHE EEREERA - URE
LEE N (Rt OB

56.

57.

58.

Trust Activities

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on
behalf of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other
institutions. These assets and income arising thereon are excluded
from these financial statements, as they are not assets of the
Group.

Ultimate Controlling Party

At 31 December 2006, the directors consider the ultimate
controlling party to be CITIC Group, which is incorporated in the
People’s Republic of China.

Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses for the years presented.
Changes in assumptions may have a significant impact on the
financial statements in the periods where the assumptions are
changed. The application of assumptions and estimates means that
any selection of different assumptions would cause the Group’s
reporting to differ. The Group believes that the assumptions that
have been made are appropriate and that the financial statements
therefore present the financial position and results fairly, in all

material respects.

Management discussed with the Audit Committee the
development, selection and disclosure of the Group’s significant
accounting policies and estimates and the application of these

policies and estimates.
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58. & &t {5 & H B )

EEr R A EER RN EZRR
MIZE30  NFME BN B EMELE BE
BEMEETEREAABENRKLER

(a)

(i)

Rz -HhEat T RERZN T ERRN
T

R AEER

B RBH%
EREaeE e UidREBE
EAFHE-AKBEEHEETHEERESD
FREEMRENTEZ &R AIEERE
REREBRERD) - RENTEIE
BE-BHERANERNRR HRAF &
POTAREE TAUREEAEEEE
B 780 A1 JE SRAR R A M8 51 3 A8 IR I B9 R]
S8E - B IR [E R % H H T R ERUE
MEBERGFLE MRHRKEERE
SIREANEEANAEEONEER RS
EWEENBTREAERRMEL A -
BEERRXKBEUNENOTBEERER
EREHAE - BEE ST MR hat
ARBEREMFANTEREBR A
HWABK G RERERER HNE
i Z 8 e

A i & E

BAHEEESFN A BERERGE
THRERRERAE AEBEREWEE
LIERRRE BEAABETITKE
R ERKA T A B S IR R AU D 8
HETEE BRI XA ZE R

By 8B
A

58. Accounting Estimates and Judgments ontd)

(a)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Notes 30, 31 and 41 contain information about the assumptions

and their risk factors relating to valuation of investment property,

goodwill impairment and fair value of share options granted.

Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(i)

Impairment losses

Loans and advances

Loans portfolios are reviewed periodically to access whether
impairment losses exist. The Group makes judgments as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio
is impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated
future cash flows. Objective evidence for impairment
includes observable data about the payments status of
borrowers in a group has adversely changed. It may also
include observable data in local or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults on the assets in the Group. If
management has determined, based on their judgment, that
objective evidence of impairment exists, expected future
cash flows are estimated based on historical loss experience
for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those of
the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis
of the current observable data. Management reviews the
methodology and assumptions used in estimating future
cash flows regularly to reduce any difference between loss
estimates and actual loss experience.

Available-for-sale securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value below cost. The determination of
when a decline in fair value below cost is not recoverable
within a reasonable time period is judgmental by nature,
so profit and loss could be affected by differences in this
judgment.
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58. Bt AT R ¥ »)
(a) EHETAREEERENETERR (&)

(i1)

@M TARAEE
NABEMGT-—REIBLE  ERIE

TRTANBERARTSEENER —
wi%ﬁ¢ﬁ°w%ﬁﬁ7 BeEm
MHSME - WMARERRABFR 5 PIE
%m%ﬁ%~i%ﬁﬁi§%ﬁ%%%
REBBXFIMEENER T ATSR
BREHLMARRE MARBEARR
B E MG EEME -

PrEMEENISERETBERIER
WERE AEERAUEBEASHE
HELSBMTANREFELER  RER
REREBEREEFLER NE-FPKE
KRR -

BUERMERAIEEE YEAZAR
EReBRITAMNEAREE FHEX. K
%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ*imﬁ%%%mﬁﬁ
H R = A A Y R AR B BT AR B B R
2 -BREDHAEK %%L%Eﬁ&%
EENDABE -MEAABEMFR
MT%@iﬁ%M%?K B - AR
ERT  AAEZAHETARER -

58. Accounting Estimates and Judgments (ont)

(a)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (cont'd)

(ii)

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature,
and are made as of a specific point in time based on the
characteristics of the financial instruments and relevant
market information. Where available, quoted market prices
are used. If a quoted price is not available on a recognized
stock exchange or from a broker or dealer for non-exchange
traded financial instruments or from a readily available latest
trading price, the fair value is estimated using present value
or other valuation techniques.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a
basis for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group
compares valuations derived from models with quoted
prices of similar financial instruments, and with actual values
when realized, in order to further validate and calibrate the
models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are significantly
affected by the assumptions used and judgments
made regarding risk characteristics of various financial
instruments, discount rate, estimates of future cash flows,
future expected loss experience and other factors. Changes
in assumptions could significantly affect these estimates and
the resulting fair values. Derived fair value estimates cannot
necessarily be substantiated by comparison to independent
markets and, in many cases, could be realized in an

immediate sale of the instruments.
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58.

(b)

59.

S (S R W B e)

ERASEEHBREMENERS
Bl i

B PR SR B £ IR AR FE AR A
HIBF R T -
BEEIHRE

AEBESEAEAEXRARENREBREE
HR - MEASEEREIERANENFTAEE
M EEREE BERKAZIY
RE -AREESEERLAER  FHESE
EUREZINHEANERME N MAKEE
REFEEULEREZIHA ETHIBERE
V) BRZERNWRR/ZEN LM HAKHE
ARBEEFAEEIHREACENEIRRT
HHEE-

EEHHBAEIHNREUNRABETE
i IF IR SR A FT & o

EEAERBE-BBAS
+-—A=+t-BLRHEEY
REBOET  FEARRRE
0 7 e B

BEAMBHXRTER FTESHAMAGE

MM Z ISR FEAMBZE MeERtLE
HIFHBINOEE BER(EE - FEL 2
ENgsae8 sz F+-_A=1+—8

LEFERREWR TRBAEARMHHRER AR

AREETANEELEET  FEL - FBREN
HOBREEZAYERARAMENTZE-3 R
AR REBEBERASLEER  HER
MRBENEREARENEEREANYBMR
NEZTEREANTE -

58.

(b)

59.

Accounting Estimates and Judgments onto)

Critical accounting judgments in applying the Group’s
accounting policies

Certain critical accounting judgments in applying the Group’s
accounting policies are described below:

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group
has a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-
to-maturity investments. In making this judgment, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments till
maturity. If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity
other than for certain specific circumstances, the Group will have
to reclassify the entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as
available-for-sale, as such class is deemed to have been tainted.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured
at fair value instead of at amortized cost.

Possible Impact of Amendments, New
Standards and Interpretations Issued but not
yet Effective for the Annual Accounting Year
Ended 31 December 2006

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments, new standards and
interpretations and the HKMA has recommended additional
disclosures, which are not yet effective for the accounting year
ended 31 December 2006 and which have not been adopted in
these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations
and additional disclosures is expected to be in the period of initial
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them
is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s results of

operations and financial position.
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5. B ERBE-ZSZEAE 59.

+-BA=1+—HBLEFEEMN
RERWIEE] HEARZE
A RER & ()

Lk Ah - LA T 28 B A AR BN 8 4L AT BE S BB 7% 3R
REBBEFOREEITHOANR

Possible Impact of Amendments, New
Standards and Interpretations Issued
but not yet Effective for the Annual
Accounting Year Ended 31 December
2006 (cont’d)

In addition, the following developments may result in new or

amended disclosures in the financial statements:

RUT BB ZERBAN
et HBER

Effective for accounting
periods beginning

on or after

EBVBRELERNEIR SR IE (#HE]  HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: disclosures 20071418
1 January 2007

HEBDETERSEI R EMNTIIHE & Amendments to HKAS 1, Presentation of 200751 A 1H
A E I EEIERT financial statements: capital disclosure 1 January 2007
RITHE (BE)HRAY Banking (Disclosure) Rules 20071818

1 January 2007

— EARAUBBREENFTRERLEEEMN
BEIRAABENMERERELEF
B EE - B BRANULERIFEH R
FERENFEREE MBAHMHALRSF
BERBREASEEANRTR K4
BEREBER HARGEIRNEAR
EREBRERTEBREATBLE -

|

op

60. BF ¥ 3R %A 60.

APBHRRER _ZETLF-_ATHARESE
EERAEL R

—  HKFRS 7 requires more detailed qualitative and quantitative
disclosures, primarily in respect of fair values and risk
management. The adoption of this standard is therefore
only expected to affect the level of detail of the disclosures,
and is not expected to have any impact on the Company’s
balance sheet or the Group's consolidated income
statement, consolidated balance sheet, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow

statement.

Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue
by the Board of Directors on 15 March 2007.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

(A) EXFZTELL R (A) Capital Adequacy Ratio

—EBEXE —_ZTTHF
2006 2005

R+t-A=+—HK Unadjusted capital adequacy
RICHABREART R X ratio as at 31 December 17.09% 16.01%

AEHEEARAARTHLEIRREBETESHER
BUIEERDREEBEMMAE KARA
REETWHBERABMNA IELE
ERRITEGOIDM R =ZNEEFH -

(B) MR EKRERER

HE AHE

The unadjusted capital adequacy ratio is computed on the
consolidated basis covering the Company and certain of its
subsidiaries as required by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
("the HKMA") for its regulatory purposes, and is in accordance

with the Third Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

(B) Capital Base After Deductions

—EBEXRE —_ZTTHHF
2006 2005
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BOER Core capital

BT @RA Paid-up ordinary share capital 5,023,422 3,197,859
10 4 18 Share premium 6,474,230 1,840,212
R Reserves 6,722,949 2,953,640
D H R A Minority interests — 536
ner - BE Deduct: Goodwill (1,007,749)  (1,007,749)
BOEREE Total core capital 17,212,852 6,984,498

BB ER Eligible supplementary capital
T ENIERFHABFES  Reserves on revaluation of holding of securities not 461,135 332,076

REBRNEHHEE held for trading purposes
BEEENGARBEEER  Collective impairment allowances for impaired 629,686 528,790
EE R assets and regulatory reserve

KAI&EIETE Perpetual subordinated debt 1,958,353 2,016,390
BHBERBE Term subordinated debt 1,942,973 467,192
ERBBEREE Total eligible supplementary capital 4,992,147 3,344,448
HMBRBEEBEAAERER Total capital base before deductions 22,204,999 10,328,946
HWERERFIE Deductions from total capital base (10,811,460) (950,528)
HMREIERAERER Total capital base after deductions 11,393,539 9,378,418
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(C) »EEH (C) Segmental Information
it E 8 5 By geographical area
rE
The Group
ZEEARF
2006

REABRAE
BAREF BEE BEE FA1ON Contingent
Profit before Total Total Operating liabilities and
taxation assets liabilities income commitments
BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BB Hong Kong 1,250,142 90,309,891 81,395,717 2,106,118 19,449,537
i Mainland China 42,798 13,043,465 2,890,442 70,394 140,346
ES USA 33,199 1,792,687 1,670,814 70,019 896,550
HAih Others 7,505 2,789,290 2,783,338 13,261 1,379,780
DEEIER Inter-segment items —  (5,793,608) (6,830,657) — —

1,333,644 102,141,725 81,909,654 2,259,792 21,866,213

&
The Group
—ZEThEF
2005
B BE RRGE
AT A BEE maE e TN Contingent
Profit before Total Total Operating liabilities and
taxation assets liabilities income commitments
BT T BT T BT T BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 1,156,927 83,788,186 74,545,299 1,878,501 14,514,746
s Mainland China 28,509 2,060,081 1,381,984 36,844 71,978
x USA 31,759 1,776,016 1,684,051 54,853 613,328
Hitp Others (1,549) 612,632 614,181 453 13,837
o EBE IR B Inter-segment items — (3,200,237)  (2,644,690) — —
1,215,646 85,036,678 75,580,825 1,970,651 15,213,889
iR D RIRENE QRSB A RS The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of
DITHEEXBFIEH T UAE 5 - the principal operations of the subsidiaries or branches of its

subsidiaries.
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() PEEHR ) (C) Segmental Information (cont'a)
RWEE D (&) By geographical area (cont'd)
rEHE
The Group
ZEEBAX —ETRF

2006 2005
EFEXR BHER HEER EPER  @EEXR  BEER
REK REX RB® EEN &N KB
Loans and Overdue Impaired Loans and Overdue Impaired
advancesto loansand loansand  advancesto loans and loans and
customers advances advances customers advances advances
B¥ETT BETT ABY¥TT BT BB TT AEETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BB Hong Kong 39,910,144 197,448 184,848 34,536,529 473,722 507,111
H Mainland China 6,703,093 469,794 469,794 6,534,622 541,945 541,945
ES USA 1,429,400 — —_ 793,891 50,495 50,495
HAh Others 2,642,713 191,997 191,997 1,096,655 — 71,288

50,685,350 859,239 846,639 42,961,697 1,066,162 1,170,839

it S5 TERERANMEME S - I The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the

EERERRBREE HEXSFHFIANER counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk. For a

W—FEHERNEERBRBEBEZERTH claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from

Bl RIRIEH - the counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country of the
guarantor.

BEHERERBREEDRERA=EANER - Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been overdue

more than three months.

BREEFRBRFEZZEANLREHRES Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which
B AR RIRT e B K o exhibit objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.
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> =+ =
D) B IEFERRER (D) Overdue Loans and Advances to Customers
RE
The Group
—ETRE —ZTTRHF
2006 2005
EFENRRBR EEERRBR
BD%E ERar:
% on total loans % on total loans
BET T and advancesto & T and advances to
HK$’000 customers HK$'000 customers
B 4BE  The gross amount of loans and
28 H = - advances has been overdue for
periods of:
—3E AR E — 6 months or less but over
Z6ff A 3 months 36,759 0.07 40,244 0.09
—6fAAEZE  — 1 year or less but over
148 6 months 258,965 0.51 92,748 0.22
—1FN E — over 1 year 563,515 1.11 933,170 2.17
859,239 1.69 1,066,162 2.48
EHEMEEAEF  Secured overdue loans and
&N advances 767,533 860,601
I IFE HIE . Unsecured overdue loans and
TN advances 91,706 205,561
859,239 1,066,162
HHEAEFEE  Market value of collateral held
EEEE against the secured overdue
RGO TE loans and advances 1,179,363 1,236,616
18 Bl R (B 2 Individual impairment allowance
made 70,702 217,950
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(D) BHIEFERRBH (D) Overdue Loans and Advances to Customers (ontd)
ERBEBMAZERERBR EHARE LT Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified
BEE@H  WRFLBIKRER  BIZ(EaH as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains
RIB AR ER  BECRERARER unpaid at the year end, loans repayable on demand are classified
B BERARKETREZ  EXKER as overdue either when a demand for repayment has been served
EHRHERAEBMORERZE  MIIER on the borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance
FHEEBA Ealm AR - Y Em BRI - with the demand notice, and/or when the loans have remained

continuously outside the approved limit advised to the borrower
for more than the overdue period in question.

RZBERNF+_A=+—"HEZZZTRF There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
+ZA=Z+—H AEETEDEBA =@ which were overdue for over 3 months as at 31 December 2006
ARRIT R EM S mgEaam- and 31 December 2005.

() HtbmEpEE (E) Other Overdue Assets

rE
The Group
ZBEXRF _—_ZTTHF
2006 2005
BETT BT T
HK$000 HK$'000
B EBRATEE The gross amount of trade bills which has been
B ERE overdue for:
—6ff A A EZ=14F — 1 year or less but over 6 months — 2,725
—1F A E — over 1 year 1,198 —
1,198 2,725
HEZIHRED Held-to-maturity investments which have been
BERE overdue for:
— 1A E — over 1 year 15,553 15,510
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(F) SEAER

Rescheduled Loans

KEE
The Group
ZEEXREF —ZETRF
2006 2005
EEFER EEFER
RBREE KB 4AEE
RS ERaES

% on total loans % on total loans

BTt andadvancesto BT and advances to
HK$’000 customers HK$'000 customers

KEHER Rescheduled loans

16,393 0.03 25,077 0.06

REEERRIEERARRD N BN 2 ERE
7740 HY IR SR AR B 05 (R 0 AR B MEE BR AT 8
BB R EE BRI MERGEE REEM
FUH-RBEER - FPEAERCDHE
Higm# e =187 3 »HE (D) ERNE
HRZ R o

+—BR-ZEERF
Y EDEMRNET

Rescheduled loans are those advances which have been
restructured or renegotiated because of a deterioration in the
financial position of the borrower, or the inability of the borrower
to meet the original repayment schedule and for which the revised
repayment terms are non-commercial to the Group. Rescheduled
loans to customers are stated net of any advances that have
subsequently become overdue for over 3 months and reported as
overdue advances in note (D).

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
which were rescheduled as at 31 December 2006 and 31
December 2005.

(G) Repossessed Assets

rEE
The Group
—EEXRFE —ZTTHF
2006 2005
BET T BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B ABPEFRE#EI  Included in loans and advances to customers
R EH A IRIE S and other accounts 176,216 207,758
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(H) BHEERE

BREEREEABRLETEERRER
BRRRXGHEFMEMAENZISHEFER -
HEIZHFAROBERE — T ELERN
ERERREEEERTOBEREED - RIT
FHMSMEBSTHEERRRINEEEL
BAEBERNEREST EBRRBKRELEE
ERE10% A LR E R BRI R ERET

(H) Cross-border Claims

Cross-border claims are on-balance sheet exposures of
counterparties based on the location of the counterparties after
taking into account the transfer of risk. For a claim guaranteed by
a party situated in a country different from the counterparty, risk
will be transferred to the country of the guarantor. For a claim on
the branch of a bank or other financial institution, the risk will be
transferred to the country where its head office is situated. Claims
on individual countries or areas, after risk transfer, amounting to
10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are shown as

follows:
RITRHA
SREE
Banks and DNEHE

other financial Public sector Hi FERE
institutions entities Others Total
BET T BET T BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZEEXREF At 31 December 2006

+=—HA=+-—8
BEBEAINE K& Asia and Pacific excluding 8,531,581 93,794 8,001,926 16,627,301
Hong Kong

AR M of which Australia 2,607,386 649 17,401 2,625,436
Hrehep of which Mainland China 2,667,315 92,325 6,604,283 9,363,923
et s Caribbean — — 4,611,483 4,611,483
HEhEHHEE of which Bermuda = — 840,479 840,479
HAHRASHSE of which Cayman Islands — — 3,450,214 3,450,214
FaER Western Europe 10,491,879 1,880 4,138,607 14,632,366
Heox of which France 705,617 — 818,122 1,523,739
Bz of which Germany 1,785,231 — 3,963 1,789,194
Eh S of which Netherlands 912,490 — 828,935 1,741,425
Hep R of which United Kingdom 2,933,954 734 1,036,088 3,970,776

R-EZERE At 31 December 2005

+=ZA=+—H
BEBUIINEKE Asia and Pacific excluding 7,553,502 441,975 7,753,870 15,749,347
Hong Kong

HApM of which Australia 3,000,177 763 70,118 3,071,058
Hrpr of which Mainland China 2,425,439 391,052 7,021,444 9,837,935
m#t s Caribbean — — 4,392,838 4,392,838
HPHEHRS of which Cayman Islands — — 3,727,377 3,727,377
G Western Europe 11,118,604 1,791 4,861,642 15,982,037
HAixE of which France 1,257,160 — 812,763 2,069,923
HApER of which Germany 1,423,132 — 113,916 1,537,048
EAFEH of which Netherlands 1,061,821 — 821,618 1,883,439
Heps of which United Kingdom 2,492,175 623 1,224,905 3,717,703
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AEBRNRNRESEEE KT EAF
EAREMBEENSEHLATAESERMB
o i) BB R T M A [ 4t o i o8 ) s 1
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ARENASABE BFARAE AT
RE-UHPHESSBI RS A EENTB
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EHARRMNAEFMAN ER =2 RBL
FERITESE -

RERFWEES
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REFREE YHHEEFGRILILES
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HITESE-

)

()

Corporate Governance

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate
governance and has complied, in all material respects, throughout
the year with the module on “Corporate Governance of Locally
Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy
Manual issued by the HKMA.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors of the Company has established the

following committees:

Audit Committee

The committee, being an independent body, assists the Board of
Directors in monitoring compliance with the policies, procedures,
and internal and statutory regulations. It also assists the Board
of Directors in providing independent review of the effectiveness
of the Group’s financial reporting process and internal control
systems. The committee comprises four Directors of the Company,

three of which are Independent Non-executive Directors.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The committee identifies and nominates candidates to the Board
of Directors for appointment as Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
Alternate Chief Executive Officer and Managing Directors of
the Company. It also assists the Board of Directors in reviewing
and approving the policies and mechanism in relation to the
appointment or termination of, remuneration or compensation to,
and the succession plans for the senior executives of the Company.
The committee comprises five Directors of the Company, one of

which is a Non-executive Director.
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(J) Board Committees (cont'd)

Apart from the above committees, the following three committees
were established under the Board of Directors of CITIC Ka Wah

Bank Limited ("CKWB") which is a major wholly-owned subsidiary

of the Company:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Audit Committee

The committee, being an independent body, assists the
Board of Directors of CKWB in monitoring compliance
with the policies, procedures, and internal and statutory
regulations. It also assists the Board of Directors in providing
independent review of the effectiveness of CKWB's
financial reporting process and internal control systems.
The committee comprises four Directors of CKWB, three of
which are Independent Non-executive Directors.

Executive Personnel Committee

The committee provides oversight of the appointment and
removal, remuneration, and succession plan of CKWB's
senior executives. It also assists the Board of Directors of
CKWB in selecting and recommending candidates for
vacancy on the Board of Directors of CKWB. The committee
comprises four Directors of CKWB.

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The committee oversees CKWB's risk management strategy,
policies and mechanism. The risks concerned primarily
include credit, market, interest rate, liquidity, operational,
reputation, legal and strategic risks. The committee carries
out its oversight function on CKWB's risk management
through various committees at CKWB’s management
level, including: Credit Committee, Non Performing
Loan Committee ("NPL Committee”), Asset and Liability
Management Committee ("ALCO") and Operations and
Control Committee. The committee comprises five Directors
of CKWB.

—ZZXFFIH ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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(K) EkaEE
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(K) Risk Management

The Group manages various types of risks mainly through CKWB
under the delegation and close supervision of the Board. The
Risk Management Group of the Bank which is entrusted with
the responsibilities, consists of group credit, inter-bank credit,
market risk, risk asset management and policy and portfolio risk
management functions. The Group continually modifies and
enhances its risk management policies and systems to reflect
changes in markets, products, best practice and regulatory

requirements.

In 2006, Risk Management Group successfully revamped its
risk grading system and rolled out an expert judgment model
that can quantitatively differentiate various levels of credit risk
and technically capable of calibrating probability of customer
default. Sections of credit risk policy, product and investment risk
underwriting, exposure control, management information systems
and risk infrastructure were also realigned into a newly formed
Policy & Portfolio Risk Management Unit to take ownership of the
new risk grading system. Subsequent to the installation of the new
grading system, the Bank completed satisfactorily in June 2006
the conversion process in which all corporate customers were re-

graded via the expert judgment model.

With the preparation done in the past few years for Basel Il, the
Group satisfactorily met the requirements of the Standardized

Approach in September 2006.
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

The Group manages the following main types of risks:

0}

Credit risk management

Credit risk is managed by regular analyses of the current
and potential risk of loss arising from a customer’s or
counterparty’s inability to meet financial obligations.
The Group is exposed to credit risk through its lending,
trading and capital markets activities. The Group defines
the credit exposure to a customer as the amount of
maximum potential loss arising from all these activities.
These exposures include both on- and off-balance sheet
transactions, including unfunded lending commitments
such as loan commitments, letters of credit and financial

guarantees.

Credit risk management is effected by monitoring
implementation of adopted credit policies that determine
the borrower’s creditworthiness, credit risks classification,
loan application procedure and procedures for making
lending decisions. The Group applies the same credit
policy in respect of contingent liabilities as in respect of
financial instruments recorded on the balance sheet, based
on loan approval procedures, use of limits to reduce risk
and monitoring. Credit risk is also minimized by obtaining
collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees from

borrowers and third parties.

The Group’s credit risk management practices are designed
to preserve the independence and integrity of the risk
assessment process. The Group assesses credit risk based
upon the risk profile of the borrower, the source of
repayment and the nature of the underlying collateral
after giving consideration to current events and market
developments. Credit risk is also managed at portfolio levels
in terms of obligor credit rating, collateral, product, industry

and geography to manage concentration risk.
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(K) B EE @) (K) Risk Management (cont'a)
(i) RBELTAKBEE (i) Liquidity risk management
AEEFAREERESTNRDESH It is the Group’s policy to exercise prudence in its funding
BE AEBEERNEZIREES T and liquidity management. A high liquidity ratio was
& A FHIEITE RS UREER S maintained throughout the year, and stress tests were
e L ) e e oL performed regularly to ensure that CKWB could handle
B 1 S ) BT B TR R 4k 1 sudden drains in market liquidity due to aldverse or
o - . . leel><plected.econom|c events. In 2006, CKWB's average
- E_FTAF FEREOF liquidity ratio was 40.35% (2005: 51.07%). The Group
B A R R4035% (ZFFRE holds a portfolio of high-grade securities with short
51.07%) ASEFAHRBENS X maturities which can generate liquidity if necessary either
BEFREAEEG VERUBEREDR through re-purchase arrangements or out-right selling in
HSE—HmE FAELEMELERE the secondary market. It is also active in wholesale funding
B o REETBBREHBGRITLE - through the issuances of one-year to five-year US dollar
FREIT— TR EEES FE R and Hong Kong dollar certificates of deposit ("CDs") so

as to secure a stable source of funding. In 2006, a total of

?%%HX/E%EW%%%J?WKEIE:
ERFEEBBZIRRNETFRE
%’%é F38#£2,100,000,0007 T & & o

HK$2.1 billion was raised through several successful CD

issuances.

REE_ZTREFAFARPDESLX
The Group's Average Monthly Liquidity Ratio for 2006
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(K) B ERE &)
(i) TEHERERER

(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(iii) Market risk management

mERRERAER MERKZEME
mERETSEHNREEH M5 BUBE
MER - AEENTSAREERAF
ERE HEHESKRAEMRIMRBIE
B g W R IGE R o A 5 B H A
BARTRERELTY BRERER

/o

HERERRREGERARERZE
g EEREBEERZESRAREDN
FTLRESMRAENRES R ERER
mEER - ZHIED A :1.%?&151%
(¥BRRS - -BEEREE — RINOE
R ERTE BEEERE HERE
RBRERE - —BERBBREEHENR
HoEgMTREANEREABEZELTE
SR SR R b M ERER 78 2 WO AE B R
it ©

=
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Market risk is the risk of loss arising from the movements
in market variables such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates, equity and commodity prices. The Group’s major
market risk exposure rests with CKWB. Both short-term
trading positions and long-term strategic businesses of the
Bank generate market risk exposure. Other subsidiaries of
the Group have also engaged in investments but in relatively

smaller magnitude.

CKWB manages its market risk within a hierarchy of limits
approved by the Bank’s Credit and Risk Management
Committee ("CRMC"), Asset and Liability Management
Committee (“ALCO") and its delegated sub-committees.
The hierarchy is composed of limits at 3 levels: policy,
business and transaction. Each level in the hierarchy consists
of limits on a series of risk measurements, including profit
and loss limits, position limits and sensitivity limits. Limit
excesses will set off alert signals or trigger adequate actions

at different management levels.

CKWB's Treasury is the central point to take and manage
market risk exposure within the prescribed limit hierarchy.

Operating as an unit under the Risk Management Group,
Market Risk Management is responsible for the daily
monitoring and reporting functions to ensure that CKWB’s

market risk exposure is within the prescribed limits.

FERERNRBEBEERAZEER CKWB measures the overall market risk of its trading
A EHEeNEEMmERR @ﬁﬁﬁ% portfolio in terms of Value-at-Risk (VaR). VaR is a statistical

BEf—EHHEFTAE ATRARMGBFEREA
AfE—METHBME —EOKFAR
AZHEEBK - RERERA T99%
—XEBEEMNATREEE LSRR
BEHE BRI TRA TS
BHE I HENATER - BE-_TTRF
+ZAZ+—HBEMBE=ZZ F+=
A=+—BLFE FEZENXHH
BRI EBHEENTEHRBREED A ABE
1,740,0007T 71 7% #1,889,0007T °

tool to estimate the potential loss of an investment portfolio
over a selected time horizon and give a confidence level.
CKWB adopts a 99% 1-day VaR and implements historical
simulation to compute the VaR figure. The simulating
process reflects the historical relationships among different
market variables. CKWB's average VaRs for the trading
portfolio were HK$1,740,000 and HK$1,889,000 for the
years ended 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2006,

respectively.
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(K) B EE @) (K) Risk Management (cont'a)

(i) THEERREE (&)
HE-_ZEXF+_A=+—81L#HF
E -AEBEETRSGEHNESEKEDN
58 AU A R A #51,736,0007T -
IZ AR 2= 55 #4,691,0007T |~ B A AR
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FEBERARANSHE -

(iii) Market risk management (cont’d)

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the average daily
revenue from the Group's trading activities and fund
investments was a gain of HK$1,736,000. The standard
deviation of the daily revenue was HK$4,691,000. The
graph below shows a histogram of the Group’s daily
revenue for the year ended 31 December 2006.

BEZEERF+-A=+—HLEFEMENERAERSHE
Daily distribution of mark-to-market revenues for the year ended 31 December 2006
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REBAR S5EBBREABE
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20,855,0007T ° bA24718 BE H #® 1E X A
X B174K BB KR E 73RBS
BEE-ZEROBARANTEE
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From the graph above, the maximum daily gain was
HK$13,992,000 and the maximum daily loss was
HK$20,855,000. Out of the 247 trading days for the period,
there were 174 days with gains and 73 days with losses.
The most frequent range of daily revenue was between
HK$3,500,000 and HK$4,000,000 with the highest

occurrence of 16 days.
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(K) B ERE &)
(iv) EXZZEE

(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(iv) Capital adequacy management

(v)
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AEENESERESEXERBAAR
WREBDE T EEIRONRITES R
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XeEREABRARITEMNET -
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AEENMNERBRFEEBINEEZTR 75
¥R 5 MNEFHFBRERFERERL
BINDITHHI B R R EE - RI55E
BINEEERREHACHEERARE
ERZECRE - BE_TTAE+=
A=+—BLFE KAEENEEER
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7T IRYER ZE /B 1264,0007T ©

(v)

The Group has structured and maintains a strong capital
base to support the development of the Group’s businesses
and to meet statutory capital adequacy ratios. As disclosed
in note (A) above, the Group's unadjusted capital adequacy
ratio was 17.09% as at 31 December 2006, well above the

statutory minimum ratios.

The Group allocates its capital to various banking activities
depending on the risk taken by each business division.
Certain financial subsidiaries, as specified by the HKMA, are
subject to the HKMA's capital requirements for its regulatory

supervision purposes.

Foreign currency risk management

The Group's foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign
exchange positions, commercial dealings, investments in
foreign currency securities and operations of CKWB and
its overseas branches and subsidiaries. Foreign exchange
positions of CKWB are subject to exposure limits approved
by ALCO. For the year ended 31 December 2006, the
Group's average daily trading profit and loss from foreign
exchange positions was a profit of HK$7,000 with a
standard deviation of HK$264,000.
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(vi)

Interest rate risk management

The interest rate risk for the Group mainly comes from
CKWB. CKWB's ALCO oversees all interest rate risks arising
from the interest rate profile of CKWB's assets and liabilities.
These interest rate risks are comprised of maturity gaps,
basis risks among different interest rate benchmarks, yield
curve movements, interest rate re-pricing risks and risks
from embedded options, if any. ALCO supervises the interest
rate risks of the banking book through gap mismatch
reports, sensitivity analyses and various stress testings. To
mitigate interest rate risks, CKWB has used interest rate
derivatives, mainly interest rate swaps, to hedge both assets
and liabilities such as available-for-sale securities (“AFS”)
and non-trading liabilities (“NTL"). CKWB has also adopted
hedge accounting principles, under which the fair value
changes of the AFS/NTL securities and the corresponding
hedging derivative instruments are offset with each other.
For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s average
daily trading profit and loss from interest rate positions
was a profit of HK$28,000 with a standard deviation
HK$860,000.
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(vii) Other trading and investment activities
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The Group, by itself and via CKWB and CITIC International
Assets Management Limited (“CIAM"), has invested part
of its excess liquidity into external funds to enhance the
return. For the year ended 31 December 2006, the average
daily revenue from these funds was a gain of HK$1,706,000
with a standard deviation of HK$3,188,000. The Group’s
commodity and equity trading revenues were mainly
from CIAM. Commodity trading (copper and oil) had an
average daily gain of HK$6,000 with a standard deviation
of HK$139,000, whereas equity trading had an average
daily loss of HK$11,000 with a standard deviation of
HK$2,340,000 .

The Group’s derivatives trading positions, including interest
rate and foreign exchange swaps, as well as futures,
forwards and options in foreign exchange, equities
and commodities, are mainly from CKWB and CIAM.
CKWB's derivatives trading activities stem from customer
transactions as well as position taking and hedging.
Option derivative transactions of CKWB mainly come from

customers’ demands for structured products.

(viii) Operational risk management

CKWB's Board of Directors through the establishment of
Credit & Risk Management Committee (“the CRMC"):

—  be aware of the major aspects of CKWB's operational
risks as a distinct risk category that should be managed;

—  approve and periodically review CKWB's operational
risk management framework; and

—  ensure that CKWB's operational risk management
framework is subject to effective, comprehensive and

independent internal audit.
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adequacy of strategies, policies, procedures,
monitoring and control for managing operational

risk;

adequacy of operational risk management process
in identifying, assessing, monitoring and controlling

operational risk;

effectiveness of operational risk mitigation efforts
and quality of disaster recovery as well as business

continuity plans; and

adequacy of internal review and audit of operational
risk as well as sufficiency of public disclosure in

TENREE ° relation to operational risk.
BB B IR A A B AR L IR ER R E IR Risk Management Group (“"RMG") through the
BP9 LAfE - establishment of Operational Risk Management Section:
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to coordinate operational risk management
activities across CKWB and manage these risks as an
independent, centralized function, including approval
of operational risk and control limits under authorities
delegated by the OCC where necessary;

to set bank-wide policies and procedures in relation
to operational risk management and control; and

to ensure adequacy of design and implementation
of operational risk assessment methodology tool and
reporting system within individual business lines and

functional units.
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(viii) Operational risk management (cont'd)
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The Group currently manages its operational risk through a

number of ways:

—  Operations and technology polices and manuals are
developed and reviewed annually to ensure processes

are adequately considered and defined.

— Human resources policies and practices are
established to define and encourage proper staff
behaviour, and to ensure that staff are qualified and
trained for their roles.

—  New products and services are evaluated to ensure
that staff, processes, and technology can adequately
support prior to launching.

—  Disaster recovery and business continuity plans are
set up and tested annually for major events such as
major failure of data centre caused by fire or other
events; loss of operating site and sudden and massive
customer withdrawal due to market rumors or other

reasons.

CIAM’s operational risk management is overseen by an
independent control team under the supervision of its
senior management and assessed by internal audit of the
Group. Major policies, procedures and control have been
well documented in respective manuals and handbooks to
ensure business continuity and to provide for contingencies.
Continual review and progress monitoring on the
performance of invested assets are ready in place, being
maintained in data base and properly backed up. Regular
reporting has been made for ensuring proper and effective
implementation of investment and asset management
decisions. Dedicated workforce is being gradually expanded
and technical capabilities being trained up to strengthen the

daily operations.
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(K) Risk Management (cont'd)

(ix) Legal risk management

(x)

The Group remains abreast of all legal and regulatory
requirements applicable to its governance and operations,
and continuously seeks to develop its people, to enhance
its systems and processes to create awareness and to
implement necessary change. Policies and procedures
remain under constant review. Continuous training of our
people in the areas of the Group’s policies and procedures
as well as applicable laws, rules and regulations remained
key to the management of the Group’s legal risks in 2006,
as in previous years, and will continue to be vital in 2007.

The General Counsel and Compliance Officer of the Group
("Legal and Compliance”) have played an important role
to the Group in providing legal and compliance advice
and support to all parts of the Group. In 2006, Legal and
Compliance were actively involve in strategically important
transactions and commercial agreements as well as day-to-
day matters arising from the business that is diverse both
geographically and in scope. In 2007, we will continue
to support Legal and Compliance as a critical mission-
important function of the Group.

Strategic and reputational risks management

In order to keep pace with the ever-evolving operating and
regulatory environment of the Group, the Board places a
high priority on ensuring that our business and operational
strategies are appropriately defined and executed in a
professional and time- relevant manner. Great care is
taken to protect our reputation and maximise our brand
equity. The Management Committee of the Group meets
regularly to monitor and manage the Group’s strategic and
reputational risks, and is responsible for enforcing high-level
policies approved by the Board to identify and assess such

risks, as well as to improve controls.
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